
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

February 6, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
January 30, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 6, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the January 9, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update from Clay County Sherriff’s Office Community Affairs Department on 

Holiday Events 
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals: 
  A. Monument Neighborhood Sign Proposal 
 
  B. Shade Awnings in Pool Area 
 
 VI. Consideration of Capital Reserve Study Proposals 
 
 VII. Discussion of District Purchasing the Sales Center 
  
 VIII. Consideration of TV Replacements 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  
   1. Report 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 
   2. Consideration of Top Tracer 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 X. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XI. Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2023 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: March 5, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, January 9, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Eight Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 9, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. Antonacci stated item five is my proposal and I would like to table that for any 

discussion until a future date. 

 Mr. Dye stated if there were a way to get an executive summary of the budget I would find 

that very helpful.   

 



January 9, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the November 7, 
2023 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Payton with all in favor 
the minutes of the November 7, 2023 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Capital Reserve Study 

 Ms. Giles stated this came up at the last meeting.  We have capital reserve studies for the 

golf course and one for the community, both are dated 2018.  Tonight, the discussion is whether 

or not the board wants to have a more current capital reserve study done for both.  The current 

studies are based on inflation from 2018. 

 Mr. Payton stated I think we should move forward with the proposal for budgeting 

purposes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor staff was authorized to solicit proposals to update the capital 
reserve study. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals to Purchase South 
Village CDD Common Vacant Land for 
Personal Residential Use 

 Ms. Giles stated on your table and also emailed to you is a request from a resident interested 

in purchasing the welcome center.   

 Mr. Antonacci stated the letter I provided is self-explanatory, I’m trying to find someplace 

in the neighborhood where I can build or modify or whatever a larger home for my family.  This 

is my latest proposal. 

 Mr. Payton stated we aren’t talking about you buying from us.   

 Mr. Antonacci stated I’m looking into this.  I know there are a lot of issues that overlap 

between the CDD and the owners of that property.  I’m presenting myself as a cooperative, 

collaborative person to hopefully do some business with to make that an area in the neighborhood 

that is beneficial to both parties.   

 Mr. Payton stated from my standpoint it doesn’t make a lot of sense for me to have someone 

living there in a single-family home.  There is a lot of interaction between the district and that 



January 9, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

building.  It is right next to the pool, right next to the cabana bar.  That place is loud and with some 

rough language sometimes.   

 The District is still looking to purchase that property as well from the developer.  I have 

concerns about the parking lot.  I would also be concerned that you would be in the meeting 

frequently with concerns about district activities going on right next to your home.  It is very 

expensive to move the equipment in the building, which is why it is still in that building today.   

 Mr. Antonacci stated the CDD does not have sole rights to purchase that building.  The 

building itself is zoned for residential and commercial.  If a private investor purchases that property 

you could end up with almost anything.  I’m coming to the board saying a as a resident I have a 

vested interest in this community, I understand the risks of activities that are going on in that area.  

I presented some ideas of what I think would work to make it a residential area, but if someone 

came in and makes an offer that was accepted before you go to them, it would be a very different 

discussion between whoever that entity was and the CDD.  I thank you for your consideration.   

 Mr. Warren asked Katie can look into that for us.  I can’t imagine that property not coming 

with a lot of easements and stuff like that.  I think where you are showing the property line it is 

cutting off the walkway.  We need to check to see who has rights to the parking lot.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Tennis Policy 

 Mr. Biagetti stated staff felt this was in line with numerous other clubs throughout the area.  

We have multiple teams and leagues that play tennis at Eagle Landing and we have always 

accepted Oakleaf residents as part of our own so we can build teams and have teams for our 

residents to be able to play.  We implemented at the beginning of the sign-ups a $30 non-resident 

fee to Eagle Landing for residents that live outside Eagle Landing and Oakleaf and we are asking 

the board for approval. 

 Mr. Brink stated I am against this policy.  My wife captains five leagues and there has been 

a ripple effect already.  A lot of people are not signing up for future leagues because they play in 

various leagues.  If they play on three or four other leagues that is $100 and that is why people are 

dropping out and with that there are not enough people to fill out the roster so we would have to 

move our leagues elsewhere. 

 Mr. Payton stated the other places they go to also charge. 

 Mr. Brink stated yes. 



January 9, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Payton stated right now we are being taken advantage of because we don’t normally 

charge a fee and that resulted in entire teams of mostly non-residents.  We should get some money 

back; we all paid to build and maintain the facilities and it is very nice and I have heard some have 

concerns about paying the $30.  Where are they going to go?  Everyone is charging $25 to $30.   

 Ms. Giles asked would we have to have a rate hearing for that? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated yes to incorporate a new rate into our policy.  We can see whether 

you have a promotional rate provision, which would allow you to implement it immediately.   

 Mr. Payton stated we already have a guest fee policy.   

 Ms. Giles stated on the last page of the amenity facility policy there is a promotional policy 

listed.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated we can use that.  I believe it is intended to be temporary so we would 

want to go through the rate-making process, but you could rely on that for now.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with four in 
favor and Mr. Brink opposed, the promotional policy was accepted 
as written and staff was authorized to notice a ratemaking hearing.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager  

1. Report 

 Mr. Hahn stated I want to recognize Josh and his tenure here at Eagle Landing.  Josh has 

decided to move on with his career at another Troon property by his hometown.  We thank him 

for the many years he was here and wish him the very best.   

 We found one of the pumps for the waterfall had a bad starter and we should be in good 

shape once that starter is installed.   

 The bonus scorecard you created we want to take time to look at the redundancy on the 

restaurant side with whoever you choose to do so. 

 Mr. Payton stated I will be happy to work with you. 

 Mr. Hahn stated the last quarter of 2023 we recognized two staffers one from food and 

beverage and one from the golf side, Tabitha Hay and Denver Torruella.   

 I gave the board members a spreadsheet for funding.  As you know all the assessments 

from golf from the community went into the capital reserve fund and we talked about a request for 



January 9, 2024 South Village CDD 

5 

funding each quarter if there is needed funding.  There are also expenses that are paid upfront such 

as insurance, prepaid chemicals and taxes.  We are requesting funding of $155,328 to go into the 

golf fund.  Once we get into March, April, June there should be a positive cash flow and no need 

for a funding request. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor a transfer from the general fund into the golf fund of $155,328 
was approved. 

 

2. Consideration of Top Tracer 

 Mr. Hahn stated we are looking in detail to come up with some firm numbers for the first 

tee or top tracer project we are looking at.   

 Mr. Warren stated I think this is a positive for the neighborhood, we need to find another 

revenue stream.  We have a lot more groundwork to do because it would be a major investment. 

 

3. Consideration of 2nd Quarter Assessments for Golf and Rec 

 Mr. Hahn stated I asked staff to put together prices of other golf courses and we are by far 

the lowest priced golf course by over $1,000.  The courses we are talking about are Bank Creek, 

Eagle Harbor, St. Johns, South Hampton, Queens Harbor, Fleming Island and Magnolia.  Bank 

Creek on average is $3,600 to be a member where our single members pay $2,500 and a cart fee.  

St. Johns is $3,500 for a single with $1,400 trail fees.  South Hampton is about $6,000 with the 

membership fee and trail fee.  We average $3,600 a year between membership and trail fee.  I hate 

to see rates go up but fair is fair.  Every player I have talked to who is a regular player does not 

want to lose Saturday mornings once a month which may be where we have to eventually head as 

revenue continues to go up.  We were $60,000 short and it is clear we can fix it if we became 

competitive.  Other clubs have $3,000 to $4,000 initiation fees; ours is $1,000.  I think it is 

reasonable to increase membership, value of that membership, but to do that we need to be at a 

price point to generate revenue.  For every nine who says they are on board to make sure they have 

access to their course and want to make sure we continue to improve it that they are okay with the 

increase.  I do come across a few who say they don’t want to see rates go up.   



January 9, 2024 South Village CDD 

6 

 After further discussion the board agreed to increase the rate of a resident single to $250 

per round and resident family $250 per round and 25% for non-residents to be effective the next 

billing period. 

 

 B. District Counsel – Memorandum Regarding Ethics Training 

 A copy of the memorandum regarding ethics training was included in the agenda package.  

 

 C. District Manager 

 Ms. Giles stated this ethics training you will be doing you will report it on the 2025 form 

1 and you may have received an auto-generated email from the State of Florida Commission on 

Ethics.  It looked generic and auto generated, if you didn’t get this or it doesn’t sound familiar, 

check your spam or junk folder.  I did as it requested and created a registration and account and as 

I did that all my previous form 1s were there.  It wasn’t complicated and I was able to log out and 

back in and once you are done you just hit submit and sign button and it is due by July 1st.  When 

you are doing your form 1 this year you don’t have to check the box that you did the ethics training.  

The ethics training you do in calendar year 2024 will be reported on your form 1 next year.   

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments:  Notification of evaluation, ongoing evaluation has value and will 

be reported to the board members, three pieces left from auction that will be disposed of, 

advertising of fence, New Year’s event charge, based on turnout maybe a different idea for next 

year, make the New Year’s event a winter social, insurance for fireworks, evaluate hosting tennis 

tournament, sheriff’s representatives will attend February meeting, pickleball revenue share, sales 

center priced at $750,000, developer willing to work with the district on terms and conditions that 

will be presented at a future meeting, possible uses of sales center, items to be addressed on golf 

course: tees, tee markers, sand dispenser on par 3, issues with not filling holes, starter still changing 

the numbers, single cart usage with no receipt, keys in golf carts, maintenance on no. 5, 



January 9, 2024 South Village CDD 

7 

neighborhood signs, annuals, weight room issues, log for users to report issues, better 

communication on events, cancellations and closings. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments:  Eagle Landing has a golf team, events happen at 14 golf clubs and 

next Monday there will be 13 other clubs plus Eagle Landing representing 114 golfers, sent capital 

requirements before the CDD bought it, capital reserve fund, staff at restaurant do an excellent job 

of serving, more robust enforcement of no smoking policy needed, range of prices for top tracer, 

do market research before investing in top tracer, break even on being open additional hours, 22 

parking spots come with the sales center, request for executive summary of the budget, better 

communication about the budget.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending November 30, 2023 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 6, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for February 6, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. back at 

the Eagle Landing Resident’s Club.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m. 

 



January 9, 2024 South Village CDD 

8 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Eagle Landing 

Attn: Mathew Biagetti

Laurel Vally Monument Sign 

1-28=2-24

     48,141.00 

  

  Upon Completion 

45

2 Sign Bases 

Footing,block,rebar,cell fill and brick  L&M $48,141.00

M&E Masonry is not liable for any damage to irrigation systems, 

grass or underground utilities that are not located and identified

1 1

Kenneth J. Kroger





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



 

             Proposal  Fabric:   

BOREE CANVAS UNLIMITED, INC.      
4635 Highway Avenue,   Jacksonville, FL   32254      Valance:        
(904) 388-8770 * Fax (904) 387-0174 * (800) 396-6770 
Web: www.boreecanvas.com, E-mail: donnieboree@boreecanvas.com                   Binding:  

Submitted To:   
EAGLE LANDING SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

Date:      
January 25, 2024 

Street:  
3975 EAGLE LANDING PKWY 

Phone:724-986-2789 
Email: MBIAGETTI@TROON.COM 

City, State, ZiP 
ORANGE PARK, FL 32065:  

Job Name/Location:  
POOL 

Salesman:         
DONNIE BOREE 

Contact:   
MATT 

We hereby submit specifications and estimates for: 
RECOVER (5) FREE-STANDING GABLE CANOPIES AT POOL AREA 
APPROXIMATE SIZE: 24’ WIDE X 16’ WIDE      PRICE: $3,808.00 EACH PLUS TAX 
ONE STANDARD SLOPED AWNING @ KIDS POOL 
APPROXIMATE SIZE: 28’ WIDE X 72” PROJECTION PRICE: $1,792.00 PLUS TAX 
TWO STANDARD STYLE AWNINGS ON KIDS CLUB BLDG 
APPROXIMATE SIZE: 58” WIDE X 42” PROJECTION  PRICE: $672.00 PLUS TAX 
FERARRI VINYL 10 YR MANUFACTURERS WARRANTY VINYL  
COLOR TO BE DETERMINE 
DOUBLE LACERS 
REINFORCEMENTS WHERE NECESSARY 
TOTAL 8 AWNINGS PRICE $21,504.00 
Please note: This is a binding contract for custom work. All deposits are non - refundable. 
Permitting and/or engineering are not included unless specified. These services are available at an additional charge. 
Pricing subject to change based on engineer approval.  If required by COJ permitting additional information not in our 
scope of work will be supplied by owner/others 
 
Due to steady increasing of prices – Prices are subject to change – Prices good for 30 days  
SUNBRELLA SEALED SEAMS, for waterproof seams, eliminating double needle seams for a much nicer appearance! 
 
HEAVY DUTY THREAD TO MATCH SELECTED FABRIC COLOR WHERE SEWING IS NECESSARY 
COVER LACED ON DRUM TIGHT WITH GROMMETS INSTALLED 
3-PLY THICK MATERIAL WITH ROPE SEWN IN FOR REINFORCING GROMMETS 
CBC 1255294 State certified contractor Job Price  
ALL FIRST QUALITY GOODS Tax  

LICENSED, BONDED AND INSURED Down Payment Info:              Total Job $21,504.00 

10 YR. MANUFACTURERS WARRANTY FOR FERARRI 
VINYL OR 5 YR MANUFACTURERS WARRANTY FOR 
COASTLINE VINYL 

Less Deposit $10,752.00 

1  YEAR WORKMANSHIP WARRANTY APPLIES TO SEWING, NEW FRAMES, AND   
INSTALLATION Due @ Com 10,752.00$ 

APPROXIMATE COMPLETION TIME: WEEKS AFTER RECEIPT OF SIGNED AND 
DATED PROPOSAL AND 50% DEPOSIT, THE BALANCE IS DUE UPON COMPLETION. 
NO FRAME WARRANTY ON USED FRAMES OR RECOVERS. NO WARRANTY ON USED OR REPAIRED FABRICS. 

                                                                                    
Material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above 
specifications will involve extra charge over and above the estimated. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner is to carry  
fire, tornado, and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workman’s compensation Insurance. In the event of a breach of this agreement, the breaching 
party shall pay all reasonable attorneys’ collection fees and costs of the other party incident to any action brought to enforce this agreement. Accounts not 
paid in full within 30 days are subject to 18% interest charge on the amount due Items stated in this contract will remain the property of Boree Canvas Unlimited, Inc. 
 until paid for in full, with rights to enter the property for repairs and/or removal. 
 
          Salesman’s Signature:     
 
PLEASE SIGN PROPOSAL:                                          



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 

 

 

 
 

Your property’s future starts with 
A Reserve Study Today. 

 
We prepare conservative reserve studies so you can make informed decisions on 
setting aside the financial resources to maintain your property the way you want 

over time.  

 
 

 
Reserve Study Proposal 

South Village Community Development District 
January 11, 2024 

 
Proposal Number: 24.01.11.009 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 

Thank You. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR TRUST 
 

January 11, 2024 

 

South Village Community Development District  
C/O Marilee Giles, District Manager 
Government Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
 
Dear Ms. Giles:  
 
We are pleased to submit this reserve study proposal for South Village Community 
Development District (the “Association”) to you.   
 
Our mission is to provide you with a conservative reserve study, giving you the best 
opportunity to set aside the financial resources needed to maintain your property’s 
appearance and value over time. 
 
We want you to feel comfortable and confident in the quality of our work. That is 
why we show you our sample report before you even consider doing business with 
us. We recommend that you review this because we prefer to lose your business 
than provide you with services that do not meet your objectives.  
 
We always ask for more time than we think we need in our proposals because we 
prefer that you be pleasantly surprised when we deliver early rather than being 
disappointed if we were to be late.  
 
Sound fair and reasonable?  
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
 

Glenn M. Tyndall, Jr., CPA, CEO and Founder 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Introduction 

A reserve study is a capital budgeting tool that is designed to establish a funding plan to offset the 

deterioration of a property that happens over time.  

Objective 

Our mission is to prepare conservative reserve studies so you can make informed decisions on setting 

aside the financial resources to maintain your property the way you want over time.  

Methodology 

A reserve study may include: 

• An onsite visit with a non-invasive, visual inspection only.  

• Representative sampling of components to take their counts and measurements.  

• A photographic inventory of components. 

• A financial analysis that includes a funding plan.  

A reserve study does not include:  

• A guarantee that no special assessments will be required in the future.  

• A reserve study does not include any invasive testing. 

• Design, build, engineering, or architectural services. 

• Recommendations on repairs to be done or 3rd party contractors to be used.   

Findings 

Our findings will be presented in a reserve study report, and we try to be conservative in our estimates.   

We will provide a sample report for the services requested before you even consider doing business with 

us. We strongly recommend reviewing this sample report to ensure our report will meet your needs 

and objectives before you engage us for services. We prefer to lose your business rather than deliver you 

a service that you do not need or that you will not be 100% satisfied with.  

Recommendations 

We will give you our opinion on funding, although our opinion is one of many. Therefore, when possible, 

we will incorporate the changes requested by management or the Board as it’s your study and you should 

have the peace of mind to know that we will incorporate your goals into the study when possible.  

Conclusions 

We are available for a complimentary consultation upon request, so you have the opportunity to evaluate 

our competency before doing business with us. We try to give you the information you need to make an 

informed decision before working with us.  

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 

When Needed. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

OUR COMPANY STORY 
 
Reserve Study Institute, LLC is an independently owned reserve study company serving the southeast, 
including Florida, Georgia, South Carolina, and Alabama. Reserve Study Institute was founded by Glenn 
M. Tyndall, Jr., after receiving many inquiries in his accounting practice to help read and prepare reserve 
studies for community associations. Clients reported difficulty reading and understanding the reserve 
study reports received, so Mr. Tyndall set out to create a reserve study report that was intuitive and easy 
to understand. He then teamed up with individuals with construction-industry experience and together 
the team began providing clients with reserve studies.  

Experience Matters 

• $1,048,220,881 of funding guidance provided to clients.  

• 2,360 components evaluated for clients.  

• 20+ years combined professional experience.  

How We Operate 

• We try to be consistent, dependable, and communicative so when you call or email us, we try to 
be responsive and return calls and emails in a timely manner.  

• We prefer that you save a few dollars too much than risk not having enough. That is we train our 
analysts to be conservative in their estimates and to show good faith by going above and beyond 
to look for items that could be included and when in doubt as to responsibility for replacement, 
we prefer to include components in your reserve study.  

• We always ask for more time than we think we need in our proposals as we prefer that you be 
pleasantly surprised when we deliver early rather than having you be disappointed if we were to 
be late.  

• We acknowledge and accept that reserve studies are a matter of opinion and there is a range of 
possible outcomes. Given that the ultimate responsibility for your property rests with you, we will 
generally do as you direct whenever possible, so you can see the study the way you plan to 
maintain your property.  

• Unlike many firms, we acknowledge the limitations of our services and the complexities of 
providing a reserve study. We are generalists and do not expect our staff to know everything 
about a property – and neither should you. We will let you know when areas are outside of the 
scope of services and where we have used judgments or methods that may be incorrect. While 
we will consult with outside 3rd parties, our staff is trained to be transparent and let you know the 
risks you are assuming and where additional specialized attention may be needed. 

• We also make our sample reports available for your specific service before you agree to do 
business with us so you can feel comfortable with the quality of our work before even considering 
doing business with us.  

Reasonable Expectations  

Our goal is to conduct accurate and reliable physical and financial analyses for all our reserve studies. It is 
a completely normal part of the process to have updates to a draft report so please do bear that in mind. 
We also try to have reasonable fees so you can keep updating reports throughout the year as judgments 
on what should be included in the study, component pricing, timing of expenditures, and other factors 
may change throughout the year. Finally, we are not licensed architects or engineers and we do not 
engage in design specification, design engineering services, or appraisal services. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

EXECUTIVE AND SENIOR PROFESSIONALS 

 
Founder:   Glenn Tyndall, Jr., CPA 

B.B.A, University of North Florida 
 
Bio: Mr. Tyndall founded Reserve Study Institute after working in public accounting for more 

than 15 years, which included over a decade as the principal of a CPA firm in which he 
provided clients with audit, tax, and consulting services. He has worked with community 
associations, non-profits, labor unions, trade associations, property and casualty insurers, 
real estate companies, and high-net-worth individuals.  

 
Senior:   Michael H. Russ, Jr.  

Economics, Florida State College 
 
Bio: Mr. Russ began consulting with Reserve Study Institute, LLC after experience in 

construction and the financial services industry. Mr. Russ established the residential 
construction firm, Florida Construction Industries, Inc. Mr. Russ has also worked as a 
financial advisor at National Financial Services Group, a leading global financial services 
firm, in which he conducted financial and investment analyses and prepared and 
reviewed complex financial models for corporate and high net worth clients. 

 
Analysts:   T. Christopher Tyndall, Reserve Study Analyst, Manager 

Daniel Coons, Reserve Study Analyst  
Mike Gamez, Reserve Study Analyst 
Angel Gamez, Reserve Study Analyst  
Michael Kubler, Reserve Study Analyst 

 

GLENN M. TYNDALL JR., CPA 
Founder & CEO 

 

MICHAEL H. RUSS JR. 
Senior Reserve Study Analyst 

 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

   

How We Help You. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

HOW DOES OUR COMPANY HELP YOU 
 

 
 
 

Comprehensive Expertise: Benefit from our comprehensive expertise, including a CPA on 
staff for financial insight and field analysts with backgrounds in the construction or related 
industries, some holding Professional Reserve Analyst designation. 
 

 
 
 

Conservative Estimates: Rely on our commitment to providing conservative estimates, 
ensuring a productive approach to financial planning for your community association. 
 

 Specialist Recommendations: When our field analysts reach their professional limits, we 
transparently recommend third-party specialists to ensure the most accurate and reliable 
assessments. 
 

 Client-Centric Approach: Experience a client-centric approach where your feedback 
matters; we actively engage with clients, updating studies based on their input to ensure 
relevancy and accuracy. 
 

 Clear Communication: Enjoy clear and consistent communication throughout the process, 
ensuring you are informed and confident in every step of the reserve study. 

 Reader-Friendly Reports: Receive reader-friendly reports that stand out for their clarity 
and accessibility, avoiding the common pitfalls of overly complex documents from other 
reserve study companies. 

 Responsive Updates: Unlike others, we prioritize timely updates, responding to client 
needs, and making necessary changes to keep your reserve study current and actionable. 

 
 

 
 
 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 

Who We Work With 

We’ve worked with numerous property types, which include but are not limited to the following:  

Condominium Associations  Townhome Associations  Homeowner Associations  High-Rise Towers  
    

Mid-Rise Towers  Commercial Associations Marinas  Golf Courses 

 

  

 
For our clients 

$1,048,220,881 of Funding Guidance | 20+ Years Combined Experience 
 
 

Experience matters, doesn’t it? 

 
 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 

See Our Experience. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

THE COMPONENT’S WE’VE EVALUATED 
Experience matters so we want to show you some of the components we’ve evaluated in the past in other 

reserve studies so you have peace of mind knowing we have the experience to help you with your study.  

 

 
 

2,360 
Components Evaluated 

 

 

 
By Our Professionals  

for Our Clients 
 

 

Homeowners’ Associations 
 

Homeowners’ Associations (HOA’s) are usually are usually not responsible for the homes. They 
include components such as signage, roads, and sidewalks. Some even offer amenities which can 

include clubhouses, pools, and other recreational elements.  
 
   

 
Condominiums and Townhomes 

 
Condos and Townhomes usually include all the elements of an HOA, however, the association is 

responsible for all common areas and building exteriors. This can include roofs, exterior painting, 
balconies, and much more.  

 
   

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 
 

High-Rise Towers 
 

A building that is 15 stories or more is considered a tower. Aside from the sheer mass, towers have 
unique components not found in HOA’s and Condos, such as cooling towers, domestic water pumps, 

heat exchangers, and more. 
 
   

 
General Site Elements 

 
General site elements are components that are located around the property but are not part of the 

building. These components include entrance gates, roads, and sidewalks to name a few. 
 
   

 
Recreational Elements 

 
Recreational elements are amenities the association is responsible for. This varies between every 

association and may include playgrounds, tennis courts, and pools. 
 
   

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 
 
 

Mechanical Elements 
 

Mechanical elements can be found in every type of study. This can include HVAC, generators, fire 
suppression systems and elevator equipment. 

 
   

 
Waterfront Elements 

 
Waterfront elements can be very costly and require long-term budgeting. Some of the elements may 

include docks, seawalls, and even boats for associations located on islands.  
 
   

 Specialty Elements 
 

Each association is unique and oftentimes has specialty components. Some specialty elements 
associations have reserved for bridge repair and replacement, heavy equipment, and even a sewer 
treatment plant. 
   

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

  

Our Clients Talk. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 
 

What is it like working with us?   
See What Our Clients Say About Their Experiences.  

 
We want you to have peace of mind of knowing that we  

have the processes in place so you receive similar  
results to our past clients. 

 

 
 

“If every vendor I did business with was as adept 
as Reverse Study Institute, every day for Alliance 
would be more profitable. These days we spend 
more time managing people despite our #1 task 
being managing real estate.” 
 
-Mr. Leigh Hoffman, Owner 
Alliance Property Systems, Inc. 

“Thanks for all the help you and your team 
provided our communities.” 
 
-Mr. Ryan Barlingar, LCAM 
P&R Housing Management Corporation 

“Please accept my humble thanks and appreciation for your recent completion of our HOA’s Reserve 
Study. Your professionalism and comprehensive work made this process far easier for our Board of 
Directors and Community, than we could ever have imagined.   
 
We dealt primarily with two individuals and their work was outstanding. Mike Russ was available at 
short notice and responded in a timely manner. Glen Tyndall “Shepherded & Managed” all entries to 
the Study and kept the process on schedule.  
 
We couldn’t have anticipated their willingness to adjust to our requests for additional information in 
such a timely and efficient manner.  
Thanks again for your efforts and assistance.” 
 
-Mr. Rob Cowan, Treasurer 
The Palms at Nocatee Homeowner’s Association, Inc. 
 

“That was quick!”  
 
-Mr. Malcolm Ross Cummings, 
Board Member and Treasurer 
Saphire Cove Homeowner’s 
Association, Inc. 
 

“Thanks so much Glen.  You 
have been responsive, 
professional and 
efficient!  Thank you!  Your 
much appreciated.” 
 
-Mr. Tony Mastrocola, LCAM 
Sentry Management, Inc. 
 

“Thank you so very 
much.  Appreciate the flexibility 
this first go-round.” 
 
-Ms. Catherine Carter, Board 
Treasurer 
Canterbury Lake Estates 
Property Owners Association, 
Inc 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 

“Your firm turned around our study so quick." 
 
-Mr. Malcolm Ross Cummings, Board Member and 
Treasurer 
Saphire Cove Homeowner’s Association, Inc. 
 

“Thanks so much for the efficiency you have 
shown.”  
 
-Mr. Tony Mastrocola, LCAM 
Sentry Management, Inc. 
 

“Wow this is fantastic.  Thank you!  Your proposal makes sense and no further questions.  Per the 
request of the board I reached out to two other companies, but you are the first to respond and your 
proposal is perfect with all the details.  I will let the board know that you responded so quickly and send 
them your proposal”.   
 
-Ms. Sharon Hill, Community Association Manager 
Specialty Management Company  
 

“Thank you Glenn!! You are 
always on the ball, I can’t 
recommend you enough.” 
 
-Ms. Anais Serrano, Community 
Association Management 
Leland Management, Inc.  
 

“I really appreciate the sample 
of the reserve study, I will save 
it and I definitely need this for 
several Associations.” 
 
Ms. Karen Preston, LCAM 
Sunrise Management, Inc. 
 

“This is great information; I will 
share with my Boards.” 
 
-Ms. Shanique Thompson, 
LCAM 
Phoenix Management Services, 
Inc.  
 

“Thanks for your efforts and the updates. 
Appreciate all your efforts, and those of Mike Russ. 
Very professional and comprehensive report.” 
 
-Mr. Rob Cowan, Treasurer 
The Palms at Nocatee Homeowner’s Association, 
Inc. 
 

“Thanks for the quick response.  I'll be working on 
our next budget in the next couple of weeks and 
this report will aid greatly.” 
 
-Mr. Walter Wiley, Board Treasurer 
Woodland Lakes Homeowners Association, Inc.  
 

“You’re highly organized. Let’s keep doing business together. Like your firm, mine gets no additional 
revenue chasing people to coordinate.” 
 
-Mr. Leigh Hoffman, Owner 
Alliance Property Systems, Inc. 
 

“Thank you for the 
thorough report your team has 
provided to us.” 
 
-Mr. Brook Ladd, Board Vice 
President 
Baytree Villas Home Owners 
Association, Inc. 

“Thanks for your excellent 
work.” 
 
-Ms. Joanna Patricia Fang, 
General Executive Manager 
First Way Property 
Management Services, LLC 
 

“Thank you, Glenn, I appreciate 
your diligent responsiveness!” 
 
-Mr. Alberto Collins, LCAM 
Infinity Community 
Management, Inc. 
 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 

“I’m so excited to get this to the board. You guys 
are incredible to work with and extremely glad the 
Board decided to utilize your services.” 
 
- Ms. Shannon L. Harrison, Administrator  
Ono Island Property Owner’s Association, Inc.  
 

“We really appreciate your quick turnaround on 
this. I'll keep your information as an option for 
other associations to use in the future, thank you 
again!” 
 
-Ms. Jill Alonge, CAM 
Marquis Association Management, LLC – An 
Associa Company  
 

“This is a great tool. I will send this to my Regional Directors so they can share this with their 
managers. Thank you for sharing!” 
 
-Ms. Laura Bryant, Business Development Manager, CAM 
Castle Group, Inc.  
 

“Thank you for an excellent job.” 
 
Mr. James W. Demenkow, Board 
President  
The Cloisters Homeowners 
Association of Brevard, Inc. 
 

“Thank you for your quick 
response.” 
 
Everett Mitchell, Community 
Association Manager 
Artemis Lifestyle Services, Inc.  
 

“Received, thank you so much 
for your incredible work and 
assistance. That’s great advise, I 
will keep it in mind.” 
 
-Ms. Paola A. Torres 
Alliance Property Systems, Inc. 
 

 
 

You know what you will get 
Before Doing Business With Us. 

 
 

We want you to feel comfortable and confident  
in our abilities so we let you know exactly what you’ll get  

before you even consider doing business with us.  
 
 

 
 

 
 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST 
 

 
Cedar’s Ocean Condominium Association, Inc. 
7101 Ridgewood Avenue, Cape Canaveral, FL 32920 
Ms. Renae Foster, LCAM 
TCB Property Management 
321-536-3116 
rfoster.tcb@gmail.com 

 
Pinnacle Office Suites Condominium Association, Inc. 
1740 and 1750 Tree Blvd., St. Augustine, FL 32084 
Ms. Stephanie Wyland, Director of Rental Services 
Coastal Realty and Property Management 
904-471-6606 x113 
stephanie@coastalrealtyfl.com 

 
London Tower Condominium, Inc. 
938 E Bay Harbor Drive, Miami Beach, 33514 
Ms. Linda Johnson, CAM 
LJ Services Group 

786-712-9550 
ljohnson@ljservicesgroup.com  

 

 
Old Hickory Community Association, Inc. 
4451 Hickory Grove Rd., St. Cloud, FL 34772 
Ms. Anais Serrano, CAM 
Leland Management, Inc.  
407-781-5763 
aserrano@lelandmanagement.com 

 
Estuary at St. Johns Homeowners Association, Inc. 
4548 Dulwik Place Sanford, 32771 
Mr. Antonio Shaw, LCAM 
Rizzeta & Company 

407-472-2471 
swoodget@rizzetta.com  
 

 
Whisperwood II Condominium Association, Inc. 
7225-7356 Swallow Run, Winter Park, FL 32792 
Ms. Renae Foster, LCAM 
TCB Property Management 
321-536-3116 
rfoster.tcb@gmail.com 

 
Puerto De Soll of Kendall Association, Inc. 
9550 SW 88th St., Miami, FL 33176 
Mr. Lazaro Torres, Manager 
Choice Property Management 
305-362-9827 
ltorres@choicepmg.com  

 
Bridgewalk Homeowners Association, Inc.  
3012 Ella Way, St. Cloud, FL 34771 
Ms. Virginia Ochoa, CAM 
Artemis Lifestyle Services, Inc.  
407-705-2190 
vochoa@artemislifestyles.com 

 
Compass Point Community Association, Inc.  
707 Rochester Dr., West Melbourne, FL 32904 
Ms. Karen Altman 
Keystone Property Management 
954-319-1242 
karen@keyirc.com  

 
Vineland Reserve Homeowners Association, Inc.  
327 Doyle Road, Osteen, FL 32764 
Ms. Brittney Lopez, CAM 
Artemis Lifestyle Services, Inc.  
407-705-2190 
blopez@artemislifestyles.com 

 

 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/
mailto:rfoster.tcb@gmail.com
mailto:stephanie@coastalrealtyfl.com
mailto:ljohnson@ljservicesgroup.com
mailto:aserrano@lelandmanagement.com
mailto:swoodget@rizzetta.com
mailto:rfoster.tcb@gmail.com
mailto:ltorres@choicepmg.com
mailto:vochoa@artemislifestyles.com
mailto:karen@keyirc.com
mailto:blopez@artemislifestyles.com


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 

Our Services. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

RESERVE STUDY – LEVELS OF SERVICES 
 

Our reserve studies services are offered at 3 levels of service, with some studies required to be done at 

the highest level of service.  

 
 
 
 

At this service level, we will come onsite to do a walkthrough of the property, inventory 
components, take their counts and measurements, assess the condition of components, 
take photographic inventory, and estimate the useful life remaining. A financial analysis will 
then be performed based on this information and we will produce a reserve study report 
with the recommended funding amount. A Level 1 study is required for an initial study or if 
there is no other study to rely on for counts and measurements.  
 

 
 
 

This service level is similar to a Level 1 study except we do not take counts and 
measurements or inventory components. We come onsite to do a condition assessment and 
estimate remaining useful lives. The counts and measurements come from a previous 
reserve study. If the previous study is out of date, components have changed, or there are 
errors or differences in opinion on how to estimate counts or measurements, a Level 2 study 
will not pick up these differences. We recommend a Level 1 study to do that and we 
generally set our fee for service to give you the financial incentive to do the higher level of 
service as we think it’s in your best interest to do so.  
 
This is an offsite update of the financial analysis only – we do not come onsite, we do not 
assess the condition of components, and there’s no photographic inventory of components. 
This study is useful for periodic updates when there are changes in the timing of 
expenditures, costs have changed, or other items have changed since a previous study was 
done.  
 

 Disclaimer: Our reserve study reports, in whole or part, are not and cannot be used as a 
design specification, design engineering services, or an appraisal. We are not licensed 
engineers or architects. Our onsite visits will have non-invasive, visual inspections only, 
which are not designed to detect construction defects, code violations, or other latent issues 
with the property.  
 
 

 

Level 1 

Level 2 

Level 3 

We try to protect our clients 
By Being Conservative In Our Estimates. 

 
We prefer to see you have a few dollars too much in reserves  

rather than see you not having enough. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

REPORTING METHODS 
 
Pooled (Cash Flow) Method – A method of funding for a reserve study refers to a financial approach 
where funds from various reserve components or assets are consolidated into a single pool. This method 
involves combining the reserve funds associated with different elements such as roofs, pavements, and 
common areas into one overarching fund. By doing so, it provides a comprehensive view of the 
association's overall financial health and allows for flexible allocation of funds based on the collective 
needs of all components. The Pooled Cash Flow Method is contrasted with the Straight-Line Method, 
where each reserve component has its dedicated fund. The Pooled Cash Flow Method is designed to offer 
associations a more holistic and adaptable approach to financial planning for their long-term maintenance 
needs. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

We always ask for more time than 
We Think We Need In Our Proposals. 

 
We want you to be pleasantly surprised when we deliver early  

rather than be disappointed if we were to be late. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

TRADITIONAL RESERVE STUDY 
 
Description:  
A Traditional Reserve Study is a comprehensive financial analysis conducted for a property that is for 
internal, budgetary purposes only. This study assesses the association's long-term capital needs by 
evaluating the condition and estimated useful life of various physical components, such as roofs, 
pavements, common areas, and building systems. The goal is to create a detailed reserve plan that 
outlines anticipated future repair and replacement costs, ensuring that adequate funds are set aside over 
time to cover these expenses. 
 
Reporting Method:  

• Pooled (Cash Flow) Method: A method of funding for a reserve study refers to a financial 
approach where funds from various reserve components or assets are consolidated into a single 
pool.  

• Inflation and Interest: The interest rate and inflation rate are factored into this study.  
 
Highlights of This Service:  

• Flexibility: Traditional reserve studies provide more flexibility in the assessment and allocation of 
reserve funds. The association has greater discretion in determining funding priorities and 
adjusting reserve contributions. 

• Pooled Funding: Funds collected in a traditional reserve study are typically pooled, allowing for a 
more generalized approach to cover future expenses. This can simplify budgeting and financial 
planning for the association. 

• Customization: Traditional studies can be tailored to the unique needs of the community. 
Associations have the freedom to include various components, both structural and non-structural, 
based on their specific requirements. 

• Lower Initial Costs: Traditional reserve studies may have lower initial costs compared to more 
specialized studies. This can be advantageous for associations with budget constraints. 

• Board Decision-Making: The board retains a significant role in decision-making, including the 
prioritization of projects and allocation of reserve funds. This can foster a sense of community 
involvement and control. 

• Less Stringent Legal Requirements: Traditional reserve studies may not be subject to the same 
stringent legal requirements as statutory or structural studies, providing more leeway in 
compliance. 

• Easier Implementation: The recommendations from a traditional reserve study can be more 
straightforward to implement, and there may be fewer legal or regulatory hurdles to navigate. 
 

Statutory or Legal Requirements:  

• Other States: The study is not designed to meet any federal, state, or local rules, regulations, or 
laws. This study is designed for internal, budgetary purposes only.  

 
 
 
 
 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 

Our Process. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

OUR PROCESS - OVERVIEW 
 

 
 
 

Acceptance of Proposal: Upon acceptance of the proposal, you will return our executed 
proposal to us by email to let us know you are ready for us to move forward.  
 

 
 
 

Acknowledgment of Engagement: We will acknowledge receipt of this email and will assign 
the analyst to this project and schedule the onsite visit. This may take a few business days 
to complete.  
 

 Client Assistance Listing: We will provide you with a client assistance listing for the 
information along with the analyst assigned to the project and if a site visit is required, then 
the date and time of the onsite visit will be provided.  
 

 Physical Analysis: Experience a client-centric approach where your feedback matters; we 
actively engage with clients, updating studies based on their input to ensure relevancy and 
accuracy. 
 

• Planning: We generally try to gain an understanding of the property before coming 
onsite. We may look at historical aerials, and timelapse images of the property so 
we can see changes, pull permitting history, and perform other procedures.  

• Site Visit: We like to arrive prior to our scheduled time when possible to get familiar 
with the property before meeting with you onsite. We will have a brief 
conversation and may have a list of questions. We may need to reach out to you to 
ask you questions as we walk the property.  

• Post-Site Review: The file will then be completed with estimated costs, useful lives, 
and remaining useful lives. This file will undergo an internal review process before 
being sent to the financial reporting division for drafting the reserve study report.  

 
 Financial Analysis: Enjoy clear and consistent communication throughout the process, 

ensuring you are informed and confident in every step of the reserve study. 
 

• Drafting Report: The financial analysis will be performed, with inflation and 
interest will be factored into the study and the expenditures mapped out over the 
period of the study as per the analysts' estimates. A recommended reserve 
contribution will then be calculated, and a draft report prepared.  

• Review Report: A final internal review will be completed on the draft report.  

• Draft Report Released: We will release the draft report for review via email after 
this is complete. 

 
 Revisions or Edit: We generally try to accommodate client input and edits as long as they 

are provided to us. You will have peace of mind of knowing that we’ll complete these 
revisions complimentary so long as they are received within a reasonable period of time.  
 
Final Report Released: We will then issue the final signed draft after the revisions are made 
or if we do not receive any edits within about a month of issuing the initial draft report.  

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS (FAQs) 
 
Q: Does a representative have to be on-site? 
 
A: We recommend that someone be onsite because it improves the quality of our services. However, 
while preferable, it is not required.  
 
Q:  How long until we receive a report? 
 
A: We always ask for more time than we think we need in our proposal because we want you to be 
pleasantly surprised when we are early rather than disappointed if we were to be late.  
 
Q: Can we reserve money in case of hurricane damage? 
 
A: Absolutely. We can generally reserve intangible items like hurricane damage, general contingency, or 
litigation reserves. However, we will only do this at your direction as we do not reserve for items that we 
cannot see like this without explicit direction.  
 
Q: Do you have a vendor you recommend for a project? 
 
A: No. Reserve Study Institute does not provide recommendations for ethical reasons. 
 
Q: Can we remove a component and fund it from our operational budget? 
 
A: Yes. There is an editing process after the draft is received and we will make any necessary adjustments. 
However, it is not recommended to do so. It may be in your best interest to reserve those funds to account 
for premature failure of other components, or other unforeseen expenses.  There is a saying in estimating 
that goes, “Not everything that can be counted counts, and not everything that counts can be counted.” 
For statutory studies, we may have less flexibility in excluding components to attempt to be compliant.  
 
Q: What do we do if we feel that the cost, remaining useful life, or quantity total should be changed? 
 
A: After receiving the draft, we offer a complimentary editing process within a reasonable amount of time.  
 
Q: Why is there a recommendation to get a quote from a third-party vendor? 
 
A: Many components have variables that we cannot account for. For example, we do not account for any 
code violations. Using the wrong nail on a roof could be a code violation and require replacement.  
 
Another example is shoreline restoration. There are many ways to restore a shoreline including grading, 
geotubing, netting, vegetation, and installing seawalls or rip rap. In this case, we find it best to consult 
with a certified expert to find what is best for your community.  
 
Q: Can you include landscaping as a reserve expense? 
 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

A: Yes. If the landscaping expenses are substantial, you can reserve for them. However, since 
“landscaping” does not have a determinable useful, we ask that the association provide a budget that fits 
their needs. 
 
Q: Can we reserve for repairs for certain items? 
 
A: Yes. There are multiple ways to do this. One is by using the historical data of the repairs that have been 
done and basing the future repairs on that. Another way is to take a percentage of the total replacement 
cost and reserve that over a period of time.  
 
For example, there was a study that had approximately $7 million in bridges. Taking 15% of that over 10 
years allows them to reserve approximately $1 million for repairs every 10 years. This number should also 
be adjusted based on the age of the structure.  
 
Q: How often should we get a reserve study? 
 
A: While we do have a financial incentive to make this recommendation, the cost is nominal especially if 

we do the work in the same year since it is much easier to update a study than do one from the beginning. 

Again, if you’re planning in advance, the fees for service come down. Consistent communication also 

allows us to let you know about industry changes and problems we see with other associations so that 

you can either avoid, plan for solutions, or set aside funds for problems well in advance. Management and 

board turnover are generally higher along with other legal quagmires when owners are surprised by 

increased assessments.  

Q. What do others do in terms of updating their study?  

A handful of associations do what we recommend by updating regularly, and it generally leads to better 

results. Some associations update their studies annually with either offsite or onsite updates depending 

on their objectives. While many associations opt for updates every 3 years with most doing nothing at all 

for long periods. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

 

The Agreement. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

AGREEMENT 
The content provided in the previous sections of this proposal is intended for informational purposes only 
and does not constitute a legally binding agreement. The legally binding terms and conditions of our 
services are exclusively outlined in the subsequent in this legal agreement section of the proposal. Clients 
are advised to carefully review and adhere to the terms set forth in the legal section for the establishment 
of a contractual agreement between Reserve Study Institute, LLC. This disclaimer helps to distinguish the 
preliminary information, which is not legally binding, from the specific terms and conditions outlined in 
this agreement section, which hold legal significance. 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Our Responsibilities 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC will perform its services as an independent contractor in accordance with our 
professional practice standards. Our compensation is not contingent upon our conclusions.  

Levels of Service  

 
We offer the following Reserve Study Levels of Service to Associations:  
 

Level 1 – Reserve Study Level 1 with an on-site visual inspection and assessment of property 
condition. This level of service is offered to clients undertaking their first reserve study, and to 
Associations in need of a comprehensive review and audit of a previous reserve study The 
Association’s asset component list and associated measurements are reviewed. If this proposal is 
for the Association’s initial reserve study, or a previous reserve study cannot be made available to 
us, then this level of service is required.  

 
Level 2 – Reserve Study Level 2 update with an on-site visual inspection and property condition 
assessment. Level 2 reserve studies are for Associations that want to update a previous study. 
Most Associations will request a Level 2 report in the third year after the last site-visit-based 
reserve study. 

 
Level 3 – Reserve Study Level 3 update with no on-site inspection or property condition 
assessment. This report is typically requested in the years immediately following a reserve study 
with an on-site review. A prior reserve study is required to establish the basis for the verification 
and quantification of the component inventory. 
 

Our inspection and analysis of the subject property is limited to visual observations and is noninvasive 
when we conduct Level 1 or Level 2 studies . Level 3 studies do not include a site visit for inspection. We 
will inspect sloped roofs from the ground. We will inspect flat roofs where safe access where safe access 
(stairs or ladder permanently attached to the structure) is available. The report is based upon a “snapshot 
in time” at the moment of our observations. Conditions can change between the time of inspection and 
the issuance of our report. Reserve Study Institute, LLC does not investigate, nor assume, any 
responsibility for any existence or impact of any hazardous materials, structural, or latent or hidden 
defects which may not be present on or within the property. Our opinions of estimated costs and 
remaining useful lives are not a guarantee of the actual costs of replacement, a warranty of the common 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

elements or other property elements, or a guarantee of remaining useful lives. We are not licensed 
architects or engineers.  

Services Available 

 
Traditional Reserve Study – A Traditional Reserve Study is a comprehensive financial analysis 
conducted for a property that is for internal, budgetary purposes only. This study assesses the 
association's long-term capital needs by evaluating the condition and estimated useful life of 
various physical components, such as roofs, pavements, common areas, and building systems. 
The goal is to create a detailed reserve plan that outlines anticipated future repair and 
replacement costs, ensuring that adequate funds are set aside over time to cover these expenses. 
The report will be issued using a pooled (cash flow) method of funding for a reserve study refers 
to a financial approach where funds from various reserve components or assets are consolidated 
into a single pool. Please review a sample report to be sure this service will meet your needs. 
 
OUR TRADITIONAL RESERVE STUDY REPORT IS NOT DESIGNED TO COMPLY WITH ANY FEDERAL, STATE, 

OR LOCAL RULE, REGULATION, OR LAW IN ANY JURISIDATION AND NO COMMUNICATION OR 

REPRESENTATION FROM RESERVE STUDY INSTITUTE, LLC, ITS EMPLOYEES, CONTRACTORS, AFFILIATES, 

CONSULTANTS, ET AL. MAY BE DEEMED TO WARRANT OR REPRESENT, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, 

ANY COMPLIANCE WITH ANY FEDERAL, STATE, OR LOCAL RULE, REGULATION, OR LAW UNLESS 

OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN THIS PROPOSAL. 

THE ASSOCIATION HOLDS THE ULTIMATE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DECISIONS REGARDING COMPONENTS 

INCLUDED IN THE STUDY. THE CLIENT IS GRANTED AN OPPORTUNITY TO REVIEW AN INITIAL DRAFT AND 

30 DAYS FROM THAT DATE TO IDENTIFY ANY MISSING COMPONENTS OR ANY ISSUES OF NON-

COMPLIANCE. THE COMPANY WILL THEN REVIEW AND MAKE ANY CORRECTIONS AS NEEDED AND AS 

DIRECTED BY THE CLIENT. 

BY ENGAGING US FOR THE TRADITIONAL RESERVE STUDY, THE CLIENT HEREBY INDEMNIFIES AND HOLDS 

HARMLESS RESERVE STUDY INSTITUTE, LLC, AND ITS EMPLOYEES, CONTRACTORS, AFFILIATES, 

CONSULTANTS, ET AL. THE CLIENT EXPRESSLY WAIVES ANY RIGHT TO FILE A CLAIM AGAINST A 

PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY FOR ANY AND ALL WORK DEFECTS IDENTIFIED OR ARISING 

FROM THE STUDY. 

 

Reporting Detail 

We offer the following reporting options for our reserve study reports:  
  

Standard Reporting includes component inventory, life and valuation estimates, fund status, and 
funding plan. This reporting detail is for Level III studies.  
 
Comprehensive Reporting includes a full detailed component inventory, photographs, 
observations and recommendations, life and valuation estimates, fund status, and funding plan. 
This reporting detail is for Level I and II studies. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

Your Responsibility  

You agree to provide us with access to the subject property during our on-site visual inspection and tour. 
The Association, management, and/or the Board are responsible for assigning an appropriate individual 
as our primary point of contact to coordinate the reserve study and to provide to us to the best of their 
ability and if reasonably available, historical and budgetary information, the governing documents, and 
other information that we request and deem necessary to complete our Study. You agree to pay 
reasonable attorneys’ fees and any other costs incurred in the event we have to initiate litigation to collect 
on any unpaid balance for our services. Management and the Board may be required to sign a 
representation letter that acknowledges review and approval of the report. 

Assumptions and Indemnification 

We assume, without independent verification, the accuracy of all data provided to us. You agree to 
indemnify and hold us harmless against and from any and all losses, claims, actions, damages, expense, o  
liabilities, including reasonable attorney’s fees, to which we may be become subject in connection with 
this engagement, because of any false, misleading, or incomplete information which we have relied upon 
as supplied by you or others under your direction, or which may result from any improper use or reliance 
on the report by you or third parties under your control or direction. Your obligation for indemnification 
on the report by you or third parties under your control or direction. Your obligation for indemnification 
and reimbursement shall and reimbursement shall extend to any controlling person of Reserve Study 
Institute, LLC, including any director, officer, employee, affiliate, or agent. Liability of Reserve Study 
Institute, LLC and its employees, affiliates, and agents for errors and omissions, if any, in this work is 
limited to the amount of its compensation for the work performed in this engagement. We are not 
licensed architects or engineers. 

Report 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC will complete the services in accordance with this Proposal based on your 
selection of Service Level and Reporting Detail. We will consider any additional information made 
available to us in the interest of promptly issuing a Final Report. However, the Report represents a valid 
opinion of our findings and recommendations and is deemed complete after we receive the signed 
management representation letter. We retain the right to withhold the Draft Report or Final Report if 
payment for services is not rendered in a timely manner.  

Retention and Propriety of Work Papers 

All files, work papers, or documents developed (the “work papers”) by us during the course of the 
engagement is proprietary and remains our property. In all cases, we will retain our work papers for a 
period of three (3) years. 

Restricted Use of Our Report 

The use of our Report is limited to only the purpose stated herein. Any use or reliance for any other 
purpose, by you or third parties, is invalid. Our Reserve Study Report, in whole or part, is not and cannot 
be used as a design specification, design engineering services, or an appraisal. You may show our report 
in its entirety to those third parties who need to review the information contained herein. The Client and 
other third parties viewing this report should not reference our name or our report, in whole or in part, 
in any document prepared and/or distributed to third parties without our written consent. This report 
contains intellectual property developed by Reserve Study Institute, LLC specific to this engagement and 
cannot be reproduced or distributed to those who conduct reserve studies without the expressed written 
consent of Reserve Study Institute, LLC.  

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

Client Confidentiality 

By entering into his agreement, you grant us the rights and a perpetual license to use, reproduce, display, 
and distribute your association’s name, logo, testimonials, and related information ("Client Information") 
for various purposes, including but not limited to creating training materials, advertising, promotions, 
testimonials, software development, and other commercial and non-commercial activities without 
compensation.  However, we will maintain the confidentiality of all conversations, documents provided 
to us, and the contents of our reports, subject to legal or administrative processes or proceedings. These 
conditions can only be modified by written documents executed by both parties. 

Software Development Disclaimer 

Throughout the course of our engagement, you may come into contact with software, applications, or 
other intellectual property under development by us. It is essential to clarify that our collaboration does 
not constitute a joint venture, partnership, or any shared ownership in the development process. All 
rights, including but not limited to copyrights, trademarks, and intellectual property rights, associated 
with the software and related materials remain the sole and exclusive property of Reserve Study Institute, 
LLC and it’s and its affiliates, subsidiaries, successors, assigns, and heirs. 
 
Any feedback, suggestions, or ideas provided by you in the course of our collaboration do not grant you 
any ownership or rights in the developed software. This disclaimer serves to make explicit that the 
software, its components, and associated intellectual property are the proprietary assets of our property, 
and you shall have no claims or rights to assert ownership, authorship, or any form of intellectual property 
rights therein. Our collaboration is not intended to create any obligations on our part to share ownership 
or provide any proprietary rights in the developed software. 

PROPOSED TIMELINE 
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days from the day it is prepared. Price, timeline, terms, and availability 
may be subject to change thereafter. 
 
We intend to have our Draft Report to you for review and approval on or around March 15, 2024. All 
documentation requested will need to be provided by the Association’s representative to us at least sixty 
(60) days prior to the date we anticipate having the Draft Report to you. If an onsite visit is necessary, 
then we require the onsite visit at least sixty (60) days before the date we anticipate having the Draft 
Report to you.  
 
You will be given a period of thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of the initial report to review and 
provide any edits, comments, or issues to us. In the absence of any response, edits, or issues raised, the 
report shall be deemed accepted as presented and we reserve the right to issue a final signed copy of the 
report.  
 
All edits, comments, or issues pertaining to the report must be presented in writing in a single email within 
the specified thirty (30) day review period. We shall not be obligated to consider or address edits 
submitted in a piecemeal fashion or through multiple, separate communications. This clause ensures that 
all edits are presented in an organized manner and helps us efficiently process these edits.  
 
Our proposed timeline is based on the anticipated cooperation from your personnel. You agree to 
indemnify us if we are unable to meet the proposed timeline if you require rescheduling or rescheduling 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

due to inclement weather, transportation issues (such as canceled or delayed flights), or any other issues 
that are reasonably beyond our control. We will attempt to reschedule any onsite visits, if necessary, and 
complete our services as soon as reasonably possible. However, you understand that if rescheduling is 
needed for any reason, we provide no assurance or guarantee of when we will be able to reschedule given 
that we may have other client commitments. Our Final Report will be issued to you in electronic format 
only. 
 

Multiple Reports Needed 

As shown in the sample report provided, our report is designed to yield one (1) reserve contribution for 
all components included in that report. Unless otherwise noted, this proposal will have one (1) 
recommended contribution amount for one client. If there are multiple associations, multiple 
neighborhoods with separate budgets, or some components are not shared equally by all owners (ex., 
HOA/Townhome combined community), then separate reports will be needed to get separate reserve 
contributions. We may not be able to issue separate reports if we are not made aware of the fact that 
multiple reports may be needed, and the Association will be subject to additional fees for service for the 
additional work should we be made aware of after the fact. We will proceed with producing one (1) report 
as per this proposal unless we receive written authorization via email to proceed at an agreed-upon fee 
for service for the additional work in the event multiple reports are needed.  

Not Engineers or Architects  

Reserve Study Institute, LLC is not a licensed architectural or engineering firm and this proposal is not for 
design, build, construction, or engineering purposes.  

FEES AND BILLING 

Billing and Fee for Services and Conditions 

The retainer, if any, is due upon acceptance of the proposal for services, and no work will commence until 
the retainer has been received by Reserve Study Institute, LLC. The Association will be progress billed as 
worked proceeds with payment due immediately upon request. The payment of all fees is due when we 
deliver or try to deliver the receipt of the Draft Report to you by email.  
 
We do not charge any out-of-pocket costs for mileage, travel, lodging, or meals for a single trip. However, 
if a second trip is required through no fault of Reserve Study Institute, LLC, additional charges for travel, 
lodging, and other associated costs will apply. Mileage will be reimbursed based on IRS-approved mileage 
rates at the time of travel if a second trip is required. We reserve the right to suspend all work if there is 
an outstanding balance of more than thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice. Any outstanding 
balance after thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice will also be subject to an interest charge of 1.5% 
per month. Any litigation necessary to collect an unpaid balance shall be venued in Duval County of 
Florida. The Association will be responsible for payment of reasonable attorney fees to Reserve Study 
Institute, LLC in the event of litigation to collect any unpaid balances and reserves the right to charge the 
Association any and all fees, including mileage, meals, lodging, and other associated out-of-pocket costs 
incurred during the first trip in the event collections proceeding are initiated due to a delay in timely 
payment. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

Fee Schedule Summary 

The following is a summary of our fees for your Association based on the Levels of Services and Reporting 

Detail described in this proposal:  

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Full Reserve Study ✓

Statutory Reserve Study

Update Reserve Study ✓ ✓

Site Visit ✓ ✓

Establish Reserve Quanities ✓

Establish Component List ✓

Component Inventory ✓ ✓ ✓

Life & Value Estimates ✓ ✓ ✓

Reserve Funding Plan ✓ ✓ ✓

Fee for Service Due

Retainer Prior to Start N/A N/A N/A

Due Upon Draft Report 14,500$       N/A N/A

Total Fee for Service 14,500$       N/A N/A

Standard Reporting

Fee Schedule for Service Level
Traditional Reserve Study

Service Includes

 

SUMMARY 
 
We look forward to working with your Association on this effort, and should you have any questions 
regarding our proposal, please contact our office at (904) 568-2839. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 

 
Reserve Study Institute, LLC 
Jacksonville, Florida 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/
https://www.1001fonts.com/honeymoon-avenue-script-font.html


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

Acceptance of Proposal 

Please select one box below to indicate the service selected:  
 

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Select One: x o o

Retainer Prior to Start N/A N/A N/A

Due Upon Draft Report 14,500$       N/A N/A

Total Fee for Service 14,500$       N/A N/A

Traditional Reserve Study

Level of Service

 
 

NOTE: A Level 1 traditional reserve study may be required if no prior reserve study was performed or is available to 

take measurements and counts of physical assets. 

I have read, understand, and accept the terms of the proposal and acknowledge that I have the authority 
to legally bind the Association to this agreement.  
 
I hereby acknowledge that I understand Reserve Study Institute, LLC is not operating as a licensed 
engineering or architectural firm.  
 

ASSOCIATION REPRESENTATIVE:  

_____________________________________   _____________________________    

Name        Date 

_____________________________________     

Signature         

____________________________________ 

Title 

 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


 
 

www.reservestudyinstitute.com| gtyndall@reservestudyinstitute.com | (904) 568-2839 
© 2024 Reserve Study Institute, LLC. All Rights Reserved. 

 

Reserve Study Institute, LLC 

Title 

Only When Ready. 

http://www.reservestudyinstitute.com/


(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com

Property Wellness
Reserve Study Program Proposal
Level I Reserve Study

South Village Community Development District 
(a.k.a. Eagle Landing) 
Orange Park, FL 

Reserve Advisors, LLC 
201 E. Kennedy Boulevard, Suite 1150 
Tampa, FL 33602 
(800) 980-9881 
reserveadvisors.com 

1

https://www.reserveadvisors.com/
https://www.reserveadvisors.com/


(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com 2



(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com

Reserve Advisors
Your Property Wellness Consultants

Our Property Wellness Reserve Study Program
Your home is the most expensive personal property you will ever own. The responsibility for 
preserving its value reaches beyond your home to include the spaces you share with your neighbors. 
Structures, systems, streets and amenities must be maintained to protect the value of your 
investment. But the required responsibility often stretches beyond individual knowledge and 
expertise. That’s why associations turn to Reserve Advisors. As your property wellness consultants, 
our reserve study helps associations understand their assets, expected lifespans, and both the 
budgets and maintenance needed to keep them in great working order.

3

https://www2.reserveadvisors.com/WhoWeAre


(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com

A Proactive Property Wellness Program
Our engineers provide a thorough evaluation of your property and shared assets, and create a 
strong, informed plan to maximize your community’s physical and financial wellness for the long haul. 
Because proactive care ensures that your shared property is cared for the way you would care for 
your home. We have been helping communities thrive for over 30 years. But the job we are 
obsessed with is making sure you and your neighbors have what you need to protect your property 
today, and prevent costly and avoidable repairs tomorrow. It is the best way to care for the place that 
makes you feel welcome, safe, secure and proud.

4



(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com

Helping Communities Thrive for Over 30 Years

Reserve Advisors has prepared over 29,000 reserve 
studies for common interest realty associations 
nationwide. Our service area is one of the largest in the 
industry.

Through the leadership of our founders, John 
Poehlmann and Theodore Salgado, we helped pioneer 
the standards that all reserve study providers are 
measured by today. This success comes from our 
independence, extensive knowledge and experience. We 
pride ourselves on delivering unbiased recommendations 
that give community associations the plans they need to 
ensure the future well-being of their property.

Local Conditions
Drawing upon our broad 
national experience, we 
recognize the profound 
impact local conditions 
have on the wear and 

tear of common property 
and subsequent 

replacement needs.

Local Costs
Our exclusive database 

of client project costs 
grants you real-time 
access to localized 

pricing, ensuring that 
your reserve study 

projections are not reliant 
on standardized costs.

5

https://www.reserveadvisors.com/select-your-location/


(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com

Level I Full Reserve Study

We are proposing a Level I Full Reserve Study. This service involves developing a component list 
and quantification of each item - a crucial aspect often overlooked by unqualified providers. This 
service is suitable for communities that have never undergone a reserve study, as well as those 
contemplating a change in reserve study providers. Conducting a Level I Reserve Study allows us to 
not only verify the accuracy of the component inventory and related quantities/measurements with 
certainty -  the foundation of any reserve study - but to also present capital planning 
recommendations with unwavering confidence.

6



(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com

Property Wellness Reserve Study Program - Level I 

Reserve Advisors will perform a Level I Reserve Study in accordance with Community 
Associations Institute (CAI) National Reserve Study Standards. Your reserve study is comprised of 
the following:

Physical Analysis: The reserve study consultant will develop a detailed list of reserve 
components, also known as a component inventory, and related quantities for each. We will 
complete a condition assessment or physical evaluation for each reserve component and the 
current condition of each will be documented with photographs. Life and cost estimates will be 
performed to determine estimated useful lives, remaining useful lives and current cost of repair or 
replacement.

Financial Analysis: The reserve study consultant will identify the current reserve fund status in 
terms of cash value and prepare a customized funding plan. The funding plan outlines 
recommended annual reserve contributions to offset the future cost of capital projects over the 
next 30 years.

Property Description
We've identified and will include the following reserve components:

Clubhouse(s), Sport Court(s), Pond(s), Playground(s), Pool(s), Pool House(s), Post or Pole Lights, 
Sidewalks, Irrigation System, Retaining Walls, Signage, 18-hole Golf Course, Swim Park with 
Water Playground, Diving Boards
Amphitheater
Pool House has cabana, bar, restrooms, kids club room, cafe
Village store with Cafe, Ice Cream Parlor, Game Room, General Store
Tree House
Lake House
Pavilions
Clubhouse (2 stories) has upstairs fitness room, downstairs gymnasium/basketball court, offices, 
and other property specifically identified that you’d like us to include. 

Scope of work includes all property owned-in-common as defined in your association’s declaration and other property specifically 
identified that you’d like us to include. 

7



(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com

Key Elements of Your Level I 
Property Wellness Reserve Study Program

Reserve Advisors' Exclusive Tools
Reserve Advisors’ exclusive tools allow you to make informed decisions to maintain your association’s long-
term physical and financial health.

Reserve Expenditures
View your community’s entire schedule of prioritized 
expenditures for the next 30-years on one easy-to read 
spreadsheet.

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Funding Plan
Establishes the most stable and equitable recommended 
annual reserve contributions necessary to meet your future 
project needs.

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Reserve Funding Graph
Highlights your community’s current financial health and 
provides visibility to your projected cash flow over the next 
30 years.

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Component Specific Details
Including photographic documentation of conditions, project 
specific best practices outlining the scope of future projects, 
and preventative maintenance activities to maximize 
component useful lives.

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Excel Spreadsheets
Empowering you to make more informed decisions by 
adjusting project schedules, future costs, and annual 
contributions in real time. 

8

https://www2.reserveadvisors.com/ExpenditureTable
https://www2.reserveadvisors.com/CustomFundingPlan
https://www2.reserveadvisors.com/FundingChart
https://www2.reserveadvisors.com/ReportNarrative


(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com

Our 100% Assurance Guarantee

We’re so confident of your satisfaction, we give you a 100% Assurance Guarantee. If you do not 
understand our findings and recommendations, just contact us. Our team will do whatever it takes to 
ensure you have complete confidence in interpreting the results and applying the recommendations 
outlined in your reserve study.

We understand your property is your biggest investment. Here’s why our solution is the best solution 
for your community:

Full Engagement
It’s our job to understand your 

specific concerns and to discuss 
your priorities in order to ensure 
your reserve study experience 

exceeds expectations.

Detailed Understanding
We will do whatever it takes to 

ensure you have complete 
confidence in interpreting and 

putting into practice our findings 
and recommendations.

Ongoing Support
Unlike other firms, we provide 
current and future boards with 
additional insight, availability to 
answer questions and guidance 

well beyond report delivery.

9



(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com

The Time to Protect Your Property's Long-Term Health is Now
This proposal, dated 1/30/2024, for a Level I Property Wellness Reserve Study, is valid for 90 
days.

To Start Your Property Wellness Level I Reserve Study Program Today:
1. Select the service options below to confirm scope of engagement

Service Price

Reserve Study (Level I)
This service includes a pre-project meeting to discuss your unique needs and priorities 
with our engineer. You'll receive: 1) a PDF report with 30-year expenditure and funding 
plan tables, 2) Excel spreadsheet with formulas, and 3) Complimentary support with 
implementation of your study and ongoing guidance.

$13,550.00

Total $13,550.00
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
2. E-sign below

Signature:

Name:

     For: South Village Community Development 

District (a.k.a. Eagle Landing) 

Title:

Date:

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
3. Pay $6,775.00 
Retainer via mail or ACH

 Mailing Address
 Reserve Advisors, LLC
 PO Box 88955
 Milwaukee, WI  53288-8926
 
 

 
 
 
 

ACH
Checking Account Number: 151391168
Routing Number: 075905787
Financial Institution: First Business Bank
17335 Golf Parkway, Suite 150 | Brookfield, WI  53045

You will receive your electronic report approximately four (4) weeks after our inspection, based on timely receipt of all necessary information from you. Authorization to inspection 
time varies depending on demand for our services. This proposal, dated 1/30/2024, is valid for 90 days, and may be executed and delivered by facsimile, portable document format 
(.pdf) or other electronic signature pages, and in any number of counterparts, which taken together shall be deemed one and the same instrument. One complimentary hard copy 
report is available upon request.

10



(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com

Professional Service Conditions
Our Services - Reserve Advisors, LLC (“RA” or “us” or “we”) performs its services as an independent contractor in accordance with 
our professional practice standards and its compensation is not contingent upon our conclusions. The purpose of our reserve study is 
to provide a budget planning tool that identifies the current status of the reserve fund, and an opinion recommending an annual funding 
plan, to create reserves for anticipated future replacement expenditures of the subject property.  The purpose of our energy 
benchmarking services is to track, collect and summarize the subject property’s energy consumption over time for your use in 
comparison with other buildings of similar size and establishing a performance baseline for your planning of long-term energy 
efficiency goals.

Our inspection and analysis of the subject property is limited to visual observations, is noninvasive and is not meant to nor does it 
include investigation into statutory, regulatory or code compliance.  RA inspects sloped roofs from the ground and inspects flat roofs 
where safe access (stairs or ladder permanently attached to the structure) is available.  Our energy benchmarking services with 
respect to the subject property is limited to collecting energy and utility data and summarizing such data in the form of an Energy Star 
Portfolio Manager Report or any other similar report, and hereby expressly excludes any recommendations with respect to the results 
of such energy benchmarking services or the accuracy of the energy information obtained from utility companies and other third-party 
sources with respect to the subject property.  The reserve report and any energy benchmarking report (i.e., any Energy Star Portfolio 
Manager Report) (including any subsequent revisions thereto pursuant to the terms hereof, collectively, the “Report”) are based upon a 
“snapshot in time” at the moment of inspection.  RA may note visible physical defects in the Report. The inspection is made by 
employees generally familiar with real estate and building construction. Except to the extent readily apparent to RA, RA cannot and 
shall not opine on the structural integrity of or other physical defects in the property under any circumstances.  Without limitation to the 
foregoing, RA cannot and shall not opine on, nor is RA responsible for, the property’s conformity to specific governmental code 
requirements for fire, building, earthquake, occupancy or otherwise.

RA is not responsible for conditions that have changed between the time of inspection and the issuance of the Report. RA does not 
provide invasive testing on any mechanical systems that provide energy to the property, nor can RA opine on any system components 
that are not easily accessible during the inspection. RA does not investigate, nor assume any responsibility for any existence or impact 
of any hazardous materials, such as asbestos, urea-formaldehyde foam insulation, other chemicals, toxic wastes, environmental mold 
or other potentially hazardous materials or structural defects that are latent or hidden defects which may or may not be present on or 
within the property. RA does not make any soil analysis or geological study as part of its services, nor does RA investigate vapor, 
water, oil, gas, coal, or other subsurface mineral and use rights or such hidden conditions, and RA assumes no responsibility for any 
such conditions.  The Report contains opinions of estimated replacement costs or deferred maintenance expenses and remaining 
useful lives, which are neither a guarantee of the actual costs or expenses of replacement or deferred maintenance nor a guarantee of 
remaining useful lives of any property element.

RA assumes, without independent verification, the accuracy of all data provided to it. Except to the extent resulting from RA’s willful 
misconduct in connection with the performance of its obligations under this agreement, you agree to indemnify, defend, and hold RA 
and its affiliates, officers, managers, employees, agents, successors and assigns (each, an “RA Party”) harmless from and against 
(and promptly reimburse each RA Party for) any and all losses, claims, actions, demands, judgments, orders, damages, expenses or 
liabilities, including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees, asserted against or to which any RA Party may become subject in 
connection with this engagement, including, without limitation, as a result of any false, misleading or incomplete information which RA 
relied upon that was supplied by you or others under your direction, or which may result from any improper use or reliance on the 
Report by you or third parties under your control or direction or to whom you provided the Report. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER 
PROVISION HEREIN TO THE CONTRARY, THE AGGREGATE LIABILITY (IF ANY) OF RA WITH RESPECT TO THIS AGREEMENT 
AND RA’S OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER IS LIMITED TO THE AMOUNT OF THE FEES ACTUALLY RECEIVED BY RA FROM YOU 
FOR THE SERVICES AND REPORT PERFORMED BY RA UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, WHETHER ARISING IN CONTRACT, TORT 
(INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE. YOUR REMEDIES SET FORTH HEREIN ARE EXCLUSIVE AND 
ARE YOUR SOLE REMEDIES FOR ANY FAILURE OF RA TO COMPLY WITH ITS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER OR OTHERWISE. 
RA SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY 
DAMAGES OF ANY KIND, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY LOST PROFITS AND LOST SAVINGS, LOSS OF USE OR 
INTERRUPTION OF BUSINESS, HOWEVER CAUSED, WHETHER ARISING IN CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), 
BREACH OF WARRANTY, STRICT LIABILITY OR OTHERWISE, EVEN IF RA HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF 
SUCH DAMAGES.  IN NO EVENT WILL RA BE LIABLE FOR THE COST OF PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR 
SERVICES. RA DISCLAIMS ALL REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES WHATSOEVER, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED OR OF ANY 
NATURE, WITH REGARD TO THE SERVICES AND THE REPORT, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY OR 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

11



(800) 980-9881 l reserveadvisors.com

Professional Service Conditions - Continued
Report - RA will complete the services in accordance with the Proposal. The Report represents a valid opinion of RA’s findings and 
recommendations with respect to the reserve study and is deemed complete. RA will consider any additional information made 
available to RA within 6 months of issuing the Report and issue a revised Report based on such additional information if a timely 
request for a revised Report is made by you. RA retains the right to withhold a revised Report if payment for services was not tendered 
in a timely manner. All information received by RA and all files, work papers or documents developed by RA during the course of the 
engagement shall remain the property of RA and may be used for whatever purpose it sees fit. RA reserves the right to, and you 
acknowledge and agree that RA may, use any data provided by you in connection with the services, or gathered as a result of 
providing such services, including in connection with creating and issuing any Report, in a de-identified and aggregated form for RA’s 
business purposes.

Your Obligations - You agree to provide us access to the subject property for an on-site visual inspection. You agree to provide RA all 
available, historical and budgetary information, the governing documents, and other information that we request and deem necessary 
to complete the Report. Additionally, you agree to provide historical replacement schedules, utility bills and historical energy usage files 
that RA requests and deems necessary to complete the energy benchmarking services, and you agree to provide any utility release(s) 
reasonably requested by RA permitting RA to obtain any such data and/or information from any utility representative or other third 
party. You agree to pay actual attorneys’ fees and any other costs incurred to collect on any unpaid balance for RA’s services.

Use of Our Report - Use of the Report is limited to only the purpose stated herein. You acknowledge that RA is the exclusive owner of 
all intellectual property rights in and relating to the Report. You hereby acknowledge that any use or reliance by you on the Report for 
any unauthorized purpose is at your own risk and that you will be liable for the consequences of any unauthorized use or distribution of 
the Report.  Use or possession of the Report by any unauthorized third party is prohibited. The Report in whole or in part is not and 
cannot be used as a design specification for design engineering purposes or as an appraisal. You may show the Report in its entirety 
to the following third parties: members of your organization (including your directors, officers, tenants and prospective purchasers), 
your accountants, attorneys, financial institutions and property managers who need to review the information contained herein, and 
any other third party who has a right to inspect the Report under applicable law including, but not limited, to any government entity or 
agency, or any utility companies. Without the written consent of RA, you shall not disclose the Report to any other third party. By 
engaging our services, you agree that the Report contains intellectual property developed (and owned solely) by RA and agree that 
you will not reproduce or distribute the Report to any party that conducts reserve studies or energy benchmarking services without the 
written consent of RA.

RA will include (and you hereby agree that RA may include) your name in our client lists. RA reserves the right to use (and you hereby 
agree that RA may use) property information to obtain estimates of replacement costs, useful life of property elements or otherwise as 
RA, in its sole discretion, deems appropriate.

Payment Terms, Due Dates and Interest Charges - If reserve study and energy benchmarking services are performed by RA, then 
the retainer payment is due upon execution of this agreement and prior to the inspection by RA, and any balance is due net 30 days 
from the Report shipment date. If only energy benchmarking services are performed by RA, then the retainer payment is due upon 
execution of this agreement and any balance is due net 30 days from the Report shipment date.  In any case, any balance remaining 
30 days after delivery of the Report shall accrue an interest charge of 1.5% per month. Unless this agreement is earlier terminated by 
RA in the event you breach or otherwise fail to comply with your obligations under this agreement, RA’s obligations under this 
agreement shall commence on the date you execute and deliver this agreement and terminate on the date that is 6 months from the 
date of delivery of the Report by RA. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, each provision that by its context and nature 
should survive the expiration or early termination of this agreement shall so survive, including, without limitation, any provisions with 
respect to payment, intellectual property rights, limitations of liability and governing law.

Miscellaneous – Neither party shall be liable for any failures or delays in performance due to fire, flood, strike or other labor difficulty, 
act of God, act of any governmental authority, riot, embargo, fuel or energy shortage, pandemic, wrecks or delays in transportation, or 
due to any other cause beyond such party’s reasonable control; provided, however, that you shall not be relieved from your obligations 
to make any payment(s) to RA as and when due hereunder. In the event of a delay in performance due to any such cause, the time for 
completion or date of delivery will be extended by a period of time reasonably necessary to overcome the effect of such delay. You may 
not assign or otherwise transfer this agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of RA. RA may freely assign or 
otherwise transfer this agreement, in whole or in part, without your prior consent. This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of Wisconsin without regard to any principles of conflicts of law that would apply the laws of another jurisdiction. Any dispute with 
respect to this agreement shall be exclusively venued in Milwaukee County Circuit Court or in the United States District Court for the 
Eastern District of Wisconsin.  Each party hereto agrees and hereby waives the right to a trial by jury in any action, proceeding or claim 
brought by or on behalf of the parties hereto with respect to any matter related to this agreement.

12





January 15, 2024

Ms. Marilee Giles
District Manager
Governmental Management Services
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Re: Level II Reserve Study Update for South Village CDD/Golf Course

Dear Ms. Giles:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a Reserve Study Update with Site Visit proposal for your District. We
only update Reserve Studies that we have initially performed to ensure accuracy and consistency in our work
product. We store your project in our electronic database which provides quick access to begin your update
therefore reducing time and cost.

Our fee is based on a collaborative effort that includes Management and Golf Course Superintendent. We
assume they will furnish equipment inventory and historical cost, golf course plans, recent replacement data and
if possible, quantity of greens, bunkers, and other areas.

All work is completed or supervised by Reserve Analyst who have been awarded professional certifications of
Certified Construction Inspector (CCI), Professional Reserve Analyst (PRA) and Reserve Specialist (RS)
signifying broad experience with successful results. Your reserve study is completed following guidelines for
Reserve Studies established by the Association of Professional Reserve Analysts (APRA) and the Community
Associations Institute (CAI).

Best Regards,

Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI
President & Reserve Analyst

Community Advisors, LLC - 10459 Hunters Creek Court - Jacksonville Florida 32256 - (904) 303-3275



Scope of Work for The District

What is Included in

 Limited to component inventory established in previous reserve study dated July 9, 2018, prepared by
Community Advisors. Components added since our initial site visit may cause additional cost depending
on the quantity. Photos only included for new components. Report will be updated for component
remaining life, replacement cost and funding plan generated.

 One revision with limited adjustments is included for your report after your review within 90 days of
issue. Additional revisions are invoiced at $350.00 per issue. One site visit with meeting is included.
Additional site visits are invoiced at $500 plus travel expense each.

Terms of Service
Physical Analysis
 The site visit includes meeting with your representative to discuss any maintenance or operational concerns. We

observe major components to determine quantity, age, condition and remaining useful life. Quantities are
determined by field measurement and internet measurement tools or aerial measurement services.

 Building walls, trim and other features are observed from ground level. Flat roofs are observed only if safe fixed
ladder access is available. Pitched roofs are observed from ground level. Building Systems are not operated.

 Upon completion of the site visit, an inventory of major components is established which includes quantity,
replacement cost and remaining useful life. We recommend you review this information and provide historical
cost and previous replacement time for any components.

Financial Analysis
 A review of your current funding plan is completed to determine fund status and performance. We provide a

funding plan using the Cash Flow Method (pooled cash) with a funding goal of adequate funding which keeps
reserves above a percent funded or balance threshold level. If component funding (line item) is used, then full
funding is the funding goal.

Your Reserve Study Includes
 Executive summary with current funding status, fund balances and assumptions.
 Cash Flow with 30-year cash flow projection or Component Funding Projection year one only.
 Inventory of major components with replacement cost, useful and remaining life projections.
 Various charts and photographs of major components.
 Completed Report is sent via email in a PDF file. Printed & bound copies available at additional cost.

Payment Agreement & Terms
 To maintain excellent customer service and requested delivery schedules we ask that your acceptance of this

proposal is made within 30 days. Signed proposals received after 30 days are subject to revision of delivery time
and cost. If indicated a deposit fee may be required with signed agreement to place your project in our production
schedule and begin your study. A progress payment may be requested upon completion of site visit depending on
the size of the project. Remaining fee is due upon receipt of the preliminary report. Payments not received 30
days after invoice date are assessed a 1.5% late fee per month. After 90 days past, due payments will be subject
to addition charges for collection including attorney fees and other reasonable cost incurred by Community
Advisors, LLC. Returned checks will be invoiced at $25.00 each.

 Our financial analysis is based on information provided by this client which we assume is accurate. Your
report is a guide to be used for future capital component replacement planning, not a complete property inspection

analysis. This agreement for consulting services is accepted this date:

Professional Fee: $4,800.00  Deposit Required: -0-
Delivery of Draft Report is typically 4-6 weeks after completion of site visit

Authorized Signature: ________________________________ Title: ____________________________

Printed Name: ______________________________________ Date: ____________________________



Partial Client List
Community Development Districts

     Tolomato, (Nocatee)
     Amelia Concourse
     Tisons Landing
     Amelia Walk
     South Village
     Sampson Creek
     Middle Village
     Ridgewood Trails
     Glen St. Johns
     Bartram Springs
     Rivers Edge
     Aberdeen
     Durbin Crossing
     St. Johns Forrest
     Dunes Utility
     Double Branch
     Pine Ridge
     Brandy Creek
     Turnbull Creek
     Arlington Ridge
     Magnolia West
     Trails
     Southaven
     Madeira
     Beach
     Armstrong

Communities
Hammock Dunes Communities
Queens Harbour - Jacksonville, FL
The Georgia Club - Statham, GA
Corolla Light POA - Corolla, NC
The Landings - Skidaway Island, GA
Beresford Hall Assembly - North Charleston, SC
Cumberland Harbour - St. Mary’s, GA
Villas of Nocatee - Jacksonville, Fl
Vizcaya HOA - Jacksonville, FL
Cimarrone POA - St. Johns, FL
Deercreek Country Club Owners Association - Jacksonville, FL
Deerwood Country Club - Jacksonville, FL
Coastal Oaks - Ponte Vedra, FL
Preserve at Summer Beach - Fernandina Beach, FL
Amelia Park Neighborhood - Fernandina Beach, FL
Amelia Oaks - Fernandina Beach, FL
Coastal Oaks Amelia - Fernandina Beach, FL
Oyster Bay POA - Fernandina, FL
Oyster Bay Yacht Club - Fernandina, FL
Ocean Breeze HOA - Fernandina Beach, FL
The Enclave at Summer Beach - Fernandina Beach, FL
RiverPlace at Summer Beach - Fernandina Beach, FL
Amelia National - Fernandina, FL



Condominiums
Carlton Dunes - Amelia Island, FL
Spyglass Villas - Amelia Island, FL
Ocean Club Villas - Amelia Island, FL
Sand Dollar Condominium - Amelia Island, FL
Captain’s Court - Amelia Island, FL
Dunes Club Villas - Amelia Island, FL
Villas at Summer Beach - Amelia Island, Fl
Beachwood Villas - Amelia Island, FL
Coastal Cottages - Amelia Island, FL
Harrison Cove - Amelia Island, FL
Marina San Pablo - Jacksonville, FL
Laterra at World Golf - St. Augustine, FL
Cumberland On Church - Nashville, TN
Surf Club III - Palm Coast, FL
The Peninsula - Jacksonville, FL
The Plaza at Berkman Plaza - Jacksonville, FL
1661 Riverside - Jacksonville, FL
Seascape - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Southshore Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Ocean Villas at Serenata Beach - St. Augustine, FL
Watermark - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Oceanic Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Ocean 14 Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Serena Point Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL
Oceania Condominium - Jacksonville Beach, FL

Active Adult Communities
Del Webb Ponte Vedra - Ponte Vedra, FL
Stone Creek by Del Webb - Ocala, FL
Villages of Seloy - St. Augustine, FL
Cascades at World Golf Village - St. Augustine, FL
The Haven at New Riverside – Bluffton, SC
Artisan Lakes – Jacksonville, FL

Religious/Schools
  St. Mark’s Episcopal Church - Brunswick, GA
  Memorial Presbyterian - St. Augustine, FL
  Grace Mem. Presbyterian - St. Augustine, FL
  Trinity Episcopal Church - St. Augustine, FL
  St. Mark’s Towers - Brunswick, GA
  Isle of Faith Methodist - Jacksonville, FL
  Deermeadows Baptist - Jacksonville, FL
  Frederica Academy - St. Simons Island, GA
  Fishburne Military School - Waynesboro, VA
  The Greenwood School - Jacksonville, FL



Reserve Analyst & Inspector’s Credentials

Charles R. Sheppard RS PRA CCI
Charlie Sheppard is the owner and President of Community Advisors which provides capital
reserve analysis, consulting services, commercial inspections and project management for
community associations, private clubs, churches, schools and other entities.

He has over 30 years of experience in real estate development, property operation, commercial
property inspections and construction management. He has participated on the development team
for large planned unit developments and mid-rise office building parks. He has also worked for
many years as commercial construction manager for a wide range of structures including medical
facilities, office buildings, churches, restaurants, clubhouses, infrastructure installation and
remodeling and repositioning of properties to match market conditions.

Areas of expertise include mechanical and electrical systems, energy management systems, life
safety systems, plumbing systems, building envelope and roof components. Horizontal
improvement experience include marine structures, street and site concrete construction, utilities,
site work and landscaping improvements.

Inspection projects include: High rise office and residential buildings, restaurants, industrial
properties, churches, private schools, private clubs, marinas, medical facilities, warehouse and
industrial properties, water treatment facilities and residential properties.

Charlie is a regular speaker at CAI events, teaches continuing education classes and enjoys
attending Board of Director meetings to share the benefits of Reserve Planning. He has also
published articles on Capital Reserve Analysis and Construction Management.

Education - Virginia Polytechnic Institute & State University - BS

License - Certified General Contractor, Certified Home Inspector - Florida

Professional Designations & Memberships

Certified Construction Inspector, (CCI) Association of Construction Inspectors

Professional Reserve Analyst, (PRA) Association of Professional Reserve Analyst APRA

Reserve Specialist, (RS) Community Associations Institute CAI



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1/26/24, 10:38 AMSquare - Estimate - 000010

Page 1 of 3https://squareup.com/pay-invoice/estimate/inve:0-ChBSSvftDvSebAMg04wij3FpEPoO

Dynamic Security & IT Solutions
sent you an estimate
Estimate expires on January 31, 2024

We look forward to working with you.

Customer

Joe Halifko

Eagle Landing

Jhalifko@troon.com

+1 (904) 860-7177

Estimate #000010

January 8, 2024

Hide full details 

Budgetary Quote Eagle Landing Clubhouse TV Project

98in TV $10,500.00
($3,500.00 ea.) × 3

98in TV Mount $300.00
($100.00 ea.) × 3



1/26/24, 10:38 AMSquare - Estimate - 000010

Page 2 of 3https://squareup.com/pay-invoice/estimate/inve:0-ChBSSvftDvSebAMg04wij3FpEPoO

75in TV $2,800.00
($700.00 ea.) × 4

75in TV Mount $300.00
($75.00 ea.) × 4

New Electrical Circuit $2,000.00
New outlets circuits and outlets install and materials

CAT6 runs $3,600.00
($400.00 ea.) × 9

Labor $600.00
($150.00 ea.) × 4

Subtotal $20,100.00

Total $20,100.00

Deposit $10,050.00
Due upon invoice date

Balance $10,050.00
Due within 30 days

Dynamic Security & IT Solutions

adam@dsits.tech

+1 (904) 682-9320

© 2024 Block, Inc.

All rights reserved.

mailto:adam@dsits.tech


1/26/24, 10:38 AMSquare - Estimate - 000010

Page 3 of 3https://squareup.com/pay-invoice/estimate/inve:0-ChBSSvftDvSebAMg04wij3FpEPoO

Square Privacy Policy | Security

https://squareup.com/us/en/legal/general/privacy
https://squareup.com/us/en/security


1/26/24, 10:36 AMSquare - Estimate - 00163

Page 1 of 2https://squareup.com/pay-invoice/estimate/inve:0-ChDvgFkjlY5GJ9VOGvzKiyyrEJQI/accepted

You accepted an estimate from
Audio Video Consultants
Estimate accepted January 25, 2024

We look forward to working with you.

Customer

Joe Halifko

Eagle Landing

Jhalifko@troon.com

+1 (904) 860-7177

Estimate #00163

January 25, 2024

Hide full details 

TV Project

3 98in TV $15,000.00
($5,000.00 ea.) × 3

75 in TV $3,400.00
($850.00 ea.) × 4



1/26/24, 10:36 AMSquare - Estimate - 00163

Page 2 of 2https://squareup.com/pay-invoice/estimate/inve:0-ChDvgFkjlY5GJ9VOGvzKiyyrEJQI/accepted

CAT6 Runs $2,700.00
($450.00 ea.) × 6

Electrial $3,500.00

TV Mounts $700.00
($100.00 ea.) × 7

Labor $1,800.00
($150.00 ea.) × 12

Subtotal $27,100.00

Florida $1,897.00

Total $28,997.00

Audio Video Consultants

© 2024 Block, Inc.

All rights reserved.

Square Privacy Policy | Security

https://squareup.com/us/en/legal/general/privacy
https://squareup.com/us/en/security


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  December 2023 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Off season maintenance continues. 
b. Cabana Bar exceeded sales projections. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Carpet install should be in the month of January. 
    b.  Working with SSE to perform PM on basketball equipment.   
    c.  Working with a roofing company to investigate roof leak. 

 
3. Activities/Communications 

a. Facebook – 17 new likes in December, 47 new followers 
Current followers: 3,709 
26 total posts for December 
Post Reach: 11,254 | Post Engagement: 9,211 

b. Instagram – 12 new followers 
5 total posts for December 

c. Website/App Summary 11/28-12/29: 
App Usage (Members) 1,258 logins 
Website Hits - Members 1,545  / Public 8,472 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  8 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 12/27 Your Final 2023 Eagle Landing Update) blast: 2,457 
Open rate of last blast: 56% 

f. 2023 Holiday Lights Competition had 11 homes enter; 1,199 likes in total. The Keys family won 
with 278 likes.  

g. 2 new resident orientation meetings in December 
h. 12/9 – Vendor Holiday Market on Green – Great outcome, lots of different vendors to choose 

from. Will expand vendor quantity in March 
i. 12/16 – Saturday with Santa RC & KC– Amazing turnout, not as many as the previous year due 

to weather and rescheduled cart parade. People loved the ornament-making idea 
j. 12/18 – Books & Bagels Meeting CR – Went over “Sisters of the Lost Nation” by Nick Medina, 

changed names to “Books & Banter”, had our white elephant Christmas exchange, and chose 
“The Beach Club” by Erin Hilderbrand. 5 participants.  



k. 12/21 - Holiday Lights Golf Cart Parade – Estimated 97 carts in participation, great outcome! 
l. 9 facility rentals in December. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 

a.  December Holiday Tennis Social had 33 players 
b.  Replaced many windscreens 
c.  Replaced 6 lights and experimenting with LED options for future cost savings and improved 

quality. 
d.  Pickleball court renovation complete.  Grand Opening Party scheduled for January. 
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A good weather month in December. We played 4100 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in December with 1500 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $3500 in December, with 700 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in December. Sales totaling $23,000 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. Solid sales exceeding the budget.  
b. The Holiday seasons brought several events for the holiday, and numerous impromptu gatherings  
c. Football events continued as well as Trivia until the holiday break we inserted the Ugly Sweater 

party as a trivia replacement, which was well received, and we will keep the event for the future 
holiday seasons. We returned to a New Year’s Eve party, which was appreciated by the residents 
and plan on creating a larger event next year, possibly incorporating the winter mixer into NYE.  

d. A new spring menu is in development, with some never before offered items, as well as a revamp 
of the favorites.  

e. We are planning some new resident events to introduce soon, with ideas in development such as;  
Wine tastings, Painting with a twist, Karaoke, Line dancing classes, and more   
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. Wall to wall fertility and pre-emergent applications, excluding overseed areas.  
2. Two wetting agent applications for firmness and water infiltration. 
3. Three vertical mowings for continued thatch dilution. 
4. Three light topdressings to aid in greens firmness. 
5. Drainage added to number 4 bunker (others will follow suit). 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 
1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. There have been a few ponds 

needing retreated but overall in good health.  
2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 

 
Landscaping: 



1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos December 1st thru 
December 31st 2023. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. Winter annual flower swithcouts were completed week of  Dec. 11 
d. December irrigation inspection and repairs completed prior to annual swithchout the week 

of 12/11/23. The irrigation system has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The 
system is readjusted weekly if needed due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and 
common areas and signs in Neighborhoods run 3 days a week. Flower zones run every 
other day. The run schedule remains the same. Rain sensors have been tested and are 
working correctly. 

e. Soccer fields were re- treated with herbicide for Torpedo Grass again 12/13/23. 
f. New flowers in beds were replaced and doing well. 
g. Shrubs around tennis courts continued to be cut then maintained at mid bar height 
h. Rose bushes at oakleaf entry were cut back and fertilized and doing well. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, 
alligators, lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, 
vandalism, security, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  January 2024 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. The waterslide has been waxed and buffed along with resealing of the seams. 
b. All Christmas lights have been removed. 
c. First time heating the adult pool was this month. Went smoothly and had swimmers. 
d. Slide pool pump and competition pool pump are being worked on. 
e. Investigating potential leak in competition pool. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Southeast Fitness Repair performed quarterly preventative maintenance on the workout 
equipment.   Waiting on a few parts from Lifefitness.  Torn pads will be replaced 
when order is in. 
    b.  Carpet replacement project was completed mid-month and turned out great.   
    d.  Pressure washing of the building to happen in February. 

 
3. Activities/Communications 

a. Facebook – 7 new likes in January, 23 new followers 
Current followers: 3,731 
19 total posts for January 
Post Reach: 8,406 | Post Engagement: 4,745 

b. Instagram – 14 new followers 
4 total posts for January 

c. Website/App Summary 12/30-1/29: 
App Usage (Members) 1,324 logins 
Website Hits - Members 1,648  / Public 10,679 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  11 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (1/26 Fall in Love with February’s Newsletter ): 
2,460 
Open rate of last blast: 49.49% 

f. 6 new resident orientation meetings in January 
g. 1/1 – Polar Plunge – 27 participants  
h. 1/6-1/7 – Biggest Loser Competition Weigh-Ins – had 16 participants 



i. 1/12 – Girls Only Slumber Party KOP – 14 girls in attendance. It was a fun hit! 
j. 1/22 – Books & Banter Meeting – Discussed “The Beach Club” and had new participants. 12 

people were in attendance. In February, reading “The Housemaid”  
k. 7 facility rentals in January. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 

a.  Pickleball Grand Opening Party was a success with around 40 players plus spectators.   
b.  Resurfaced courts 9 & 10 by staff. 
c.  Afterschool Juniors back up and running after break. 
d.  Continue to replace windscreens where needed. 
e.  HIT Class (NEW program on Wednesday nights) has averaged 6 players which is great. 
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A colder weather month in January. We played 3600 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a lower turnout in January with 1200 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $3500 in January, with 750 users. 
d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in January. Sales totaling $18,500 
e. We hosted 94 golfers for the Superintendents Revenge tournament. The winning team shot 
thirteen under par.   
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. Solid sales, operating to budget   
b. The Golf tournaments and events, with the Interclub events, and private tournaments helped the 

sales line 
c. The Winter Mixer was a smash with rave reviews.  
d. Taco Tuesdays has continued to show some interest. We had two in January. Live music will has 

continued a couple times a month as well.  
e.  NYE party went well, and we are looking to February for a Super Bowl event along with the 

annual Valentines Dinner, which is selling out quickly 
f. Staffing is at par level.  

 
Golf Course Maintenance 

1. Pruning/clearing around lakes, monuments, and fences (ongoing). 
2. Two plant protection applications. 
3. Two plant health/moisture management applications. 
4. One topdressing application. 
5. Ongoing efforts to reduce POA breakthrough. 
6. Cart path edging (ongoing). 
7. Completed bunker drainage.  Will continue to assess as needed. 
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 



1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. There have been a few ponds 
needing retreated but overall in good health.  

2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos January 1st thru January 
31st 2024. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. January irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 01/09/24. The irrigation 

system has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if 
needed due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in 
Neighborhoods run 3 days a week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule 
remains the same. Rain sensors have been tested and are working correctly. 

d. Flowers in hanging basketts were installed in December and doing well.  
e. Soccer fields were re- treated with preemergent on 01/09/24. 
f. New growth on roses at entryway will be treated this month with fert. 
g. Shrubs around tennis courts maintained at mid bar height until further notice. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, 
alligators, lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, 
vandalism, security, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
December	31,	2023



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10-11

12-13

14-15

16

17 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 1,021,949$																							 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,945,009$																							 2,966,958$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 51,934																																	 51,934																																											
Due	from	General -																																															 205,083																														 -																																															 177,942																														 383,025																																								
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund 37,000																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 37,000																																											
Due	from	Golf	Course 85,796																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 85,796																																											

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 481,382																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 481,382																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 541,110																														 -																																															 -																																															 541,110																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 193,769																														 -																																															 -																																															 193,769																																								
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 1,331,152																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,331,152																																				
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,385																																	 -																																															 10,385																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 136,866																														 -																																															 -																																															 136,866																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 283,680																														 -																																															 -																																															 283,680																																								

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 59,776																																	 -																																															 -																																															 59,776																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 202,842																														 -																																															 -																																															 202,842																																								
Interest	B -																																															 1,250																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,250																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 133,893																														 133,893																																								
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 129,457																														 129,457																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,587,404																										 2,587,404																																				

Total	Assets 1,626,127$																			 2,957,501$																			 10,385$																											 5,032,042$																			 9,626,055$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 25,600$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 205,349$																											 230,949$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 118,110																														 118,110																																								
Due	to	Other	Funds 382,715																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 382,715																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 94,882																																	 94,882																																											

Total	Liabilities 408,315$																								 -$																																					 -$																																					 418,340$																								 826,655$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 133,893$																											 133,893$																																					
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 2,957,501																										 -																																															 -																																															 2,957,501																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,385																																	 -																																															 76,385																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 4,473,406																										 4,473,406																																				
Unassigned 1,151,812																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,151,812																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,217,812$																			 2,957,501$																			 10,385$																											 4,613,702$																			 8,799,400$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,626,127$																							 2,957,501$																							 10,385$																														 5,032,042$																							 9,626,055$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
December	31,	2023

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$														 713,519$														 713,519$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 4,443																						 1,111																						 7,253																						 6,142																												

Total		Revenues 756,239$														 	 714,629$														 	 720,772$														 	 6,142$																									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																	 3,500$																				 1,400$																				 2,100$																									
PR-FICA 1,071																						 -	 268																										 107																										 161																																
Engineering 12,000																			 3,000																						 511																										 2,489																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 450																										 -																																		 450																																
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																						 2,253																						 2,252																						 0																																						
Assessment	Administration 5,618																						 5,618																						 5,618																						 -																																							
Attorney 40,000																			 10,000																			 2,444																						 7,556																												
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 2,125																						 -																																		 2,125																												
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 4,250																						 -																																		 4,250																												
Management	Fees 55,120																			 13,780																			 13,780																			 0																																						
Information	Technology 1,908																						 477																										 477																										 -																																							
Website	Admin 1,200																						 300																										 300																										 -																																							
Telephone 1,500																						 375																										 123																										 252																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 250																										 236																										 14																																			
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																			 20,540																			 20,540																			 -																																							
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 500																										 306																										 194																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 1,000																						 79																													 921																																
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 625																										 363																										 262																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 25																													 1																																 24																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 500																										 -																																		 500																																

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$														 	 70,010$																	 	 48,713$																	 	 21,297$																						

South	Village

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 13,000$																	 12,313$																	 688$																													
Utilities 118,233																 29,558																			 19,175																			 10,383																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 9,000																						 -																																		 9,000																												
Facility	&	Grounds	Maintenance	(Labor) -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																 58,741																			 65,320																			 (6,579)																										
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 11,250																			 1,905																						 9,345																												
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 2,625																						 -																																		 2,625																												
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																		 -																																		 2,890																						 (2,890)																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 6,250																						 -																																		 6,250																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 8,750																						 8,586																						 164																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$														 	 139,174$														 	 110,189$														 	 28,985$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$														 139,174$														 110,189$														 28,985$																						

Total	Expenditures 756,239$														 209,185$														 158,902$														 50,283$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 505,445$														 561,870$														 56,425$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 505,445$														 561,870$														 56,425$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 655,942$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,217,812$										

Page 3



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,475,980$													 1,403,922$													 1,403,922$															 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 12,789																									 12,789																									
Prepayments	A1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Prepayments	A2 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total		Revenues 1,475,980$													 1,403,922$													 1,416,712$															 12,789$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 156,719$																	 156,719$																	 156,719$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 25,000																									 (25,000)																							

Interest	Expense	-	5/1 156,719																				 -																																					 -																																							

Principal	Expense	-	5/1 650,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-1	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,813																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,653																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 10,000																									 (10,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 200,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 74,653																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-2	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,467,869$													 308,934$																	 343,934$																			 (35,000)$																				

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 8,111$																							 1,094,988$													 1,072,777$															 (22,211)$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,146,500$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 377,394$																	 2,219,277$															

Page 4



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 275,425$																	 262,224$																	 262,224$																			 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 3,060																												 3,060																												

Total		Revenues 275,425$																	 262,224$																	 265,284$																			 3,060$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 40,225$																				 40,225$																				 40,225$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 40,225																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 267,450$																	 93,725$																				 93,725$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,975$																							 168,499$																	 171,559$																			 3,060$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 7,975$																							 168,499$																	 171,559$																			 3,060$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 277,644$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 146,664$																	 449,203$																			

Page 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 210,361$																	 210,361$																			 -$																																					
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 1,635																												 1,635																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 210,361$																	 211,997$																			 1,635$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 82,099$																				 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 82,099																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 219,198$																	 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 85,716$																				 128,262$																	 129,898$																			 1,635$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 85,716$																				 128,262$																	 129,898$																			 1,635$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 158,935$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 185,748$																	 288,833$																			

Page 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 127$																								 127$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 127$																								 127$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 127$																								 127$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 127$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,257$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 10,385$																	

Page 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 -$																															

Page 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 0$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 0$																														

Page 9



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 1,404$																											 1,404$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (3,658)																											 (3,658)																											
Guest	Fees 1,617,431																			 395,435																							 308,938																							 (86,497)																								
Trail	Fees 108,000																							 27,000																										 29,283																										 2,283																													
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 35,043																										 35,043																										
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 17,400																										 13,472																										 (3,928)																											
Merchandise 219,020																							 55,425																										 58,744																										 3,319																													
Food	&	Beverage 1,760,751																			 401,555																							 432,546																							 30,991																										
Swim	&	Tennis 224,000																							 43,785																										 18,259																										 (25,526)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 200																																	 -																																									 (200)																															
Member	Dues 417,000																							 104,250																							 111,963																							 7,713																													
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 2,860																													 2,860																													
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 375																																	 375																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,422,202$																	 	 1,045,050$																	 	 1,009,229$																	 	 (35,821)$																						

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 838,414$																					 193,202																							 216,128																							 (22,926)																								

Subtotal	Cost	of	Goods	Sold: 3,583,788$																	 	 851,848$																					 	 793,101$																					 	 (58,747)$																						

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,428,250$																	 	 574,503																							 538,894$																					 35,609$																								
Employee	Benefits 497,084																							 119,047																							 133,445																							 (14,398)																								
Employee	Expenses 31,150																										 9,000																													 17,992																										 (8,992)																											

-																																									
Marketing -																																									
Marketing 136,450																							 48,250																										 49,716																										 (1,466)																											-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 83,800																										 21,250																										 14,135																										 7,115																													
Irrigation 10,850																										 4,750																													 2,503																													 2,247																													
Pool 22,000																										 3,500																													 858																																	 2,642																													
Building 13,800																										 3,450																													 5,360																													 (1,910)																											
Elctrical	&	Mechianical	 -																																									 -																																									 1,020																													 (1,020)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 600																																	 1,964																													 (1,364)																											
Carts 6,000																													 2,100																													 201																																	 1,899																													
Sod 3,500																													 1,000																													 -																																									 1,000																													
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 2,000																													 -																																									 2,000																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 2,000																													 1,336																													 664																																	
Landscaping 1,800																													 450																																	 -																																									 450																																	
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 64,800																										 16,200																										 17,380																										 (1,180)																											
Small	Tools 1,500																													 500																																	 -																																									 500																																	
Fertilizers 59,500																										 18,500																										 3,055																													 15,445																										
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 6,000																													 22,684																										 (16,684)																								
Chemicals	-	Other 34,992																										 8,748																													 10,484																										 (1,736)																											-																																									
Utilities -																																									
Electric 149,300																							 33,100																										 32,051																										 1,049																													
Natural	Gas 11,500																										 3,000																													 1,270																													 1,730																													
Cable	TV/Music 25,240																										 6,321																													 5,272																													 1,049																													
Water 34,200																										 6,700																													 2,844																													 3,856																													
Waste	Removal 43,200																										 10,800																										 15,579																										 (4,779)																											
Telephone		 25,000																										 6,280																													 5,655																													 625																																	
Pest	Control 9,000																													 2,250																													 1,461																													 789																																	

South	Village

Page 10



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/23 Thru	12/31/23 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 500																																	 -																																									 500																																	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 108,000																							 19,500																										 25,396																										 (5,896)																											
EZLinks 10,500																										 2,625																													 2,213																													 412																																	
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 2,500																													 1,199																													 1,301																													
Handicap	Fees 3,500																													 -																																									 398																																	 (398)																															
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 500																																	 1,321																													 (821)																															
Equipment	Leases 41,500																										 7,000																													 -																																									 7,000																													
Golf	Operating	Supplies 15,300																										 800																																	 5,893																													 (5,093)																											
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 900																																	 409																																	 491																																	
Paper	Products 76,700																										 16,925																										 15,169																										 1,756																													
Office	Supplies 18,820																										 4,730																													 179																																	 4,551																													
Flowers	&	Decorations 14,000																										 7,800																													 245																																	 7,555																													
Operating	Supplies	-	M 39,650																										 9,175																													 7,068																													 2,107																													
Operating	Supplies	-	G 16,200																										 4,050																													 2,589																													 1,461																													
Linens 29,000																										 7,000																													 3,177																													 3,823																													
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 2,200																													 700																																	 1,500																													
Tournament	Expense 4,000																													 -																																									 636																																	 (636)																															
Postage 3,600																													 900																																	 128																																	 772																																	
Computers	Related 21,300																										 5,325																													 8,488																													 (3,163)																											
Printing 4,580																													 1,250																													 762																																	 488																																	
Credit	Card	Fees 86,384																										 21,034																										 24,039																										 (3,005)																											
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 28																																				 (28)																																		
Bank	Fees 8,246																													 1,136																													 1,780																													 (644)																															
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 150																																	 48																																				 102																																	
Independent	Contractor 35,800																										 18,950																										 5,653																													 13,297																										
Insurance 121,000																							 30,253																										 38,042																										 (7,789)																											
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,200																										 6,305																													 34,895																										
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 3,801																													 884																																	 164																																	 720																																	
Base	Management	Fees 180,000																							 48,420																										 47,514																										 906																																	
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 75,194																										 (75,194)																								

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,712,447$																	 1,166,006$																	 1,159,896$																	 6,110$																											

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,128,659)$															 (314,158)$																			 (366,795)$																			 (52,637)$																						

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 13,000$																								 4,000																													 15,000$																								 11,000$																								
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 341,645																							 341,645																							 -																																									
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 1,006,189																			 1,018,907																			 12,718																										
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 267,621																							 267,621																							 -																																									

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,660,644$																	 	 1,619,455$																	 	 1,643,172$																	 	 23,718$																								

Change	in	Net	Position 531,985$																					 1,305,297$																	 1,276,377$																	 (28,919)$																						

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,337,325$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 531,985$																					 4,613,702$																	

Page 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$																												 -$																								 101,691$													 611,827$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 713,519$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 4,443																																					 2,764																					 2,211																					 2,279																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,253																					

Total		Revenues 2,764$																			 103,902$													 614,106$													 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 720,772$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,400$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 46																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 107																									
Engineering 12,000																																		 -																																	 511																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 511																									
Attorney 40,000																																		 978																									 1,466																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,444																					
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,618																																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,618																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																																					 751																									 751																									 751																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,252																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 55,120																																		 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 13,780																		
Information	Technology 1,908																																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 477																									
Website	Admin 1,200																																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 300																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 43																												 39																												 41																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 123																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 184																									 30																												 22																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 236																									
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																																		 20,540																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,540																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 109																									 12																												 185																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 306																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 35																												 44																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 79																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 50																												 221																									 92																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 363																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$																												 33,981$																 8,788$																			 5,944$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 48,713$																

Month	to	Month

Page 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 4,500$																			 4,813$																			 3,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 12,313$																
Utilities 118,233																															 8,258																					 5,290																					 5,628																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 19,175																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																															 26,160																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 65,320																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 1,363																					 638																									 889																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,890																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,586																					

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 110,189$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 110,189$													

Total	Expenditures 77,123$																 41,971$																 39,808$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 158,902$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (74,360)$														 61,932$																 574,298$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 561,870$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) 	 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (74,360)$														 61,932$																 574,298$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 561,870$													

Page 13



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $19,755,000 $12,330,000 $3,915,000 $3,510,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Page 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,070,000 $3,070,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 161,242.00       1,420,932.63       265,401.02           212,910.00           2,370,063.40       4,269,307.05          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 161,242.00       1,420,932.63       265,401.02          212,910.00          2,370,063.40       4,269,307.05         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/6/2023 18,000.82             5,991.13               1,119.02               897.70                  9,992.97                 
2 11/14/2023 155,701.36           51,821.32             9,679.16               7,764.81               86,436.07               
3 11/28/2023 427,479.16           142,275.80           26,574.20             21,318.35             237,310.81             
4 12/12/2023 3,583,491.33       1,192,675.93       222,767.35           178,708.43           1,989,339.62          
5 12/22/2023 33,525.82             11,158.24             2,084.13               1,671.93               18,611.52               
6 1/10/2024 51,108.56             17,010.21             3,177.16               2,548.78               28,372.41               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,269,307.05       1,420,932.63       265,401.02          212,910.00          2,370,063.40         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 96.36% 96.36% 96.36% 96.36% 96.36%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 12/1-12/31 3490-3498 $42,040.04

Rec	Fund 12/1-12/31 21337-21354 $70,076.86
ACH $2,391.25

Golf	Fund 12/1-12/31 14648-14713 $211,961.02
ACH $33,940.48

Cap	Reserve 12/1-12/31 1174-1181 $47,232.25

TOTAL $407,641.90

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register

Page 17



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/24/24 PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

12/15/23 00038 12/07/23 NOV 23   202311 320-57200-43100 * 3,949.88
NOV 23 - WATER

12/07/23 NOV 23   202311 320-57200-46600 * 583.60
NOV 23 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY 4,533.48 003490
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/23 00031 11/15/23 NOV 23 202311 320-57200-43000 * 1,340.00

NOV 23 - ELECTRIC
11/15/23 NOV 23   202311 320-57200-46600 * 54.00

NOV 23 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 1,394.00 003491

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/23 00060 6/29/23 2023-254 202306 310-51300-48000 * 67.99

REQ PROP GOLF CRSE MAINT
8/24/23 2023-258 202308 310-51300-48000 * 42.00

NOTICE OF MEETING
CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 109.99 003492

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/23 00018 12/01/23 304 202312 310-51300-34000 * 4,593.33

DEC 23 - MGMT FEES
12/01/23 304 202312 310-51300-35100 * 159.00

DEC 23 - IT
12/01/23 304 202312 310-51300-31300 * 750.83

DEC 23 - DISSEMINATION
12/01/23 304 202312 310-51300-49500 * 100.00

DEC 23 - WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/23 304 202312 310-51300-51000 * .36

DEC 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/23 304 202312 310-51300-42000 * 22.16

DEC 23 - POSTAGE
12/01/23 304 202312 310-51300-42500 * 184.95

DEC 23 - COPIES
12/01/23 304 202312 310-51300-41000 * 41.00

DEC 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 5,851.63 003493

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/23 00063 12/01/23 142567B  202312 320-57200-46800 * 2,862.00

DEC 23 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 2,862.00 003494

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/23 00163 12/07/23 190147   202311 310-51300-31100 * 277.50

NOV 23 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP 277.50 003495

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/23 00076 8/28/23 201171 202308 320-57200-46200 * 3,528.03

AUG 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   

Page 18



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/24/24 PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2023 - 12/31/2023 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS AMOUNT #

11/28/23 201854   202311 320-57200-46200 * 19,580.25
NOV 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT

12/04/23 201799   202312 320-57200-46100 * 1,905.00
HANGING BASK/PLANT INST

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 25,013.28 003496
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/15/23 00148 12/04/23 CP160    202312 310-51300-49000 * 34.87

OVERDUE TAXES 6/30/22
UNITED STATES TREASURY 34.87 003497

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/23 00031 12/31/23 DEC 23   202312 320-57200-43000 * 1,547.45

DEC 23 - ELECTRIC
12/31/23 DEC 23   202312 320-57200-46600 * 415.84

DEC 23 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. 1,963.29 003498

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A 42,040.04

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 42,040.04

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   

Page 19



South Village COD
Utility Schedule

Clay County Uti/ityAuthority ,

Account # Service Address Nov-23

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 561.36
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 268.68
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 209.36
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 130.64
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,092.63
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 562.13
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 123.64
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 128.98
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 72.84
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 224.79
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 262.84
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 56.62
00233750 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 179.44
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 30.54
00556739 1294Autumn Pines Drive $ 45.39
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd $ 101.62

00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 333.71
00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 74.05
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 38.03

00589665 1003 Oakland HMs-Recllrr $ 36.19
$ 4,533.48

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 3,949.88
001.320.57200.46600 $ 583.60

,

$ 4,533.48



Sisu"tjszh 3176 Old jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

Iq
i ' '

,i) Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org

zazh 'ALy,\i® "
Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: South Village Community Development District Bill Date: 12/7/2023 Customer # 00213095
Service Address: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route # MC05530000

'Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and
gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Children's Charities Christmas Party.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/7/2023 to 1/5/2024 $0.00
i

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 x · $0.00

Proration Factor: Tier 2 0,0 x ' $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Tier3 0.0 x $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no Iaterthan 12/14/23.

Tier4 0.0 x $0.00 Your generous support is greatly appreciated.

Alternative Vyater Supply Surcharge

Base Charges (Prepaid) ' $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the

i

Consumption Charges x opportunity to give to those in need. To learn more

""' '

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current www.cIayutility.org/myservie/customer_assistance_ program

Number ,, Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
I

70785051 1.5 12/1/2023 28 28753 28980 227.0

Base Chjges (Prepaid) $92.92 Please pay $561.36 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30

Consumption Charges Tier1 70.0 x 0.92 $64.40 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY

ProraUon Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 23.3 x 1.79 $41.71 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 133.7 x 2.71 $362.33
(

'"
' ]

Your last payment of $670.94 was posted to your
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 account on 11/21/2023.

Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $561.36

Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $561.36

.
Please return this portion with payment

,q[ Ni 'Qtl\'jj
.,

',-3, ofj,
;:

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/7/2023
m' 3176 Old Jennings Road

Current Charges $561.36X "
'((7 }'. .,,,f\c"' Middleburg, Florida 32068

Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/2023

Customer # 00213095 Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
Route # MC05530000 Previous Balance $0.00
Route Group 26

South Village Community Development Di Total Amount Due $561.36

3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

'SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
ClO GMS-SF, LLC Clay County Utihty Authority
5385 n NjoB hill road 3176 Old jennings Road
SUNRISE, FL 33351

' Middleburg,Florida 32068



tSs:i[z%'uik 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068

t "{ ) Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org
" I, i ' ' g Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999 )

Y?'Eth_
AL:ig9y'

Customer Name: South Village Community Development District Bill Date: 12/7/2023 Customer # 00213119
Service Address: 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route # MC05530624

Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and
, . gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Children's Charities Christmas Party.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/7/2023 to 1/5/2024 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0
. x $0.00

Proration Factor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23.

Tier4 0.0 x $0.00 Your generous support is greatly appreciated.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the
Consumption Charges x opportunity to give to those in need. To team more

visit

Meter Meter Read Days PreVious Current Current www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_ assistance
_

program

Number
.

Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

56081900 1.5 12/1/2023 28 14592 14711 119.0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $92.92 Please pay $268.68 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30

Consumption Charges Tier1 70.0 x 0.92 $64.40 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 23.3 x 1.79 $41.71 UTILITY AUTHORITY. :

Tier3 25.7 x 2.71 $69.65
(

,

' ' ' '
]

Your last payment of $272.57 was posted to your
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 account on 11/21/2023.

Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $268.68

Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $268.68

Please return this portion with payment

{

:'""65' ' Clay County Util ty Authorty B 1Date 12/7/2023

.

A: "

3176 Old Jennings Road
' '?0,,, -,,,.,,,&" Middleburg, Florida 32068

Current Charges $268.68

Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/2023

Customer # 00213119 Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
Route # MC05530624 Previous Balance $0.00
Route Group 26

South Village Community Development Di Total Amount Due $268.68

3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

,
-

" "
' I) B " " . . -

" "

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
ClO GMS-SF, LLC Clay County Utility Authority
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 Old Jennings Road
SUNRISE, fl 33351 Middleburg,Florida 32068



NiTI"S1): \'IµK 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
' "

, ,

'),) Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org|'(!Z:Lt' :e![\N Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: South Village Community Development District Bill Date: 12/7/2023 Customer # 00215602
Service Address: 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route # MCO5530632

'Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and
gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall

Meter Meter Read Days previous current current Children's Charities Christmas Party.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/7/2023 to 1/5/2024 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x $0,00

Proration Fqctor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23.
Tier 4 0.0 x $0.00 Your generous support is greatly appreciated.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the
Consumptkn Charges x opportunity to give to those in need. To learn more

""
Meter : Meter Read Days Previous Current Current www£|ayuti|ity.org/myservice/customer _assistance

_
program

Number
. Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

48011409 ... 2 12/1/2023 28 4277 4343 66.0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 Please pay $209.36 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30

Consumption Charges Tier1 66.0 x 0.92 $60.72 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 x 1.79 $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 x 2.71 $0.00

(
· '

'
'

]
Your last payment of $179.00 was posted to your

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 account on 11/21/2023.

Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $209.36

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $209.36

Please return this portion with payment
.\S' """G.,,

",:J,

6

JJ' ,,'," Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/7/2023,6,': 3176 Old Jennings Road
'^1'"}

,,m' ' Middleburg, Florida 32068
Current Charges $209.36

Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/2023

Customer # 00215602 Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
Route # MC05530632 Previous Balance $0.00
Route Group 26

South Vi|lag(? Community Development DI Total Amount Due $209.36

3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

'" =" ,,"
,

_
' 0 E'

r ,d
.",

"

,,

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
ClO GMS-SF, LLC Clay County Utility Authority
5385 n NOB hill road 3176 Old jennings Road
SUNR|SE: fl 33351 Middleburg, Florida 32068



ys::7j 3176 Old jennings Road, Middleburg,Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility,org

Fr4 :,:·\:#y Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: South Village Community Development District Bill Date: 12/7/2023 Customer # 00220803
Service Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route # MC05530008

'Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and
gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Children's Charities Christmas Party.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/7/2023 to 1/5/2024 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 x $0.00

Proration Fqctor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0,00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Tier 3 0.0 x · $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23.

Tier4 0.0 x $0.00 Your generous support is greatly appreciated.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge

Base charges (Prepaid)
' $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the

Consumption Charges x opportunity to give to those in need. To learn more
' t- - - visit

. , . ,
I

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current wwwclayutility.org/myservice/customer
_

assistance_ program

Number ; Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68417690 : 1.5 12/1/2023 28 7271 7312 41.0

Base ChargCs (Prepaid) $92.92 Please pay $130.64 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30

ConsumpUopCharges Tier1 41.0 x 0.92 $37.72 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 x 1.79 $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.
Tier 3

. x 2.71 $0.00
(

' ' "
]

Your last payment of $192.22 was posted to your
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 account on 11/21/2023,

Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $130.64

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $130.64

Please return this portion with payment
,.

·C,\:t?'i" ('o{'j7j·
,,

',3 05: Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/7/2023
'" 'F,! 3176 Old Jennings Road

'("t,'- ,m' ' Middleburg, Florida 32068
Current Charges $130.64

Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/2023

Customer # 00220803 Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
Route # MC05530008 Previous Balance $0.00
Route Group 26

South vj|lag¢ Community Development Di Total Amount Due $130.64

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
BA- . '

. 0 D- ' '

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

ClO GMS-SF, LLC Clay County UtMty Authority
5385 N N(JB HILL ROAD 3176 Ofd jennings Road
SUNR|SE: FL 33351 Middleburg, Florida 32068



[
S'¶ '"Q%:" 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg,Florida 32068" ":",,\ Please visit us on the web at www.cIayutility.orgi"t){t$-.:-,:,$j') Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: South Village Community Development District Bill Date: 12/7/2023 Customer # 00229064
Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route # MC05530018

Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and
gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall

Meter Meter Read Days previous current Current Children's Charities Christmas Party.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
70003696 1.5 12/1/2023 28 19312 19439 127.0

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/7/2023 to 1/5/2024 $61.50

Consumption Charges Tier1 46.7 x 1.70 $79.39

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 70.0 x 5.04 $352.80 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Tier 3 10.3 x 6.53 $67.26 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23.
Tier 4 0.0 x 8.37 $0.00 Your generous support is greatly appreciated.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge ' $1.18 '

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the
Consumption Charges x opportunity to give to those in need. To learn more

visit

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer_ assistance
_

program

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $562.13 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 x $0.00 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY

Proration Factor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.
Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00

(
'

]
Your last payment of $2395.03 was posted to your

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 account on 11/21/2023.

Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $562.13

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

Previous Balance $0,00
www.clayutility.orgMqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

Late Charge (If Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $562.13

Please return this portion with payment
,, N i?{'

',,, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/7/2023:'.,3.
6 ,E 3176 Old Jennings Road

'('/i') -
,,U.,,\n* '

Middleburg, Florida 32068
Current Charges $562.13

Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/2023

Customer # 00229064 Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
Route # MC05530018 Previous Balance $0.00
Route Group 26

South Village Community Development Di Total Amount Due $562.13

3979-2 Eag|e Landing Parkway Irrigation

. BD . -:_

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
ClO GMS-SF, LLC Clay County Utility Authority
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 Old Jennings Road
SUNRISE, fl 33351 Middleburg, Florida 32068



%ir-tc%' 3176 Old jennings Road, Middleburg,Florida 32068

i t I

:) .

Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org
Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

' FrN:EU<.@»

Customer Name: South Village Community Development District Bill Date: 12/7/2023 Customer # 00230632
Service Address: 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route # MC05530013

'Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and
gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Children's Charities Christmas Party.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
74320712 1.5 12/1/2023 28 3838 3862 24.0

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/7/2023 to 1/5/2024 $61.50

consumption Charges Tier-l 24.0 x 2.54 $60.96

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23.
Tier 4 0.0 x $0.00 Your generous support is greatly appreciated.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the
ConsumpUonCharges x 5.07 $0.00 opportunity to give to those in need. To learn more

mmmmmmmmm
visit

Meter ,' Meter Read Days Previous Current Current www.clayutilitymrg/myseMce/customer_assistancenrogram

Number
,

Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $123.64 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30
Consumpuoi) Charges Tier1 0.0 x $0.00 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY

Proration Fector: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00
!

' "
' )

Your last payment of $166.82 was posted to your
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 account on 11/21/2023.

Capacity Fc:t:s (Prepaid)
Current Charges $123.64

Water Qualitji Reports are sent by email, online at

Previous Balance $0.00
www£|ayuti|ity.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

Late Charge (If Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $123,64 "

, Please return this portion with payment
,..¢\.Ni "j/'a'ig.,

'

3,
6jj ',

"' Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/7/2023
·4' 3176 Old jennings Road
G.;

'"'t':i:",$\'y'"?'" Middleburg, Florida 32068
Current Charges $123.64

Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/2023

Customer # 00230632 Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
Route # MC05530013 Previous Balance $0.00
Route Group 26

South Village, Community Development Di Total Amount Due $123.64

3965-i Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

'" "
" " ": P 0 " "" "

,

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
ClO GMS-SF, LLC Clay County Utility Authority
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 Old Jennings Road
SUNRISE, FL 33351 Middlebury, Florida 32068



,Rcn7'Gi':yj·'\ 3176 Old jennings Road, Middleburg,Florida 32068
f' I ' ,"t,

) Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org
"4j'$. ::,-,,:itg" Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

,.
Customer Name: South Village Community Development District Bill Date: 12/7/2023 Customer # 00230638
Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route # MC05530015

'Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and
gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall

Meter Meter Read Days previous current current Children's Charities Christmas Party.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

72741390 1.5 12/1/2023 28 2448 2487 39.0

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/7/2023 to 1/5/2024 $61.50

Consumption Charges Tier 1 39.0 x 1.70 $66.30

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 x 5.04 $0,00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Tier 3 0.0 'X 6.53 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/1.4/23.

Tier4 0.0 .X 8.37 $0.00 Your generous support is greatly appreciated, '

AltemaUve yyater Supply Surcharge $1.18 1

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the
Consumption Charges x opportunity to give to those in need. To learn more

visit

Meter
, Meter Read Days Previous Current Current wwwA|ayuti|ity.org/myservice/customer_ assistance_program

Number ., Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base
Char:s

(Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $128.98 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30
consumptiOn Charges Tier1 0.0 :x $0.00 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY

Proration Fqctor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier3 0.0 x $0.00

[ '

'
]

Your last payment of $145.98 was posted to your
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 account on 11/21/2023.

Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $128.98

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

Previous Balance $0.00
mw.clayutility.org/wqrMQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

Late Charge (If Applicable)
1

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $128.98

Please return this portion with payment

,,
,:"" ':'?

!:- Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/7/2023
·" 6

,.u

F." 3176 Old Jennings Road
Current Charges $128.9897'\'· ,,,1¶\'·' Middleburg, Florida 32068
CurrentCharges Past Due After 12/28/2023

Customer # 00230638 Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
Route # MC05530015 .Previous Balance $0.00
Route Group 26

South Village Community Development DI Total Amount Due $128,98

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation
,7· m-

'

, 3 t)- - -
,

..

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

district Clay County Utility AuthorityClO GMS-SF, LLC
5385 n Nob hill road 3176 Old Jennings Road
SUNRISE, FL 33351 Middieburg, Florida 32068



(C,Y.iSE6i]Ni^ 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middlebury, Florida 32068

J" ."'5)j Please visit us on the web atvirvvw.cIayutility.org
'?'i'7: Auiey

Hours: Monday - Friday, Bam-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: South Village Community Development District Bill Date: 12/7/2023 Customer # 00230640
Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route # MC05530016

'Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and
gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current current Children's Charities Christmas Party.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
58535800 1.5 12/1/2023 28 13210 13214 4.0

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/7/2023 to 1/5/2024 $61.50

Consumption Charges Tier 1 4.0 .x 2.54 $10.16

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Tier 3 0.0 .x $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23.

Tier4 0.0 x $0.00 Your generous support is greatly appreciated. '

AltemaUve Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the
Consumption Charges

,
x 5.07 $0.00 opportunity to give to those in need. To learn more

visit

. . .
. ·

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current www£kyutility.org/myserwce/customer_ass|stance_ program

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid)
'

$0.00 Please pay $72.84 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30

ConsumpUonCharges Tier1 0.0 x $0.00 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY

Proration Factor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00
(

' '
'

' '

.
'

)
Your last payment of $126.18 was posted to your

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 account on 11/21/2023.

Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $72.84

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

Previous Balance $0.00
www£|ayuti|ity.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

Late Charge (If Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $72.84

Please return this portion with payment
.

C'.,j: i ('n/'.i'?j'
..,

',3, 65 ',.', Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/7/2023" '
3176 Old jennings Road

'(In
-.,{1:!,,E"

Middlebury, Florida 32068
Current Charges $72.84

Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/2023

Customer # 00230640 Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
Route # MC05530016 Previous Balance $0.00
Route Group 26

South Village Community Development Di Total Amount Due " $72.84

3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
ClO GMS-SF, LLC Clay County Utility Authority
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 Old Jennings Road
SUNRISE, FL 33351

,

Middleburg, Florida 32068



^S,s:tf% 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Ch,

iS

'? Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org
%Ui ' ' ,,bk9 Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

" k A'i," N'"

Customer Name: South Village Community Development District Bill Date: 12/7/2023 Customer # 00230641
Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route # MC05530017

'Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and
gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Children's Charities Christmas Party.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage
70003711 1.5 12/1/2023 28 2011 2014 3.0

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/7/2023 to 1/5/2024 $61.50

ConsumpticmCharges Tier1 3.0 x 2.54 $7.6"

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Tier 3 0.0 'x $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23.
Tier 4 0.0 x $0.00 Your generous support is greatly appreciated.

'

Alternative hater Supply Surcharge $1.18 i

Base Charges (Prepaid)
' ' $139.28 The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the

ConsumpUonCharges 3.0
,
x 5.07 $15.21 opportunity to give to those in need. To learn more

-—' ' ' " - " visit
. . .

'Meter
Meter Read Days Previous Current Current www£|ayuti|jtyArg/myservice/customer_assistance_program

Number .,, Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

I f

Base Charges (Prepaid) ; $0.00 Please pay $224.79 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30

ConsumpUonCharges Tier1 0.0 ,x $0.00 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY

ProraUon F.qtctor: Tier 2 0.0 'x $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00
(

' '

'

.· '

I
Your last payment of $217.18 was posted to your

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 account on 11/21/2023.

Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $224.79

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
www.cIayutility.org/wqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To

Previous Balance $0.00 receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999
Late Charge (if Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $224.79

Please return this portion with payment
,"": ' '?",

C ay County Ut ty Author ty Btl Date 12/7/2023
e." 3176 Old Jennings Road

'a,n.. .-,,,.,,,S" - - Current Charges $224.79
Middleburg, Florida 32068

Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/2023

Customer # 00230641 Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
Route # MC05530017 Previous Balance $0.00
Route Group 26

South Village Community Development Di Total Amount Due $224.79

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

' B B " ' " ' 0

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRIC1'

ClO GMS-SF, LLC Clay County Utility Authority
5385 n nob HILL ROAD 3176 Old Jennings Road
SUNRISE, fl 33351 ' Middleburg, Florida 32068



.- "Ci%C . 3176 Old jennings Road, Middlebury, Florida 32068

(r .,

" '·t{::\ Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org

'<
,,,,g,>?j Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: South Village Community Development District Bill Date: 12/7/2023 Customer # 00230642
Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route # MC05530019

'Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and
gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall

Meter Meter Read Days previous current current Children's Charities Christmas Party.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

69850354 1.5 12/1/2023 28 '862 870 8.0

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/7/2023 to 1/5/2024 $61.50

Consumption Charges Tier 1 8.0 x 2.54 $20.32

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23. I

Tier4 0.0 x $0.00 Your generous support is greatly appreciated.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

Base Charges (Prepaid) $139.28 The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the
Consumptj?n Charges 8.0 x 5.07 $40.56 opportunity to give to those in need. To learn more

visit

Meter · Meter Read Days Previous Current Current wwwdayutiljtyDrgknyservice/customerassistance_program

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid)
' $0.00 Please pay $262.84 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 x $0.00 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY

Proration Factor Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00
( '

Your last payment of $247.62 was posted to your ·

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 account on 11/21/2023.

Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $262.84

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

Previous Balance $0.00
www.clayutilityorgMqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

Late Charge (If Applicable)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $262.84

Please return this portion with payment
,

c'P"' ")".\7.i.'.

'i
4!j" ",,,"" Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/7/2023

M,: ' 3176 Old Jennings Road
Current Charges $262.84

.%· .,i.,,,\y· Middjeburg, Florida 32068
Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/2023

Customer # 00230642 Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable)
Route # MC05530019 Previous Balance $0.00
Route Group 26

South Village Community Development Di Total Amount Due $262.84

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

, 0 D. -
, .

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT Clay County Utility AuthorityClO GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 Old Jennings Road
SUNRISE, fl 33351 ' Middleburg, Florida 32068



ACn:7'ai':c'lj, 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
{J"

"

} Please visit us on the web at www.cIayutility.org
. i ' .,z9 Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272·5999\'Q"in:-'RU,71:'§}""

Customer Name: South Village Commun ity Development District Bill Date: 12/7/2023 Customer # 00235500
Service Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route # MC05531950

y

, ,

" : Tis the season for sharing. We are accepting new and
gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall

Meter Meter Read Days Prev[ous Current Current Children's Charities Christmas Party.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/7/2023 to 1/5/2024 $0.00
Consumptit)n Charges Tier 1 0.0 x $0.00

Proration Factor: Tier 2 0.0 x $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Tier 3 0.0 x $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23.
Tier 4 0,0 x $0.00 Your generous support is greatly appreciated.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the
Consumption Charges x

.

opportunity to give to those in need. To learn more

i
' visit

» ,

Meter '. Meter Read Days Previous Current Current wvvvv.c]ayut|hty.org/myservlce/customer_assistance_program

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

58743726 ,' .75 12/1/2023 28 2354 2380 26.0 ,.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 Please pay $56.62 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30

Consumption Charges Tier1 20.5 x 0.92 $18.86 late fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 5.5 x 1.79 $9.85 UTILITY AUTHORITY.

Tier 3 x 2.71 $0.00
1

" '
"

.

]

Your last payment of $114.27 was posted to your
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 account on 11/21/2023.

Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Current Charges $56.62

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (if Applicable)
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $56.62

Please return this portion with payment
.

.2·\
Nf ((W\"?j

i;, tj,';"' Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/7/2023
,C" 3176 Old Jennings Road

% "'w'jf'?.-' Middleburg, Florida 32068
Current Charges $56.62

Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/2023

Customer # 00235500 Lend A Helping Hand (if Applicable)
Route # MC05531950 Previous Balance $0.00
Route Group 26

South Village,Community Development DI Total Amount Due $56.62

4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD Clay County Utility Authority
SUNRISE, FL 33351 3176 Old Jennings Road

Middleburg, Florida 32068

t



,..,.',',?.'{"""""' "'
q U(y Q)IA )¢:["3N!nt:y3 !.i,o:'A Mi.(|{jkmtrp, J'i!(gE'idz'b U()6!: t

:"""" ,)3 '1'\ '":;, i'k:zsc ','i§it zps CbkZ
I!'k{_' vit:h :,u G's"tF/"E'%'r¢.'i(Zj-'¢-Zi}|)ij".tg0'(,:

"
)>1,,,

j
),,,

J
'") )"1nu2',4:: Muztthty --

)';ri¢'kq[-\ !hsUE-";pER |'µ)k¢uke: ')(")'i--s?,,'-L-']'y")')

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer #: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254

E&

-
'Tis the season for sharing. VIle are accepting new and

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 1-isag' Charities Christmas Party.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no laterthan 12114123. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 generous support is greatly appreciated.
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunity
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 . P

to give to those in need. To learn more visit

£")I)")"))')UI))))')Ip7))-7)-)If?-]jF.ZijQ: !-7-))-)z)I))I)¢7))7)U))))))'))
\/v\N\ALc|ayuti|ity.org/myservice/customer_ assistance program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $36.19 by 12/28/2023 to avoid a $3.30 fate fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

"
AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $29.75 was posted to your account on
67643620 .75 12/01/23 28 1342 1351 9 11/21/2023.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91

Consumption Charges Tier1 9.0 X 0.92 $8.28

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00 " '" I),'"
)') ) ·z

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ' -'

Current Charges $36.19

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $36.19

e===µ=~ %—— — -— ·=mm=m=m"-—""~—-—' ——
El =m======== ~1n —-m -— '·———--qlh ft'

Please return this portion with payment
,

. ',,,,,

:).,.'j !)U)) Clay C)ouniy !Jmly /iu?horiiy Bill Date 12/07/23
,'i" J'

,

m)jj ',!
')' 31 7CJ Cjici jennin!"js !7oi:id Current Charges $36.19

'j ))-,))))" i"))" Mi(-jd)ebu|7), Florida 3)"068 Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/23
"

'-{ y. .zi,'i\'""" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665 Total Amount Due $36.19

Route #:MC05532254
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

I""") " "'" """' "'"" "" """"" """ joj)ouj'?))")' '" "I,""" ' ""'"^" '"I ,

'"""" " " "' '

"_IOQJ 'I))""
'" '""" " " '" " '" '""' '"' )

C

AYC1206B 28567 I MB 0.561 7000028839 00.0074.0341
i,ij,i7,(4t[Bj[B[{l|'B[I"l0[6fU0||BB[U1D[|l['¶'B'||0§["|0i[[tl 'I'lUU'"[|i|UD§V{[0[H!h!h'[l|\|'¢[[UlD|g["Bl[¢D'§[0'U'fBUU'6fI'

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

& 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0050¶E,E,5 E, l1CllS53225'4 0000003E,1,¶ 00001JD0 12EB2023 0 0



? c' '""""- j j'/'(9 Uc! |¢'^mejiu;s Hmd. /'Y'ij€')T|lt"!pEy£"ip. !-:|(ui¢'|3 iU,U(i3
,/' £ i' 8,> '{,1 "'

,
'- " mv'

""' A),, "'
" Piras'^ $'i,iiE Bil cju At' zfjy ,zl tiuNi*,iia]/unj|qv,o£!(

'I.:- ,Jj,y .,,:), """' i'lom's: MoA:zy
-·

j':y'id}gy, }qa§mji|u'gk 1'J'icmc: ')(}·4,-,t':/)i-'·'j'}',}':'
'U.'Uj' ,.,[i'j'i\c:ky."'

th tlf-4

— '

——
Fmfk vim-—=m='=='===m=ml====="'='=='¥m=='7Q""r'==========lw=m

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer #: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373
Flt q · 'p 4 -4ln ··— '—·*lµ fill -'"It j'——~—

'
4rm — F==nmn=~sm1rm===m%==m~·—--—"^ 'If '- ' —·-——- kgm=um

E#

" , = _ " 'Tis the season for sharing. VIle are accepting new and

)Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Charities Christmas Party.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 generoussupport is greatly appreciated.
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunity
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00 k . .to give to those in need. To learn more visit

·t)j")3-U)j')U)jS))I')))))))))II)))))))))))):))))jO
"Hc|ayuti|ity.org/myservice/customerassistance_program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $179.44 by 12128/2023 to avoid a $3.30 late
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

"" " "" '" "" """ AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $168,47 was posted to your account on
70067265 ,75 12/01/23 28 2991 3063 72 11/21/2023,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91

Consumption Charges Tier 1 20.5 X 0.92 $18.86

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 7,5 X 1.79 $13,43
Tier 3 44.0 X 2.71 $119.24

%,, z ,
,-'2 jg ·k'

( '-· " " i:.... ,..kg,, %,9

Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $179.44
' Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0,00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $179.44

Please return this portion with payment ( "I -5jlj )"

7,.
N"' --

':(/t,/'!"7')".,,
C*Z'j' Cotn'iy i )ijiity l'ii i1")'iori"j' Bill Date 12/07/23

) i" I")
"i" j, 31 "7U Oici Ljenr)jr){js ('load Current Charges $179.44

I:')..

if))
I.,.,)'

zAAdlebtirg, i'-!or)c'ka (9?,)(38 Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/23
" {i)/"j/

,

,,,'j'jt'-'j"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750 Total Amount Due $179.44

Route #:MC05530373
1433-I Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
'""'")-)" ".))))'"'""")))0)7)))))"^)")) "" I'""

" "))))- '"

.

..'"-""" """' "" ") "- '

A&imUQ))))"-)I") "" " " """""" " """"

AYC1206B 28566 I MB 0.561 7000028838 00.0074.0340
KqIiU(i#jtt[H|{|hjhUiF|¶[ij$DU|B[[[[|'E['l[a[j'gQ[[[|tlB0UlRRj 44HmMad[lh4qNMHMqdjudjH0U[Bhvrdlhrj

EAGLE LANDINGLIMITED PARTNERSHIP CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

"m ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
' 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00233?50 LL HC05530373 0000Dl7¶4U 0000000 1122&2023 0 0



,,,:':i ","", ',, 3 !"7(1 ll')ci )iu'3gj2?!}4 ICoaA t\'ii€|[j}i"tpE'si'"!i? t'iEH'A)& 1),(Hi!t
"""""'

,
,J) '") ":' iyh?a.$c visit m zHk 'the %Nuh a.i. ji'ti,n."' c)Uu2i.i|({ ymt:jj;

":')', QO)
J

J i 1nug"s: Monday ' l'"s'ljxv, tcam·-'jjmE )'hcmti: !)()""j-.jg',:'2.--'y!)')')

-·U'}, ,jr"iSi.""

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer#: 00222067
DISTRICT

,Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012

k* 'Tis the season for sharing. VVe are accepting new and

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reaciing Usage Charities Christmas Party.
71814243 1.5 12/01/23 28 13995 14112 117

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $61.50 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 117.0 X 2.54 $297.18 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14123. Your
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 generous support is greatly appreciated.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunity
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.18

to give to those in need. To learn more visit

(*),.sQ)))GwU: jEUII'))'T"I'))'))|)D':F)7I)-))':..))))),)j')-))))))Ii))))".))U)"U7)))7)))7 J
wwwckyutility.org/myservice/customer assistance

_
program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $139.28 Please pay $1092.33 by 1212812023 to avoid a $3.30 late
Consumption Charges 117.0 X 5.07 $593.19 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $1282,28 was posted to your account

on 11/21/2023,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
. . .

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00
Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onhne at

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 vvww.clayutility.orglwqrlVVQR.pdf, or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ' "" ))J )" ) i' )u,.2
' t E, ,' ,.,

.,,:

Current Charges $1,092.33

Previous Balance $0.30
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,092.63

'
-'-" ——— ——-———

t

Please return this portion with payment
_

",j"JJ. .

':"{!j'"? j"1, Clay Cnunjy !)1ih'iy AuU'zoNy Bill Date 12/07/23

"
j"" J)) ")' )',

3176 Old Jenriincjs iZoaci Current Charges $1,092.33

'I)), JI) ,') .j
;'{/

:v'ti(jdiet)urg, Fior)da 32(A8 Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/23
""-"- ")'

,

)j'j'ji'": "'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.30

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067 Total Amount Due $1,092.63

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26
"" ' " '"'" m " ZAT' " " ' ¥' > " rv" ) YI "

"
" "

"'"
" Vu 'W "~ " I" " J" " "' '" m "" ' ""yj 7 '"""" "" 'usm"" "

"
"' ' "SIMF ":"Nm

rk
"" "" 7 Y"m.

'

) jjyj, 3i'svjj-j "
-__ . -. . , , . ,

j'. u-% j:"' u i: L" . f _ . -- - --

AYC1206B 28565 1 MB 0.561 7000028837 00.0074,0339
i44i4&hm4l|dhNdmµnhl[dhD|µ'|q|[fhqdd BQ'jB0'"|lftBUql[[i[DUI[U|[||l¶E'!|ltB[0¶th[UUjH0R[H¢B'{00lhBjI'

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

"W DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N. NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

' SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

01J2220E,7 E, HC05530012 00001,0¶2E,3 0000000 1,22&2023 D J



.' 'si' ""c)
,

'T '! 76 { ):sl fu}ui§g!:s iCimA,. /U'id%!!t'(g{ttii$ |"'iui"h')ig "? :,y(!(k7
,:) .j'y

,

,€) '"')"., |"!c':nm visit 'm (:»i'} z"Ai: V%'¢: l'g m. l'gu¥vAci:zymi]icyAgh"l,-:

" ,')', $C a
.':'^·;' l'"hms's: r"iA{m¢|:.?y'

--
!':'n<)3].? fhu'u-·"ipm i')mgge: 90'i'- )1'7?,.. 5')9')

'""7//-}jj ,S,
js:"' " "

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer#: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542
t—- -· -·'—·'k— 'P -- — 'k-- ·-—--—·fdflllk~ 4 —t- '—- —'

·41 P

'm
" ""'" "" " ' '" " '"' ,"'""

,
)^)j):Is@ "" ""' u " " " "" " """ " "" 'Tis the season for sharing. VIle are accepting new and

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Charities Christmas Party.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no laterthan 12114123. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 generoussupport is greatly appreciated.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunity
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

to give to those in need, To learn more visit

(7"")>jg)3Ij)Uj'%%tj5U37)j"x))s)7)">'J"^'"YAJ)",I())): .-::UEI'-t)?l))y:'")U')Z"))j,)
www.dayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $30.54 by 12/2812023 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Make checks payableto CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

,'
" " " ' "' ""' '"" ' ' """ """I), )"3 ' .' "" '" '"'"""' "" " " ""'" " ' ") AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $30.54 was posted to your account on
82790894 .625 12/05/23 32 895 908 13 11/21/2023.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $18.58
Consumption Charges Tier1 13.0 X 0.92 $11.96

Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ,)')- ,i j?"

' :Z , ,.,,

Current Charges $30.54 ' £.jj))))'"

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $30.54

e==' · ' ———.—., ,,.. —i..——% 'I dr m%mm====== t -Al

Please return this portion with payment J'J)j jj
,,/"

)1.'JJ,. ':')u), ,,,,, ( :)av County i-j t li!iY funilc)ri!y Bill Date 12/07/23

i)
)"

.
4"r

"") ):

31 7(3 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $30.54

Ij-, i) " ,)
t"

Ra'l|cj(-!!ebu|'!j, t"'!cricia 32(j(jt:3 Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/23
"'i'} .,,,'i'\"r Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00502768 Total Amount Due $30.54

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

"'""^" """"" 11))))"""""JJ" '" "' "") """ "J'_±' "" " ':" ) "' "" " ""'" "" ""I) ")))j|j)"A",j^""
' '" ' "'" " " " ""

AYC1206B 28564 1 MB 0.561 7000028836 00.0074.0338
iUidjh(i,,hR}[0#|l[t[|!|Dh¶'B[q¢l|[Q[RUUH|¶la('Ih|fti[fB[H[U|f¶ 4hdm0dd|m4MHn[|Mdb¢¶U[rl[rh¢r4hr[

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

2 ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00502?E,0 0 P1C05531542 000000305'4 0000000 1,22&2023 0 0



"5-,' """1/,,), 'G i':"ti { u )cEu"µihE|d': !Muf. Iv! A!(Re"|mr£': !'?jeyh'ii!q§ "52U(R!
[1/2]

./ \",];'" a ' - C ,,

" ' " ' " "" '
" """"

'si) " :""

:

i}h'? '1¢' visiQ us cm yjy' vAg at Y^'dv7Aay¢'E|||r'; oQ"j¢

" """ ))_) I'") )""cmi's: P/iunc'ay !:f'i(jm,', 3:vii -'i jmz Pbcmi': ')tl'i -j)7'j 599')
11 i'} }·"

It ·'1' j','f;>.,'·'

q

——
Ik 41 ii — - ""-—- ^r— fh

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer#: 00589637

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929

W

"
'Tis the season for sharing VIle are accepting new and

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Reacting Reading Usag° Charities Christmas Party.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $0,00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 generous support is greatly appreciated.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunitj
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

to give to those in need. To learn more visit

)U)I)"m'j))UI": )))))I)I)l))j|t.))7))))))'+))jU)'))))_'))))5)2)7))-))7
"tcjayuti]jty.org/myseNjce/customer assistanceprogram

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $38.03 by 12/2812023 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

' """

""
AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $55.67 was posted to your account on
67643619 .75 12/01/23 28 207 218 11 11/21/2023.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91

Consumption Charges Tier1 11.0 X 0.92 $10,12

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )
<

,, , , ,

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 z,sj ' i ? ,."-: .-"
.

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $38.03

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $38.03

-——·- 'r===2===m=m=m=r====m=====~p

Please return this portion with payment (

"'"""""
'-"" ' ," , =

"'T

m-
:At,zm%=n»>i<m'€*g~- '"

i I
Z m 0 - · .g %m" —q , m- ^ B +

"
-.

,,

,,cc":jy ,
c"i")""'\,,

Clay Co'inly i Jtility l'mthuri?y Bill Date 12/07/23
,:'

i:"'

. ^) ]. ') 3'1 7t3 Old ,](gr|!'||n{]s l'loacj Current Charges $38.03
"""'

, 'I)
.,,)'" "' Micjd!{zj:)urg, 1')cric)a 32UM Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/23

'(I"/i
.

a2,'!'j'j'y" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637 Total Amount Due $38.03

Route #:MC05532929
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

, Route Group:27

JJBr, '"jj>NJ' '

_
. . .

_JOm) '"ZJ "!1

,:U7j '

,, . .

AYC1206B 28563 1 MB 0.561 7000028834 00.0074.0337
iai{Nqq!qM4µ1MhMMh§HUihHRhom6€HvQ B0'?¢l'"|E[|BB'j|[H[Hh'[¶'¶|([l"[iU[H[R""!¶R0'¢lB¢a'|gll'0[0'

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

ka 5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0050¶b37 Q NC05532¶2¶ 0000003003 0000000 1U22B21123 0 0



,'j'"t '""j'j'... .} f')7(y Old ,)em'ziny,s )Mzzi, MjEj{|hjhuf'!}, }"?|oE"i{.)3. :U{)(St
[2/2]

' ,' ljl
Pftuvic' "Isis us cm tiY¢' "','A'9 tit v^"^'m3ymi|iEY.(pf'f:

'i,'":. JA'· J 'A)' )'"|oiu'ci: :VIqA22"v -- };?-i(!u, fia¶'ikyiyu J'i'u'me: '}()"j--·:}',:':"l-"j'}"}')
' 'U]' . "" 'Cm///' .':,4j' ·"

4 a —

'
- ·~1—-— —m~'r' — — "

'
fkuHf1—-·=%mr7¶=m=m===mF===m=m Ik ·—- --- th

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer#: 00589635

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746

'

'
'Tis the season for sharing VIle are accepting new andW

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usag' Charities Christmas Party.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12114123. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 generous support is greatly appreciated.
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunitj
Alternative Water SupplySurcharge $0.00

to give to those in need. To learn more visit

m
))")'))))))y)))))))))O)|j)))-))U))j: i?f)))))@,,»€)mw))!) 'j)))7,j,,,,

www.dayutihty,org/mysewice/customer_assistance program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $74.05 by 12128/2023 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

)
' " '"' ' ' " " " ' ' ' "" ""%'" " ," '"' " '"'"' " " ' " "" "

_
" "

C AUTHORITY," +

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $94.78 was posted to your account on
87777243 1 12/01/23 28 1074 1104 30 11/21/2023.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $46.45

Consumption Charges Tier 1 30.0 X 0.92 $27.60

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges JSJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $74.05

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $74.05

Clh ¥

'
—'— - El—— '-—

-
——--—-—-#f % ==i=t 4kr

'"
—h~" mit"

-·
——+u fh

Please return this portion with payment

")")"
-@" — ·= "m--

" " " — - —, - .

',;,,,)'j,, )gu{'i')")'"-,,,
(')i"iy Courtly !J!'i!iiy i',fjii"ic)ki'iy Bill Date 12/07/23

j' J"

,
n-^ ")1 ",j

3! ')6 (M ,Jennings Fioati Current Charges $74.05
)' I))) ,

I)"' Mi{j(,i!ebu'"f-], F!orid? q9')G[] Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/23
"' -"}

.

m'3'j"-"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0,00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589635 Total Amount Due $74.05

Route #:MC05560746
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

"" '" '"' " ""7" " """ "" "U)"j)QJ)O)) ')=""" ")" "

,

"'""'"'"" " "" "

_ _ "" ' ""'"' """

III
"' j)UU)j)" "" " """""

AYC1206B 28563 1 MB 0.561 7000028835 00.0074.0337
28563/2 BM¶Nj| ¢ Rdl||'r¶[ t4ihNI v B mqMderhjrBMd

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

D05D¶E,35 B l1C1155h07% 0000007'105 0000000 12202023 0 D



1'-"¢ '""1/")' 3)74 Ult) )"gyn)s?!'> !¢{n'gi|. ?V1'|[ie|i¢'tyuz'l'7- i"i|eyf"l¢)i.g 'Ufl(i23
[1/3]

"' t ' Im " : { ' :

' ,"' ,i?j "" "" l'tuiriu v)'iit us £u9 i'iv' 'i'>'t'6 at vuNvu:!izyuti|itv,t?k"i':

'"),;, JOj)')'i f")nut's: M"oud:u,'
.-

l7n(jm.'? f¢mn--'jµu'z $')z¢ju(: :: ')¢VJ -:Z:72"5i)')')
.,'-Z

'"'": /'p: "W'\", '-'..;'

« 'If # 4 v4lr ^1 ———+ 'k t *

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer#: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657

"

""
'Tis the season for sharing. VIle are accepting new and& Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Charities Christmas Party.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $0,00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12/14/23. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 generous support is greatly appreciated.
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunitj
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

to give to those in need, To learn more visit

(j"-qjyjur)y-- .,j
--:),"I)))))y))i))mi)))I")))))")')UU'))?"?'I')'))

\Nww£|ayuti|ity,org/myservice/customec assistance program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $45.39 by 12128/2023 to avoid a $3.30 late fee,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $53.88 was posted to your account on
69806737 .75 12/01/23 28 1018 1037 19 11/21/2023.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91

Consumption Charges Tler1 19.0 X 0.92 $17.48

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

,
,-3 'i

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $45.39

Previous Balance $0,00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $45.39

——
fin

——-
q

Please return this portion with payment ()_ ,.,._ . ,

',,,,ji ,J'
. ""i',j'))"1,

()1"Zrj Coun!y (Jii!i'hi l!'iui"l-j{}}"ii'y Bill Date 12/07/23
)' )"'

,

-JUj ")1 ')'.
31 71:1 O)cj m)enr)jl'}(]s [ toacl Current Charges $45.39

"[))),,U, '), ,,,'cj Micid)e1:mi"g, i"loricla 32'0G8 Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/23
"

· /'; ')),i,'i"(}£i';"
Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer#:00556739 Total Amount Due $45.39

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

)
" "

' '" " ' "' '" "

i
~mmmrr;""'" )

" " "'""" "'I " "

"
"" ' " "' ' '" " " ' " '=~ " "" J) " '= ' '= " " _ " " """' " " ' i)" " " '"" " "

"
m

-y AC .U.O)U)))"
_ ) '") .,,,. _ i' .(

G OO Jjru-
AYC1206B 28562 1 MB 0.561 7000028831 00.0074.0336
iBj0thihIB[lU[E[¶jB¶DjlBl|gf[{¢UUful[t|lU[!l¥l[|H[[QltlhB!BA[f 44[lmMudd[m4¢d^Pµ'!I[fud[r[dl0BUhrl

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
"UU 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

" ' SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0055E,73¶ S KSD5553L,57 000000453¶ 000000(1 112202023 0 D



, ,jy
'"""'

,,
') !';'('i olii j{'g)ui3j!j" iGoac), M)€h)h'huy"!'( }'|Ok-i£|22 '1)¢)(A)

[2/3]

i" ,""' J), i "i ]"1t'a s(1 z'isic. us cm ti'm VYCif :u v¥7Nvu-'|i'§y¢n :Jii.yjj'q"i-¢

"

':')):,,j}j j):1' i"!ou 3"s ': !'v|(md3y ·- i?n{:u'q 2'tanr- "i |"hh !Mn.e: ')()"1' U7?,--5 'JK}')

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560742

" 'Tis the season for sharing. VIle are accepting new andW
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Readin9 Reading Usage Charities Christmas Party.
88835384 1 12/01/23 28 63 63 0

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $30.79 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 2,54 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no laterthan 12114123. Your
Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 generoussupport is greatly appreciated.
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunitj
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.18

to give to those in need, To learn more visit

rUU:A:A-T)4 77':z"))) Z-3a)-7: :" J±sj-fO >|)"-&=))))))j"))IEj))')jI-)='-)G;*Z): ;§
wwwclayutility,org/myseMce/customer assistance

_
program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $69,65 Please pay $101.62 by 12128/2023 to avoid a $3.30 late
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 5.07 $0.00 fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

AUTHORITY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $101.62 was posted to your account on

11/21/2023.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
. . .

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Water Quality Reports are sent by email, onhne at

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 wwwAayljti|ity.orglvvqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $101.62

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $101.62
'Ik tl

-————·f- -- R mszlkf

Please return this portion with payment IJJ )1 )

,,,r,µj g""")))'""..
(:Iav County Uiiliy l'.u!hon'?y Bill Date 12/07/23

,': '",1""'

,
¥'

)
"'")' I)

317G Old Jennings Road Current Charges $101.62
i',,')'., tjj 'y .jj""l h,i1i'h!!cb' 1Tf}, i'!or)"):a Q'-'()tjfi Current Charges Past Due After 12/28/23

"' ?c't7'j;ij: , ,jS"" Lend A Helping Hand ( f Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00589114 Total Amount Due $101.62

Route #:MC05560742
932 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26
" " "" ' ' '" "') C "Nm"'

j )

' '"~ " '
, )

" "~ " ',"7 · " y'" '4 LV)) " ·m "' ^"" " mv 67 " " " '"" '" '" " )""Ul#aUa? M "m"
"

,
^ m '"

_

'Y'
'

,, g S
e ] Q,, =0 ' "

") . — — - -- -- - "

AYC1206B 28562 1 MB 0,561 7000028832 00.0074.0336
28562/2 UMm"h[k4!h|dN|MM@Md¶UBtdau!h['f

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0050¶1,1,4 ¶ NCOS5E,0?42 000001,0lh2 0000000 1,2202023 0 0



..','{
"'1.')//',

,.

Jp f ',7(7 { )i{| J{±t'fs'iin>ls ftoaei, M"idAichiujj, iqo!'h):2 .)20(r!
[3/3]

I'")'

, a,
)jj

«

'I
,,

'., 1"},,,h,£ Qi'.it u', UN t!tv 'N('h ,€'t \F"7"Tz'\%l',cl«zj'EyyiliYj,?.€µEi.!,

'C"' A %" j't" j hm Z":s' M[yui'jtzv -- |4'if|:gy, Ats eu ·- 'ijgu-f Pimnc': 9()"j --:tn,.. 'i ')9')
' """1,/

}
q"j\ \O' "

t=====~ - - k—' % —' -·m
% 41 ¥ % 4 % r-~— —- —- -"-^ ·'"m r4p

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 12/07/2023 Customer #: 00589118

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744
B wm4 —-—& % 111& 'Ilk ~%NMt 'Ik ill kr d fr -H · -— ——'f "

"" 'Tis the season for sharing. VIle are accepting new and

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current gently used toys for the 42nd annual JP Hall Children's
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading Usage Charities Christmas Party.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/07/23 to 01/05/24 $0.00 You may drop off your donations at our office for
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 children ages newborn to 14 no later than 12114/23. Your
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 generoussupport is greatly appreciated.
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

The Lend a Helping Hand program also offers the opportunitj
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

to give to those in need. To learn more visit

(C>Ij)UI&o?%-»UT%Q))/E,--2,¥)OI)))))')'Y)"))""(t47:'A))))-:)))-)')))]")R:x.;:A%))'))I)I)*))
\M\A/\A/£|ayuti|ity,org/myservice/customeL assistance program

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $333,71 by 12128/2023 to avoid a $3.30 late
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 fee. Make checks payableto CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

' " ' "" =" "" " " '" "' """' "" "'":" " ""
m :- "D" '" " ' ' "" " """"'"" " " '

: AUTHOR TY.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last payment of $597,80 was posted to your account on
72979832 2 12/01/23 28 7096 7262 166 11/21/2023,
Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64

Consumption Charges Tier1 112,0 X 0.92 $103.04

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 37.3 X 1.79 $66.77
Tier3 16.7 X 2.71 $45.26

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $363.71

Previous Balance $-30.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $333.71

Please return this portion with payment )))1"

O"'J'.. Q¢",',j;'jj',,,
Ciay Coun't'j t ihii'iy Aiju""'|or{'h,f Bill Date 12/07/23

,:"' :)""

a' I)
')' J,

3i 7() Old Jennings Roac-i Current Charges $363j71
'.'t)""' i) s,)

,

,)1 AAid(j]ebur¢), 1'1oMa 32(H)i! Current Charges Past Due After 12/28 23""

<)l)'}' I,,'! ic-':""""
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $-30.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00589118 Total Amount Due $333.71

Route #:MC05560744
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

"""' " """" " """ "" """' '"""" OU)))j)")")""' " ' ')'

"'
'"" " ""'" ":

" )" " """"" Ij"""")))JJ| :"' ) " """"j"""
_ ^

AYC1206B 28562 1 MB 0.561 7000028833 00.0074.0336
28562/3 Uji|jNjfh nbu u[uNNE HHi|MUH[§M'i[rhlmhrl

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

DBA: EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0050¶11,0 2 HC055E,07U4 00ljlj033371, 0000000 1,22820i23 0 lj



South Village CDD
Utility Schedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account # ServiceAddress Nov-23

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,189.00
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 99.00
6474431 4045-2 EagleCrossing Dr $ 52.00
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 54.00
9082354 875TBlrrigation I')

-

9117336 992 TB CameraStation ::;

9117339 749 TB Camera Station $

9117340 3853 Pines DrCamera Station !$

,j; !., g !·)·'1- ,0 0

Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,340.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 54.00

$ 1,394.00



t

NYNN ,.

!

MmUu.'tNanw 8OU'i!'$ LULLAGE COMMUNITY '

"'C]ayElecllicC00pelafive,lRc '"""°'""?"""""'""°" "'"" "'"" i

, Toll Free (8QOj-224-4917 Accoum # 3'1zim I

,.' A ~("mµrar'veE&'
.

Tmstee Disidai: ' % i

Statement Date: 11/15/2Q23 :

:%i ' ' " " " ' ' . ~Tm ' Cumnt Bill Due Date: 12/06/2023
'%* " as&

. . . . .
?. . ·

" Previous Bdance $94.35 i

All Clay Electric offices will be closed Friday, ·" Payment Received 1QM/23 -$47.46
Nov. 10, for Veterans Day and Thueday-Friday, '.,

. Payment Received 1(1/27/23 -$94.35 i

Nov. 23·24, forThanksgivlng.We will have '2 ·

I

personnel on stmdW in case of outages. If you ' ? "
·

'c BalanceForward -$47.46

experience ah outage, please report it via the I,,,

,
i Cumm ChargwDue 12106/23 $41.60

MyClayElectric mobile app or web portal, or call
, g .#"

1-888434-9844. p|ea88 have a safe and happy ' 4i I

holiday seasonl

"K%*=&el7
!

;"+.MWt Mdrms: 9(18 TYNE,$. F3R,VE) REs5TROOk.4
, , , . .

!

k"' '
"- ' "i

'...
.'G.E.NEw\: .sEBY-cE:wQN_pEmp..-.... " 1547%§qZ:L1cv11/20 1 11/11LaL.~A?s.

..
t 2415'

.
1. . i 80 ; i

kwh LfjmhtyUU N N MonmHlgh # Mowth[ylow® Temp ; ',
,

-
' Access ChargC 2.00 t

)

' ' :_ ®

I
Energy Chargo 8Q kWh @ 0.0813 $&50 i.'6 w ·

,

1
Power Cost Adjustment 80 KVVh @ oaq80 $0.64 1 )

" "i" ' '
· . ,

" " i FLA Gross McdptsT&)c $1.00 i i

a .-_

'
*y co I Glqy Go public SBr UtilityTax ' $1 46 '

« 1TotalCurrent Charges for Uhk Location
,

. _,_
,,,S1£0 '

i

30 —.
b, " SQ

SR
E

15 .- 15
I

' Nw Jc 4n
F® : hr Ny jun t 4 Sop & Nw

°

2022 F'tmz"e smit ¢4y(:l'iyElmFi[: FF}r Fls:talkl(i tmge hk:k'ty 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
!

LastYear

;t , y} ; - ·. ? · ' · , .::':, .G ,., .,, ,. r ,, ,.,-E>
-,': tV- ',' t?·.

·. Is 3"·'-'A B'."s'.65"' B"'s C'""' '""" b ;::'""?)' !j:jli):: j'"c; :!)" """:!:?:)i:::!'

Akeep
Blllings nclt paid in full wIll Incur a lam charge of $5.00 or 5% of tho ddlnqumt amount (whlchweris gmw) that wIll be added to your Bcoount.

V SEND

i,.:

~
,!:'|E?yESl(!ctfic C()(')PCfdtiY¢', t'{lC,

l::;e'd°h":'a:a'n::'D'o
NotPa,

, ,

' "=';
A Fvuchxon: Energy' Cbqx:mtNc }gi¥

' CiiCch must be In US. funds and drawn on a us. bank:'"""'"""

PO Box 30B
Keystone Heights, FL 32656·0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debitcard at ClayElectric.com or doW|)|Qad tqe mobile

"'
T__a

I||||||i||||||||h||l|

"='4"f' ","%"Y,'¶( '. '- CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 -

9

"
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEXyEL DIST

' KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
· 3989 eagle landing pkwy |hmWl||Mh|NjmMlM|µ|klll|lnrlm| p,µ!!i'

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-UClOCi

"d

' 0¶6?J&b4 0000D001J03



· NYNN :

·
t ' ·j s i f

, 4 k N"j'.i4' 2$ ' ;1

"
j'kyElectn'c Cooµdive, hi ""' "°""" """F"""""°" "' '"""""""}

,
Toll Froo: (8®)-224-4917 ('.t ··mm? 'I T' ', ' '

' A Tcmdistme ~Cn¶~W i§tii F'i)·',S¢,,,z)f.\l.5. LI:,
Statement Date: 11/'15/2023

ii¥%iE'%, "" " "'"' ""
' ·

- '., Current Bill Due Date: 12/06/2023
" " ""L' "- " . ,

'
.

'

"-·
'

.
Credit. ' ' ' "

. Previous Balance $34,10
All Clay ElccW;c offices will be dosed Friday, "

' " Bidimce'. '

Payment Received 10/16/23 -$39,10
Nov. 10, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday, '

.
. ', ,' Payment Received 10/27/23 -.$34,10

Nov. 23-24, fCrThanksgiving. We will have
personnel on standby in caso of outages. If you

" ' " Balance Forward -$39.10
experiehce ad outage, please wport itvia the :, m' ' · i Current ChargesDue 12/06/23 .$34.10
MyClayElectric mobile app orweb portal,or call

$5w00 "

1-888-434-9844. Please have a safe and happy , .
-

' ·

holiday seasonl ' ,N0 PaymentDue "'

,,,
. . . . . .. ,.

.

' ,,'
, t." ' , , , ,

P

7
. t '

p&qd%nate'S ' ' Aea{iihg&
. Mdispliw k\rA¥

1;Bmge
-

'

. ,Rafe-'lntmule Q#&c%iiign
.

'. . nµ'm"· '. p.lqil" ' "' 1'A · myakrs .
FT¢$KM

L 'GfneraI,:^ce N)n demand
.

; 154'q6.5,6,8..,,' 1cg1.1/2,3.
,,

11/j1/,¢!3 : " 0 ;. 0 ! 1
. 0. .'

This Month Last Month Thi8 Month Avg Daily High . ,
'

- Ci'mmt S8Nice Detail · i
,

· " '
.. . , . ..Last Y!ar ' Access Charge $32.00 '

'4Z
0 '\"

' /7" 0 1\ ,'/"" '(I' ' % ' ' ' 'i' FLA Gross Receipts Tax $082
.: .""' 'k'9lji ',' '. "'

,

Kwh 'i! " kWh, ' "\\ "' " ·

'.

"
:
Clay Co Public Sew Utility Tax $1.28

.

,, "MYs, '
.,'. ' .am'IF "' . ?9¶

,

,.,
'

· .'?9 'F '
','

' Total Currqnt GhatSes for this W,qtlon
, ,

$34.10 '

.r:":',
t:' 'c',y .,

,:'1 .:'. r'%q 1'

9/

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incur a late chaigo of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whlchavor is gmater) that mil ho add® to your accmmt.

T SEND

" ' qi

Account Number 9117340

"
Clay E|edli¢e00µ}iatil',%l!li',

Credit Balance Do Not pa, -$5.00

ATouchswneEnc[gy'~mve iS&: [
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-®08

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debit card at ClayElectrlc.com or download ths mobile

'4it:S'

.sam ,,L,,,,,
COO,,R,,,,,

PO BOX 308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DENEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkvtji ]|l'"Mhjm|µmµ4|llq||mril[|hTll|'d ""tyORANGE PARK FI, 32065-0000 G

0'ibb?3UEl 0000DU0002



NYNN '
,

Memher Mina &C)UTE1 VILLAGE C'JMMUNITY

"
CIayElectric CoopcMive, Inc, :'""°'""""'"""'""°" m """MS'

]

oIl Free: (800)-224-4917 Awmnt i, 3117%9
:'

'
<Cz¢ 'Nwme tjisirid: , %

" 8tatement Date: ¶1/1'512023

.
e ' Cumnt Bill Due Date: 12h06i2023

-
.

,
Previous Balance

'

$35,32
Alt Clay Electric offkes will be c|o8ed Fridayr

4 ·,1 Payrnerit R®civcd 1CV16R3 -$40.42
Nov. 10, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday? B ' Paymont Received 10/27/23 -$35.32 I

Nov. 23-24, fOr Thanksgiving. We wIll have E' '-
personnel on:standby in ca8e of outages. if you K' i' ,'

', BalanceForward -$40.42
I

experience ah outay, please report it via the ' B Current Chargm Due 12KW23 $35.32
:

MyClayEkclhcmobile app orweb portal, or call ' ' R'
I

1-888-434-9844. Please have a safe and happy " '

holiday season!

'-'%·
. ,,.' .

;

$er¥i{:A Addmm 749 TYWES L3LY 12,/1MERA s'mmw . , .

5 ' .S^-
-

" ' ' '
" &

',......GENERAL SERWCE-NQNPMAND. 1 154736569 k 10/1 m f 11/1,1/23 f_ ,%L_,.!.
, _ io®__+-L~jt 13·

.
"j i

kWh *MyUse N N MontMyHigh 0 MtmthlyLm© Temp
.

,Acc1%&Charge ' ' 32.00 i :

30 »"" '· '" '
_

,
,0

' Energy Charge 13 kWh @ 0.0813 '$i.Wt
!

~y¥ Power Cod Adjustmont 13 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.10j :

26 - ' " FLA Gross Fkmlpts Tax $0.85 i
zd -' %— ® Clay Co Public Ser Ut|lltLTaV s1kQ1.j

!

t6; «
(Total CurrentCharge8foP thk Lomon $m2f

I

IQ —
' ' '

· 4 30

I

S · ¶5

C)

,
0

Nw Dec kin FeSS Mm Apr Mgy m jul m W Q« Nw

2022 pmsQ \/i%i€ Myckly'elt2Gwlt; Y(w cmim lmSs[% himry 2Q23

i onth Avg DailyHighThis Month ', Last Month TLha:tMYear

,,:i',".
'j3 '"'""s?,, K'".'i3 Si'.j. ·i

.

52 '

& -'?'"iU9',
::i2sj :', i &:i':i:'j' L'"jvi?i:!: '"i'"; i!"

. ,'.. "' "".' .'. "

,,E' .'U,:9..
,£..

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will Incur a late ohargo of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever Is gemr) that will be addod to youraccount.

V SEND
" " Be

=
¢|ay[:'l(!(:tjit:(:o(}p¢iafik'e,lye, =;'a:a::::o

NotPa, ". " '" ". "_
.

":;;;;:
A70uchsioncEnery" CoOperatN¢ KS3

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLNE: Check or credit/debltcard at CIayEhctric.com or download the mobllo

""
t_E2

||||||l|||||||||||l|||l|

=. ['g::: " ,y;',' ""'" CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 ' g

SOUTH VILIAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32&56-0308
3989 fagle landing pkwy |h"l|Ill|hMhhl|hdMjllmllll'||µhlll|h4dlrl| ' '"ORANGE PARK FI, 32065-0000

0¶11733'1 0000000005



NXNN {

'

" Nkm¥m Mime SOUTH VILLAGE CCJM?AUM1'1'Y

"
ClayElectnbCooperatlve, Inc, """"'""""""""""°" """" ""'Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Aemui'N# $tf8P.354

' AwasKmeEntm~mm «tX i'rusa8ee DiaaWici: tia ,

.
Statement Date: 11/15/2023

i

S : " ' ,'" ' '

.
'
+

'" ,a@S~~%%6

*
Current Bill Due Date: 12/06/2023

H .' - " -·' ' .s"
.'MM Previous Balance $284.01

All Clay Electric Mices will be closed Friday, ', ,
'

* Payment R=ived 1Q/16/23 -$326.30
Nov. 10, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday, !µ Yi Payment Received 10/27/23 -$284.01
Nov. 23-24, for Thanksgiving. We will have 'i '

.
I Balance Forward -532630 I

personnel on standby in case of outages. If you k %%
. *experience an outage, please report it via the S

i.
" d Current Chargw Due 12/06123 $286.36

MyClayElectric mobile app or wob portal, or call g . "" I

1-888-434·%44. Please have a safe and happy ·
'

holiday season!

n%~ :

:EeMce Address: 875 TYNES BLVD $P?RfGATKjf·!
S" '"

G I

:"" GENERaic'SERv1cE-NQN DEMAND i 15205595i !'10/11/23 ! 11/j j/23 _Abq6 ¥j~=LA= ?,687 '
.

I

kWk HMthlyUse % M M0myH** NMhlyLow& Temp
t ,

'(kx' i "" . ' " . , . i N'g0$8 chme ·
.

.00
I

. ~~. "m % sEmrgy Chango 2A87 kWh @ 0.0813 $21&45 } I

's" t '" "·¶k ! Power Cost Adjustment 2,687 kWh @ 0.0080 '$21.50
;

i

Kia : u' ' ' " i " ; FLA Gross Fkcelpts Tax $6i,971 i

?5® -:" :
' Z a

' 80 i Clay Co PublicSerUtllltyTagc
.._ ._

$7 44 "

zm t .
w .

M
. .

' \·

" ,,
HToted Currentchauje5 for this Kcatim

' $286,36,j

'" 'hf' "' "' " 8Q

io» uS; -

° "L O; Jan & & A,pr ME,
j¢n jb m 4p Oct N0¥ °

2022 i"kmf: vhii h1yClayEiec¢dc '&3p 4etalM U8f¢ff¢}nimry 2023

This Month Last Month This MoMh ' Avg Daily High
!

Last Year " j:

.«':'b¶':i'S2.,,' ·(c'i'mgj cC?.' wU,i,,
'°"i:zj:'"!::::"a"::.,

'A j:
" ").::)',4':,i'.µ.)::,:. "\('4'-')l:

a¢-

""'q!'ab:;'j':|,'

Akeep
Billings riot paid in full wIll incur a late charge of $5.00 Ql 5% of fhe ddinquantamount (whichever Is great® that wIll W added to your account.

y SEND

' '1(
1'Accouni Number

" ' "' ' '" 9ce2as4"'1

cz T7' {:I:dj/|il{?(;'tl'l'{.: CQ0l)(!l:ill!), l!'!c*
:,CreditBalqµq Do Not Pay,

".

.

-$SS4.?

A TOuchstone Energy' Ccxipcmive7gZy '

PO Box 308
Keystone Heightg, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILI. 24/7
ONLINE: Chec:k or cradlt/debltcard at ClayElectric.c:om or download the mobile

""
- 'r—=

||||||||||||¶I|l|||l|

'm; '4;"S', ,'"s··y:=, CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

south village ccmwiiTv devei, Dtsr
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

3989 En{;LE LANDING PKWY l||"mMh|lqhMlIImIlllq||'lhnllh'rlm| ' ':
ORANGE ?ARK EL 32065-0000 . . X

|r! '
:

0¶082354 0D00U00ljOb



....,..
" Member idmm $t3l!'iFl ¥ILLAC3E C¢MM1MTY ,

"
ChyEIeciric CoopeMive, Inc, '""'°""%"""'"""'""°" """ ""

i"

Tdl Free: (800/-224-4917 Atx:cmsQ # 911733Ei

. A 7&d)mne~ Coopmtlm Kt?( Trustee.Dkttict: (KS

Stdtement Daw 11/15/2023 i

,
.

'
,

,
current Bill Due ocm: 12/06/2023

' .
,,d" '

PNvlous Bdance "135.98
All Clay Electric oMces will be dosed Friday, :

.

'

' Payment R®civ0d 1011 6/23 -$41,34
Nov. 10, forVetenans Day and Thursday-Fhday, · Payment Received 10/27/23 M5.98

I

Nov. 23-24, fdrThanksgiving. We will have
% baiance Forward 441.34 i

personnel on standby in case of outages. If you , jm' I

experience an outage, please report it via the . Current ChargesDue 12A)&'23 $35.70 i

MyClayElecfric Mobile app or web portal, or call ' ' ' i

1-888·434-98¥. Please have a safe and happy
holiday season! I

'%'~a,;. '

&sMe:e MdYcsm :992 tynesi be Vl9 ciim"ui ii'fAT¢UFS "".
. .

i

%%,' ' ' " " ' " ' " ""' " "" '" " ' " " '" " ' "" " ' .t
!

t'......GEnC¥l8EMCE-NON [?EMAND...,,
,

,.1§g736t567 i 1Q/11R3
1

11/1.j@
.. AI21==381..:L~~==—) I

kWh qjnuuyu'° % N NlonthlyH[gh© MwMyww® Temp ' '

Acxm8 Change 32.OO¢ '

" —*'"~ ®
I Energy ChaW, 17 kWh @ 0,0813 ,$1.38

¥
@

.

' +' % , Power Cost Adjustment 17 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.14
i3c) ·

' " t FLA Gross RecdpE Tax $0.86 i
25 · T<" ® l.qaycopuMicserutllltyT% - SlS?j '

20

- z %
(Total CummtCharges for this LocaUon

.

S?S!9}
16 — —

' I

30
10

6 IS

P ·
.

P

!

Nw Qa0 &n Nb Mar Apr M® jun JUl A% Eep cm nw ',, ,

2u22 Plea*k Yt8it Myc3ayEicmhcfor detailed umsgehiMmy 2023 ".;
i

his Month Last Month This Month Avg Daify High
.

i

.: LastYear ' i

.,," ,-".'"" ,. ,-'".:,',.'-2 ;:

.·, /" ":' "4'@C '

'f'"-""'·""';"'%
.'t :"-"17' .'""": ' ,?'::' ".' 2(k,'j 9'.;, 4n· 3'i -Rkn .:','.?s""#:'m
',', i':g:: : '} '," i;: j, j,,e '} S'-e {Yi

·' ·2' '.'." . ;:· .

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will Incura late charge of 8500 or 6% dthg dollnquent amount (whichever is great«) that will be added to your account.

YZ'i'li{ykie¢tlj¢c[70|)er8tiye,

kc, l::::::a:.'n:::oNotPa, ":;;;;.
A T~hmnc Erct§' CQcvpcrativc 7!;ga

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656.0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or creel it/debit card at ClayElmric.comor download the mobile

"'

=
|||||||||||||l|||||||l|

='5 |'"g'y: , ' '=., CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

po BOX 308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE COMbfUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

3989 eagle landing pkwy ||ImM|jjMI|hMl|hllµr||ljjjlllhTIll'l| MORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000

O¶bb?33b 0DC1001J00QB



YYNN

., S ::"'. ;-. ;'t T
. ,'S

., , ,' z.. Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com

_" i ' ¢, ' " ' "" :. -:
,3 , t, .lw' 'a" Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

AT hr L rj,'C p ti ;Q' '

Statement Date: 11/08/2023
/ ,.

:. -' 1mhrtant· Me'ssages '. a- ' Current Bill Due Date: 11/29/2023

Total '.' Previous Balance $115.00
All Clay Electric oMces will be closed Friday,

,

.,." Amount Due ' Payment Received 10/16/23 -$58.00
Nov. 10, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday,

,
' Payment Received 10/27/23 -$57.00

Nov. 23-24, for Thanksgiving. We will have "

personnel on standby in case of outages. If you
'

.
Balance Forward $0.00

experience an outage, please report it via the

',' $52 00
)"

Current Charges Due 11/29/23 $52.00
MyClayElectric mobile app or web portal, or call " @

1-888-434-9844. Please have a safe and happy
, .

holiday season! " Due Date:
' 11/29/2023 ·

/" ' '.,.
' '" '

'

, .
·

,
'

,
Readincj Dates Readings Multiplier kWh Usage '' .Ratcj Schedule Desct!Rgon - ' 'Merer Nd·

From To Previous Present "

3

GENERAL SERV|CE-NON DEMAND 152043187 10/05/23 11/05/23 13448 13595 1 147 ;

kWh MonthlyUse I', 1

·
') Monthly High e Monthly Low Temp Current Service Detail

, , , Access Charge $32.00
i'

"° i _' :
. , , ,

i '—':'.!-z ,- - — do , Energy Charge 147 kWh @ 0.0813 $11.95

,,, i.
I

' l,i'
I. l_ .Li L ! ';]_ #'_ X! '—. — -— Power Cost Ad justment 147 kWh @ 0.0080 $1.18

,80

1

·,?
'.'3: ,

,,: ! ·":
.

:

.

R,,,' ;.- -' :"Z_! '

_
's q FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.16 i

150 :
":=:'.""=,

..
i ' S— 4'?!mz [_ 'f-i '" ,_:

'

r"' ' i
, '° . Florida State Sales Tax $3.22 !

,,,
: >i 1_|

" '» ' i",
.

:1
'

i":
:

' :": ;": " ·", _ - 45 ' Clay County Sales Tax $0.69
,

,_, _
'

, _ _'
' 'd ' '_

' _ ,
Clay Cd Public Seiy Utility Tax $1.62 :

90
: 1_. ii

: !j,

I 1· ;' t"; ,1 ;
1

i_:

'
' '

,
30 '

Operation Round Up $0.18 i
GO

i :
;

_
' t

_
' '—i. ' ' 'I

i r"j
30

,

' i

>I I_1 ' L' "' C ,

L· L, Li ' _ _ _
15

e

Total Current Charges for this Location $52,00 '

i! ,:.1 i.i i.j' " i: l!"'i1 .

0 ' I I I I ' I I I I I I I ' I '
I 0

New Dec Jan Fnb Mar Apt May Jvr jul Aug Sap Oct Nov

2022 ' ' 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

" 147
, j;" 143 ·:", ' ' 243

, ,

"

.," kWh ",'\
', kWh .j ',' kWh

, "
,' 31days : ,i 31days :' ' 29 ciays i 79°F '!
:'. Avg kdh .',' ', Avg kWh ," .' Avg kWh .' ",

,'. 5
.

' '
· 5 "' '", 8 "' :.

Akeep
Billlngs not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

V SEND

,'?Y "
"

"'"
. .

Account Number 6474431
-" '!

.--. ,
' "

',"
.2 ' ·' ,""" "t' '" ".' Current Charges Due 11/29/23 $52.00

a t d , e ,,' C,,,,,,m,1,,, '
a' Total Amount Due $52.00

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayEfectric.com or downloadthe mobile

:" --_,
|||||||l|||||||i|||||||||

" ,·1," ·
' ' DISC VER' "" ": W

"' '-" '- """' ;E %i;." "i CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5

5846 1 MB 0 .561 5 5846 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-23 ||r'¶l|MrIMl|hMj1lmNr||ljhll||IvTI||'I| y'E
5385 N NOB HILL RD

* «
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 h ,. ·

|'|q||lllnMI|llIMnhmMl|||'lIh||'I|l|l||lllI|Ii

Qk474431, (J000D5i2001



YYNN
S

" Membet Name EAGLE LANDING LIMITED

"
Clay Electn'c Coope/dtive,,nc, """ "'°""' '"""""""'"°" '^"'NSP

i-

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
Account # 5875489

A Touchstone Emrgy'CaqperativcJX . Trustee DisU'kt: 06
1

Statement Date: 11/15/2023
Current Bill Due Date: 12/06/2023

Previous Balance $2,722.60
All Clay Electric oMces will be closed Friday, Payment Received 10/16/23 -$1,388.55
Nov. 10, forVeterans Day and Thursday-Friday, e Payment Received 10/27/"

I

"$1.334.05 ,

Nov. 23-24, for Thanksgiving. We will have
personnel on standby in case of outages. If you Balance Forward $0.00

experience an outage, please report it via the Current Charges Due 12/06 23 $1,189.00
MyClayElectric mobile app or web portal, or call
1-888-434-9844. Please have a safe and happy

1

holiday season! I

i

i

1

Skwvice Addr&Rq: # 1
- 3835 EAGLE LANDING WATERFALL & LIGHTS

" "-t; 0 ? » : E
. - " ; ; 0 · .

L GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND { 152191563 i 10/11/23 t 11/11/23 t 24464 t 35795 i 1 t 11,331_ ,) !

kWh Monthly Use W m MonthlyHigh 0 MonthlyLow 0 Temp - t - b 3 .
'

Acccss cnarge S3z.uu

'" 0·" 90 Energy Charge 11,331 kWh @ 0.0813 $921.21
{

105kk) ·"
,,

Power Cost Adjustment 11,331 kWh @ 0.0080 $90.65

9m FLA GrossReceipts Tax $26.75 !

7500 60 Florida State Sales Tax $74.41

®00 ,,
Clay County Sales Tax $16.06

I,

45(10 Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $27.26

=
'° Operation Round UE! SQ&L

itm
16 ,Tota1 Current Charges for this Location $1,189.00,

0 0
New mc Jun Feb r Apr May JUn &11 AW Sep Oct Nov

2022 PEease visit MyCiavElectric Nr- detaibdusage hwjcny 2023 1'ii,}y ;.: c) ':"' "
;

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High C
.:)'1

Last Year

"' jj33j' '""' /i'
'1ZS6\ '"\ ,,,7 "iom'"'\ z0Er?,%

1/ ' kWh ·
.'y2.

/1 :- kWh,' '. ·'\ /.,' KWh Ah ""' "?,js"$"¶-'
lj., A'v'iS'h 'jj' :j, 1'"q:':h:h jt: ' i',yg,:k:,S )! """ JI:|)):q

"?
. .'

.

m.:y'
"' .'. ' ' .y ·

,,, ,
·

, ., X ".s-q**"'

Akeep
Bllllngs not paid In full will incur a late charg8 of $5.00or 5% of tho delinquentamount(whicheveris greater) that will be added to your account,

V SEND
I}

"
Cki' Ek(;f!'l¢ C'}OIlE|;iIli'{' l|lC, !:::r°e'n:'C'h'a:g'e"s'"Ou"e

12/06/23 ", '
$:%:::"!

'I

A Touchstone Energy' Cooperative<tj¶ !Tot?! A!n,c?unt Due
,,,,, ,,, .

$1,189,00 ,¢

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile
'PP"

=—1

I Ill I

"=T ?Q3"
' |""·!:!j= CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 9

5522 1 MB 0 .561 5 5522 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-21 ||r"I|IIll|IM|I|II|hjmlIIl||IIII'|||'MII|hTIIrI| '.L"
5385 N NOB HILL RD

.
'

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

l|¶|¶I|I|||lrll|lµj4hl||rrI||||Il|IITI'|||l'I||vI|IK

11587548¶ ljDDbbB¶000



YYNN

·T -y-S' '-i ,,:,.. ,,. : ' ': .
" _A '"-i i:

'

It E

, ,8 . , ,.,-
a,:.,,:.,... -'· " / ' " .-

C:,
.

· Visit us online at ClayElech1c.com E'm'i i'!Si.7'
!'1Ltj. " e"'" ' '.,'1'.:' '! ',"f7?·/: ':i?i Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 a, c,.uns " 5929"3 ,'?

A T I E RY'C' I t'v p"jt
,tL,..F , t Kr., ...

(El

Statement Date: 11/15/2023
/" "' ' ' ' ·

' '
"

· ' ' " "
' ' & ,:&-'a±%T~L$^:E§'Q·+w

A,
Current Bill Due Date: 12/06/2023

' 'lmpMarit Messages %8? mr"" "T'" " ' '" '":"-' ' 'µ" g" ', ' '· ":'" Qm"":y"z.
,'- "4, Previous Balance $199.00

All Clay Electric offices will be closed Friday, ,4 ;'""' "Amom7pue'"y.^ Payment Received lOll 6/23 -$100.00
Nov. 10, for Veterans Day and Thursday-Friday, 4 '!1 ;"' .' "-" .' "."" "ii'.' -...

.:? ",.'......, e\ Payment Received 10/27/23 -$99,00 1

Nov, 23-24, for Thanicsgiving. We will have #j ": ' -P-"?.
- "-. --

..: a, i

personnel on standby in case of outages. If you j¥j :.s;" i' ·.,- ., % - .,..,,.., ¶i Balance Forward $0.00
' '---Z -'7: ' fz' t.- N% a' 7" S-

experience an outage, please report it via the ,&... - ,--, ; h5 "'
:,

t"' .t-?,' g' Current Charges Due 12/06/23 $99.00
MyClayElectric mobile app or web portal, or call ,, ")

., ,,,,
,,

,, ,,
, k%

1-888-434-9844. Please have a safe and happy
, s$=' %' ·"' " '"r 'tej' "' "'" yholiday season!

@ """ " '".
":"Due'kla '" :"'" ::':'"A,

"% ":'=12106"'2023-""' t"%>%:,,2 "'
"%"

"' ',"
@Ag¢S g"

Service Address: # 2 - 3935 EAGLE LANDING LANDSCAPE LIGHTS

UseneralSERV1CE-NO,N,D,EMAN,D. _L15219156LL1,0/1.112.3_L 11/11/23A.35476 i 36086 ' L_J_ 6.10
,. ,J ,

kWh MonthlyUse N m MonthlyHigh 0 MonthlyLow 0 Temp 0 2 '
3 - 0 e .

AccessCharge $32.00
1350

,,, ^"""~,, 90 Energy Charge 610 kWh @ 0.0813 $49.59
IXK)

,,% "m ,^~"~'" "~ PowerCost Adjustment 610 kWh @ 0.0080 $4.88

,,, ,,, ,
, ,w-~ ~ " FLA Gross ReceiptsTax $2.21

'0 go FloridaState Sales Tax $6.16
"°

,,
Clay County Sales Tax $1.33

"° Clay Go Public Ser Utility Tax $2.68'
'" '° OperqtionRound Up ,§a15'300

,,, 's ,Tota1 Current Charges for this Location $99.00b

0 0
Nw 0«; &n Fut) r Apr h/NIY Jun JUl Auq Wp CM Nw

2022 Please wsit MyC!ayE!ecttfc fnr dataiied tssage htsitor,t 2023

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

j7" 61(1

!

'i """ '552' 2'"">
|i"'

"
707

%&4 &'2' ::7%%

, ",' '.i
'i kwh .'-' ."" kWh ·,',', /i kWh @[¢iL

,
" '"' "' ""':-'"':':% \"1..: ,' ,- t, · G., '

if., kv'g%'b .j! 'i A%%'h 1/' (!,, Sg,1%'h)" 'Ai: ,"?c[jj

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late chargo of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(Whichever is greater) that will be addedto youraccount.

V SEND

¢Sy§W'¥ m . . r . , £ .' . i Account Number
. ,

5929377"}

·
' '-l;}y r

!'-
: ;:':l. ')U|iF·}["tlhy7| hiC, jCurrent Charges Due" 1Z/&/20 """" ' "$99.00i

'

A Toucl,,toneEn,,,} Coo,uj,,v,',<f tibta|'Amount Due $Qii.o0'1

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checksmust be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at CIayEkctric.comor download the mobile

""'
W ~1%

l||||||||||||||||!||||||

"
j;€'" . DISC

vERj
·7,7.F5c,Z,

1 VGA 4%, ' ":,, a &'%i CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd |h"IIIIIdrlq|M|hMIMilllr|||mIIl|h4'|lr|| u"SUNRISE FI, 33351-0000 ,er

115¶2¶377 01J00Q¶¶[J02



YYNN
}

" Member Name EAGLE LANDfNG LIMITED
i

"
ClayEleckic Cooperative, Inc, ""' " °""""""""""""°" "^"'"" '

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
Account # 6474431

I

A Touchstone lhergy"
c:r)opuat|ve'gX

Trustee District: 06
1

StatCment Date: 12/07/2023

, , , . . . , -
Curr¢nt Bill Due Date: 12/2&/2023

}

PreviOus Balance $52.00
!

Your co-op's board of trustees, management No Pdyment Received $0.00 I

and employees wish you the very best this Late Charge $5,00 iholiday season. The co-op's offices will be
closed Dec. 25-26 and jan. 1. Please report Past Due Balance $57.00

I

outages to (888) 434-9844 or through your "

Current Charges Due 12/28/23 $54.00
I

MyClayElectric app.

Past Due Balance of $57.00 is subject to late i

fee, disGonnection, and/or deposit if not paid ;

" UEC i 2 ?923 'y '2"0"0'3- i

Service Address: # 2 - 4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR ERRIG AND LIGHTS 1

G 0£ K° " CL" t T : ; G K

Ueneralservice-non demand_j,.j52043187.I 11/05/mLI?/Qw?3 1 13595' t 13756_j
. ..1._ 1 161 j

i

kWh MonthlyUse W m MonthlyHigh 0 MonthlyLow0 Temp
Access Charge 32.00 '

'" '° ~ .

be) Energy Charge 161 kWh @ 0.0813 $13.09

"° m ,,
Power'CostAdjustment 161 kWh @ 0.0080 $1.29

ibo FLA Gross Rgcdpts Tax $1.19
ISl) 60 Florida State Sales Tax $3.31 '

120 45 Clay CountySales Tax $0.71

m Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $1.65

'° ' Operation Round Up $0 76' iGO

30 " :!9!2L eu,rrent.Cha,rg.es,fo,r.th,is.Location
_ _. ,.,

$54.00j
Q , ,. ·, 0

i

Dm jan Feb Mar' Apr May jun JUl m Sep CKl Nov Dec

2022 Please visit MyCtayElecfrlc for detailed usage history 2023 :

This Month Laist Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

©@r©@
Akeep

Billings not paid in full wlllincur a late chargo of $5.00 or 5% of the ddlnquent amount (whichever is greater) that wIll be added to youraccount.

VbilayElectricC00perdtive,

Inc, #:::'e'B'a".:'c'e

,
"=?(

A T^dlmncEncrgy'~rativc Ktn Current Charges Due 12/28 23 $54.®t
PO Box 308 ·Iotal Amount Due $111.00)
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawnon a U.S. bank.
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debit card at ClayEIectric.com or down|oadthe mobile
"PP'

I

I || Ill Ill

1=e:
'

""¶"|m CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 5

5779 1 MB 0'.561 5 5779 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limitrd partnsp c-24 ||r"IjIIlihjml|h%|IlhIIIIIr||l'|hI[I|hTIIrl| "t5385 N NOB HILL RD K
SUNRISE FL 313351-4761

lrjh|4lhWrINIrl|Ihm|||||'lrlrI|II|h||l'|jll

0b474431, 00DClj,1,1005



(""=
'

_mAAY INVOICE
i

t

"-b--M Invoice Number: 2023-254798
Invoice Date: 6/29/2023T i DAY ,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

A 0ivi;icin cj Osfem Mgdio Group

Clay Today
3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILL:TO Advertiser
Sarah Sweeting South Village COD do GMS LLC

South Village CDD clo GMS LLC
475 \N TOWN PL Customer ID
#114 '. 20081

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Invoice Notes PO # Pub, Issue Year AdTitle Ad Size Color Ad Inch Net

LegaI # 73917 Request for Proposals Golf Course Maintenance Equipment CT - Clay Today Jun 29 2023 Column Inch Black & White 6.8000 $68.00

L__., L. $19:99-
,

[Total: $68,00

Check #3474 payment posted on 10/23/2023 ($0.01)

Total Due After Payments $67.99

PleasQ mail payments to:
Osteen Media Group
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming Island Florida 32003

Affidavit attached to this invoice. .

i

,

Please cii11 the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card.
, ,

;
:

Please pay from this invoice. Email for inquiries or questions - legal@daytodayonline.com. Thank you for your business,

t

,

.



(JAY ,nv.,..Numj::,!m):,|

Invoice Date: 8/24/2023T m
DAY Due Date: 9/23/2023

A ON'srcn of Osktm Mud0 Group

Clay Today
)

3513 US Hwy 17 I

Fleming Island, FL 32003
I

904-264-3200

E3ILL.,TO Adved?ser
Sarah Sweeting South Village COD do GK4S LLC,

South Village COD do GMS L.LC

475 \/V TOWN PL Custainer' lij
#114 '

' '20081

sr AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

)inv.iice Notep,

___
PO #

, _ ,
"

_
"""" '"" """""Ip®' ""

.t_
"" Issue """" Year AdTitle Ad Size. "'"'""" Color 'Ad Inch

" """"""""Net
"Legal # 80528 Notice of MeetagSeptember 5, 2023 '" "TCT - Clay "oday Aug 24 "2023 1

_
£o|umn 1n.c.h_"""" Black & White 4.2000 $42.00

"""""7 L._____J I """ """ '""
._

] $42.0U

Potal: ] "iizo.q

K ' t

Please mail payments to:
Osteen Media Group
3513 US Hwy 17
Fleming Island Florida 32003

Afl'idavj attachedto this invoice.

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card.

,,

Please pay from this invoice. Email for inquiries or questions - legai@claytodayonline.com. Thank you for your business.
t

,

k

\



Governmental ManagemeniServices, LLC invoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763 '

Invoice #: 304
Invoice Date: 12/1/23

Due Dave: 12/1/23

Bill To: Case:

South Village COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

.
I

Description Hours/Qty Rate Am'tiunt

Man.agement Fees - December 2023 3yl) 4,593.33 4,593.33
'tnfOr"matiOn Technology - oecember 2'023 3S1 15'9,00 U19.U0

Dissemination Agent Services - December 2023 9/3 750,83 '750.83
Website Administration - [je¢ember 2023 ¢/qs" 100.00 iOo.oO

Office Supplies SR 0.36 0.36
jPos'tage yu 22,16 22."i6
Copies Ygs 184.95 184 95
Taephone Yb 41.00 '4i.90

,

Total $5,851,63
" '

Payments/Credivs $0.00

Balance Due $5,851.63



"

." I., ·.
-i';..

. ·...
'. iviAKF:¢Flm p/SyaE1'!.¢m' .

, ,
'"' '

- "' "TUAT' Hi l uiii i'fiU8¶ I?' liu!,u¢i '}.yy'l: n|'{' (:Aiih

_ .,]
!Lml,e,y.>-t¶,Lnc.. jm I ) '

·=' '==~,^ · ·

,
· · · 1·

" posf Office Box 20122
'CARD E1UM[jL©_ " "' "' ' " ' " '

.
Ej¢!¥ tiATE

.
, ,_

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
S&j4ature,'

, .

AMQjiHT F¥ldtj

S:.
_ .;:-, ' , .-... . ._ ., ... . i

(904) 262-5500

rAc¢oUNTNljHHEK '-
.

" Gi'\TE '" '.
- . .

,'
,

·

' hA'LANGE
:

i

i, ', ,."

,-
,'"

., ":"

,

,.,.
Aumii@sEE "," "

, ,
.' "":" --j 719371 12/1/2023 $2,862.00

[j P #aA? check //ad.d ess bc7:or' Is ibt'cwtetcmd/m/ca/t' chang ' on €zvc/$c?si cb

SOUTH VILLAGE COD
JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

0000()000075695001000000014256700000028620015 Please Return this invoice with your payment

I "

a

,'Xnvcice EktC D0tc i2m/2023" .
xsivoke 14256?8 'PO #

I"
1

,

JlnvoiCC
Date .' DEmiµhon Quantity Ajln(ju"nt

.
TEiX-" 1btql

Eagje-'LaMMgparkway,-.orame pagk, fi ormge PaM FL 32®5

,
f2/i/2Q?3 Water Mgnagament - Zon"e i,Wuter Nana'genient- $954A0" $0.00' 'gigs4i90

"ZonC 2,-Water.Mamgement- Zaiiti 3
$954.00

.
$0.00' '$9S'LDU

)
'

'
. .,

$954,00 $UU0 -
.$954,0G-

)

p|egF remit paymentforthis mcmttj's Invotq'· ,!
a At- = td ,nzA:: 1"

i

) ""A lZ:tj , otj
' '

I

. r,
,..4/'

F__
— ="

, ,t,:r
,
,y"

,
" "=-""""" '"- 'K

§

'

,
,

'"
' EA:"ij'"l'

'

G-"'
)
"1—-·'^

.

i

· --'----""",ij. s t d 17

Plcase-pr'ovide remittancC ihformetjon viilien $ubmittin'g. paymqitS, ¢iecdNs
.

$0.00

otherwise pajiments will"b"e applied to the.ddest cititstanding invcMes.
'Mju$mieRt

,

$0..00

'"

,,
Amount ouE j

totai A(:cmmt Ba|-ance indudfng this Myoice: ) $'2862.00 """) I" This xNvoice Tokat;
)

$2862 2j"

,_
..,

CHck the "Pay Nolw" Unk to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 719371 Corporate Address

Pattd Regi«ratio# #: 2A40879A 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155
jacksonville, FL 32256

'"dustomer PorEai Link: www.|a{<edoctors,cDm/co)ltaL't-us/

Set' Up Custurner Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment histoty, and edit contact information



project Manager Alex Acree Matthevvs

===Marilee Giles

GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place
December 7, 2023

Suite 114 Invoice No: 190147

St, Augustine, FL 32092

project 20258,00 South Village COD District Engineer

This invoice includes charges for tasks performedfor your project, including:

· COD MeetingConference Cal!

· CDD Meeting

· Crooked Oak Lot Review

Please call Alex Acree if you have any qi,iestions or concerns regarding your project.

For billing inquiries, please contact our Accounting Department.

Professional Services through November30, 2023

Phase 001 Engineering Services

Hours Rate Amount
Sr, project Manager 1.50 175.00 262.50

project Support
.

.25 60.00 15.00

Total Labor 277.50

Total Due: $277.50

Billed to Date

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date

Labor 277.50 24,688.75 24,966.25

Expense 0.00 614.39 614.39

Totals 277.50 25,303.14 25,580.64

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I P: 904.826.1 334
1

F: 904.826.4547 1

www, MDGinc,com

Invoices are due upon receipt. Promptpayments are critical to keeping your project on schedule,Matthews ( DCCM accepts all major
,

credit cards for a 3.5% conveniencefee, Payments not received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and
all work and submittals will be placed on hold until payment is recaived along with finance changes of 18% annual accrued.

We appreciate your business and cQoperationwith timely payments,



Tree t i os T:\f:8,,

~r~=T=¥4m.m^="~m~~.-€ -7 or -qj - - X--

,
Date: 11/28/2023

Outdoo'z^ Suv"icu

Billed To: South Village COD project: Eagle Landing
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

'' "",-Nscription Quantity Price Ext Price

November Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services SVCDD 1.00 13,478.21 13,478.21

November Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services EL. PH5 & 6 1.00 6,102.04 6,102.04

Notes:
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Invoice Total: $19,580.25

Zinc Sdit?p,y" " <s'm7
,ytrL7 ,s7"

yZ'S>9))))j)""
«

"",9' ",¢7 t'f;'
W

)'" ' ",;:d

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming island, FL 32003 OMce: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,ge

Email:cryan@treeamigosout®or.com Website: www.Tt'eeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of1



' ^
Invoice

r C
,

.{.{joa 1nvoice#: 201799

~=- a":~.-. -': :'k ·-'"* "T^—"i"~=='"==AA ' ""' ' " Date: 12/04/2023
OutcOm' Seijuce '

Billed To: South Village COD project: Eagle Landing Enhancements
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

'Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Hanging Basket and Concrete Planter Flower tnstal

Hanging Baskets
(3) yards peat-based potting soil 3,00
(81) Candy Cane Petunias 81.00
(81) Solid Red Petunias 81.00

Concrete Planters
(3) 'yards peat-based potting soil 3.00
(168) Solid Red Petunias 168.00
(70) White Snap-Dragons 70.00
(3) Containers Osmocote Flower Fertilizer 3.00

Total 1.00 1,905.00 1,905.00

NDtes:

Invoice Total: $1,905.00

AindSk:alge -
LA>) )( C)f vk-y

#( S?0 S,Od ",
~,:=,9

Sj";Z" A/' / ';8 "a:̂ Z

=== m

L> ."
"7>^""" j'f lY

-m ' '"

===" 8(
- Id C <» S

C)- E7'

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 3200'3 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Page

Emait:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www1reeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 ot1



@ fnvolceI Tree l1,i"|"|jlyl3
'n"o"e" '°""
Date: 08/28/2023i

C)uidooi' Services

Billed To: South Village CDD project: Westbank Eagle Landing

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065 Orange Park FL 32065

' ' " ""··""

'""Description Quantity Price Ext Price

August Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 3,528.03 3,528.03

Notes:

Invoice Total: $3,528.03

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www,TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of 1



k Department of the Treasury Notice CP160

Internal Revenue Service Tax period june 3"0, 2022
Ogden, UT 84201-0039 Notice ciaie

"
December 4, 2023IRS Employer ID number 20-0246087

To contact us Phone 833-678-7020

Page 1 of 5

¶{fqd|qlNjll+ulµlllljllllhjf|rlT|nkllmllhll
164341-1-4-1 P2 T43 000010249

Eye SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

m DISTRICT
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 3335 1-4761

Reminder of overdue taxes for june 30, 2022

Amount due: $3&87

We are requited to send you this notice "="=""""
' "' '"" """ "" '

"_"
' '" " " "

. .
Btihng Summaryinformmg you of the amount of taxes due on

your Form 941 for the tax period ending Amoun.tyo,u owed " "" " _

"ua1.16
june 30, 2022. Fa!!,u,re±tpgy_ 1Enaity 1,38

If you have any questions about this notice, cal) Interest charges

__
2.33

your IRS reptesentative, Amount due by January 4, 2024 "" $i4.8i

. ,. .

2

,

" '/

Continued on back...

eE! # south village communityDIVELOPh/iENT Motice CP160
DISTRICT

' ¢, 5385 n nob hill rd Notice date December 4, 2023
_

f *z IRS
sunrise fl 33351-4761 Employer ID number 20-0246087
.

,

0 Make your check or money order payable to the United States Treasury.Paymeut
0 Writeyour EmployerlD number(20-0246087), the tax period (june 30, 2022), and

the form number (941) on your payment and any correspondence.

Amount due by

INTERNAL REVENUESERVICE January Lj, 2024 $3'L87

OGDEN, UT 84201-0039 "

"_'
'l|I'I||'|'|]']Ii|I'l||||i|l|ljj|II||'"l"l'j'|||l|||||"llIl[B|

20U2UIJJB? DP SOUT tn 2 20220E, b70 0DUD¶U(J34B?



Motice CP160

Tax period June 3(L2022
Motice date December 4, 2023

Employer ID number 20-0246087
Page 3 of 5

If vve don't hear From you 0 If you don't pay $34.87 byjanuary 4, 2024, interestwili increase and additional
penalties may apply.

0 If you don't pay the amount due Of cal! us to make payment arrangements, we will

continue to send you annual reminder notices of balance due until the statute of

limitations for collection has expired.

0 If the lien is in place, you may find it difficult to sell or borrow against your propei'ty.

The tax lien would also appear on your credit report—which may harm your credit
rating.

Penalties We are required by law to charge any applicable penalties.

Failure-to-pay Description Amount

Total failure-to-pay $1,38

We assess a 1/2% monthly penalty for not paying the tax you owe by the due date. We

base the monthly penalty for paying late on the net unpaid tax at the beginning of
E) each penalty month following the payment due date for that tax, This penalty applies

even if you filed the return on time. We charge the penalty for each month or part of a

month the payment is late; however, the penalty can't be more than 25% in total.

0 The due date for paymentof the tax shown on a return generally is the return due

date, without regard to extensions.

0 The due date for paying increases in tax is within 21 days of the date of our notice

demanding payment (10 business days if the amount in the notice is $100,000 01'

more).

If we issue a Notice of Intent to Levy and you don't pay the balance due within 10 days

of the date of the notice, the penalty for paying late increases to 1% per month. For

sole proprietorswho filed on time, the penalty decreases to 1/4% per month while an
approved installment agreement with the IRS is in effect for payment of that tax.

(Internal Revenue Code Section 6651)

For a detailed calculation of your penalty charges, cali 833-678-7020. --

yjy;& Removal or reduction of penalties We understand that circumstances—suchas a serious illness or injury, a family

member's death, 01' loss of financial records due to natural disaster—may make it

difficult for you to meet your taxpayer responsibility in a timely manner.

We can generally process your request for penalty removal or reduction quicker if you

contact us at the number listed above with the following information:

0 Identify which penalty charges you would like us to reconsider {e.g., 2016 late filing

penalty).

0 For each penalty charge, explain why you believe it should be reconsidered.

If you write us, include a signed statement and supporting documentation for penalty

abatement request.

We'll review your request and let you know whether we accept your explanation as

reasonable cause to reduce or remove the penalty charge(s).

Continued on back,,,



Motice CP160

Tax period June 30, 2022
Motice date December 4, 2023

Employer ID numb.ey 2.0 0246087

Page 5 of 5

I

m- LLL, '

,
_ —Additional information 0 Visit www.irs.gov/cp160.

0 For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov/forms-pubsor call

BOO-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676).

c Generally, we deal directlywith taxpayers or their authorized representatives.

Sometimes, however, it's necessary for us to speak with other people, such as

employees, employers, banks, or neighbors to gather the information we need about

a taxpayer's account, You have the right to request a list of individualswe've

contacted in connection with your account at any time.

0 If you believe your small business has experienced excessive compliance or
enforcement actions from any federal agency, you have the right to file a complaint

with the Small Business Administration ombudsman. To learn more about your
options and the Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act, visit

www.sba.gov and search for keyword: "ombudsman,"

0 You can contact us by mail at the address at the top of the first page of this notice.

Be sure to include your employerlD number and the tax year and form number you

are writing about.

@ Keep this notice for your records.

If you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Kl



South Village CDD
Utility Schedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

'

Account # ServiceAddress Dec-23

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,318.45
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 169.00
6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr $ 60,00
8966959 1433-l EagleCrossing Dr Restroom $ 42.71
9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 35.55

9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 248.20
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 30.06

' 9117339 749 TB Camera Station $ 30.22

9117340 3853 Pines DrCamera Station $ 29.10
$ 1,963.29

Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,547.45
001.320.57200.46600 $ 415.84

$ 1,963.29

.



YYNN

" Ytzmhem Mine EM"' '" ' ANDING ' 1MWFD

"
Clay Electtic Cooperative Inc ""' "°""""' ""'""""""°" "

,

'4rtnsp !

I
..6,

k
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Accaunf ;" 5929377

A Tmchmne Energy' Cnopera'iveKzd' TrustEe EJisiWit:t' 06
Statement Date: 12/13/2023

' H2'@ % ^ c 0 24
I

. ' a' -., -
Current Bill Due Date: 01/03/2024

" ' 4.
&, Previous Balance $99.00 ;

Your co-op's board of trustees, management
.

X.. :m i%h No Payment Received $0.00
and employees wish you the very best this

,
"w ,"'- %p" ' · A.'_'

holiday season. The co-op's ofhces will be "
.

? ,
- Amen - - Late Charge $5.00

closed Dec. 25-26 and jan. 1. Please report ,
,

,
:

.,
"

_

S
Past Due Balance $104.00 1

outages to (888) 434-9844or through your
"

- .
·"

,
Current Charges Due 01/03/24 $164.00

MyClayElectric app. ·' ', b
'

as,

"' "
'"

"
i

"%'
" " &' '

.my." ·,. ,'
; ' ' b"'
'% :, ·'%t»4:*

.%trviza Addre~u it > - 3935 EAGLE LANDING LANDSCAPELIGHTS

(~jQENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND_J_15?191565_L11/11/23 ,&_1?j12/23 ' 36086 mE:ELiF?!l i

kWh MonthlyUse N m MonthtyHigh© MonthlyLow0 Temp m ,
- t -' -

91
- %

Access Charge $32.00
1350

. j~"~, 9() Energy Charge 1,245 kWh @ 0.0813 $101.22 '
I

'"° ^-~^ ~~-~
Power Cost Adjustment 1,245 kWh @ 0.0080 $9.96

'"° 75 FLA Gross Receipts Tax $3.67
"° P ~' 60 Florida StateSales Tax $10.21 ,

750

45
' Clay County Sales Tax $2.20

"° Clay Co Public Ser UtilltyTax $4.13
"° '

" Operation Round Uq $Q.61
300

w, . " Qotal.Curre,M.Ch,a,r,ge,s,fo,r.Wis k2cat,!o,n

_
.. ._ .

$16400

0 0
Dec Jan Feb r Apr Mby jun jul Aug sep Out Nw Dec

2022 Please vi8t litlyClayElectric for detailed usage history 2023

This Month Last Month This MOnth Avg Daily High
Last Year

,

;

)"

© * 0 '

"' '82023
.

3 r
M

.. I

Akeep
BUlings not paid in full will incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND i

k,

'Account Number 592937 "

"
ClavElecttic Cooperative, Inc, !,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,

$104.jj

ATouchsroncEncW'Coopcm"vc &k Current Charges Due 01/03/24 $164.00 1

PO Box 308 " " Wotal Amount Due $268 00J

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308
I

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawnon a U.S. bank. i

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectrk: .com or downloadthe mobile

%=Ma |||||||||I||||l|||||||| '

_

' __:""" " CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITBD PARTNSP KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ||r'¶WI|l'l'|llhl|l'jlI'|lIhIIII|I'||l'IhIll|hTI|rI| "

:
SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 .,

05¶2¶37? 0D002bb003



& .L LYLY

,
' ' Memha.r Fdeim mm \HLLAAZE CC)NWi/iUNWY :

":
C]QyEleclf'l'c Coopcrdive,±c, ==:=:T"°" ,,,,,.,,,,,,.,,, '"":'8::'4::' )'

; A WEhsnrme KmrdCm!emdy¢i%.!gi "l"rtssKza LB sZN:t: Ch I

Statement Date: 12113/2023
I

,·· ,', '~% Current Bili Due Date: 01ml20a4

' " Prwious Balance
' -$39.94

I

Your co-op's board uf trustees, management '
,

", No Payment Recdved , $0.00 i

and employees wish you the very best this
r '

'

%
, A3

.holiday seasOn.The coop's oMces will be
,

% Balance Fotward 994
closed Dec. ,25-26 and jan. 1. Please mport "

f
U Current Chwges Due 01/03/24 $288.14

1

outages to (888) 434-9844 or through your
·

d
MyClayEledncapp. ' ," :

"¢ 1

L

, I
*G"

{

~~J"'
9"'y.iy @dress: mTYTSES BLVD $RHitQATKM

,...GEnerµservice-non demanD }1.§@w51j1Fn.1R3-i.wj,#23.|_._..449,m 719m=A · j 2,70,6,,_)
!

kwh MoMhlyljse% W MonthN%hO Mow%ylow0 Tm
4cm "m ' ' ' Acmss Charge '

' .00 i

,m , . .
·'

® EmrgyChmge 2,706 kWh @ 0.0813 $220.00 I

0 '~ ,,
Pomr Cost Adjustment 2,706 WVh @0.0080 $21.65 i

3000
%W

,
t FLA GK)85 RgcdNs Tax

T
$7.01 i

2500 -, ,
go j..cjqy Co PuMicSerUtlhty mc $,748

'm " · «
{,I9tajCurrontChargesFor this Lomtion '$2%.14) i

f500
30

': 1

15

D - i ' '
. 0

cm JUl Nb · r Apr ANsy &rN SW AltO Wp M Nw 110o

2022 Pkaz',,? vM MyclayEktcu'k T«r deMEkdumge EUMQYY ' 2028 " '·

Thi$Mo^ LastMorvth ThisMonth Avg DailyHigh ut//*y-s
Last Year '

Z' "

4" ""- "-' ."""W'-'"; .i.'" :; #- t" "" tjBb" do9

&) ")Sj"
'"):.')i}):)r',i!i'""",::)'i)j)it'

.----- """" ' "' ' " "'" "%a;7^"' L>'"" '"
": -.__.-i"L--)/d.d/-,3_S7

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late chatge.of$5.® g 5% ofthe dellnquM amount (whichever Is gteateQ thatwill be added to your acmuµ

Y 'S"end&
'

,,":q%';;'
(:k!y|:k[rid00i]grtitil!¢j,,lnc, |'=:i::::i:" ·,.'--"'-·

-

"· '::
::' ".

=:::
AkNchsk}mEncrg,'Chap=m8_8 I.CurrentChargesj6ue 01 on4 ' "'" $28&14j

PO Box 308 L
Eiank Draft schedulcd for 01/03/24

" $248:a"o"/

Keystone Heights, FL 32656·0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credh/deblt card at GlayElectric,com or download the mobile

:"
G"=

||||||||||||ll||||||l|

'@gu¢i'j "",:'c'S|= CLAY ELECTRIC COOPE,RATIVE
PO BOX 308 ·

9

SOUTH VILLAGE CObMUNITY DEVEL DIST
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

3989 eagle landing pkwy |k"llllllhjq|l|Nh'llMRlIM||jhl]llh'rllrl| ®!
ORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000 t p

,

0¶062354 000(J2UB204



YYNN i

Mtqii}§:Eer C.!mwz St)Fj'ST1 \MLAGE (2t'iMMUM'Y

"! CkiyElec|deC00pelalive kic, :"' "°"""""""'""-'°" ,
'""-""·""""

;. : .t,
.

oIl Free: (BDOY&4-4917 Ar:e:mmE Ip f}11"/: s:$r;
:

' A7&dii:mcb·d' ~rauveK. !·1'· 'imnk¢';t} E'hsMt: t: .
(]?1 i

i "

~
Statement Date: 12Am2023 i

i'g'
.

""'""" -., ' '" "' - '"""" ' '.
.
,j%p" -'":%4% Current Bill Due Date: 01/0m2024

I

""
' '%l Prmiious Balance -$5.64 1

Your co-op's' board of trustees, management "" No paymont Recdved ' $0.00 1

and emp|c)yee$wish you the very best this
. %

holiday seasibn. The co-op's offices will be
_

,

Balance Forward -$5.64 I

closed Dec. ?5-26 and jan. 1. Please report '" ' Current ChargesDue01/03/24 $35.70
outages to (Q88) 434-9844 or through your
MyCfayElectric app.

, n
I

.

= . .,1
.Sen?i¢& AMrqyj: (NZ TY ES BLVD GAME A STATION

,

',
,

i

:,,., GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND. 154736§67 I 11/11/2a"LMma 1

_J1.38 =...A1§L-~A_ i' j7 :
;

C*
kWh ¶onthlyUse® N MoMhfyWgh& NIoMMyLow® Temp '2

,

I

,0 i .

1' ess ChaW ·

' " .0oj
56

:
. . .. '~ , ® Energy chme 17kWh @0.0813 ' $1.38,

'~ Power Cost Adjustment 17 kWh @ 0.0080 $0.14j
, '& " .

FLA Gross RecdptsTd

t
$0.861 ,

's
t

'«W *
i,C!ay

Cd Public Ser UtiMy mx $1 32 !:S -

" ·, : , . 45 jTotalCurrervt Chargesfor this LocWon $35.70.j
lb i-

30
ft, ,

0 - S
¶5

b · cl

mc 1¥, nsie F%r Ar-r tmP Am &' tiag %P Q4%' Ngv 1}9¢

2022 Pkme mt MyCkyEleWic M deEaikd uer·:j$ i1istorq 2023 k ·

Thi8 MontK' Last Mom This MOnth Avg DauyHjgh U 1// tf/rS

A'") "-':±' ,,

,;:::::µ:j;', tj7ao:,

"
,
"%n ,',.'., y .mm mi '1'i,"j 'i ,

.", Ly 0;"""
-

7!i€:;?

c"";,.,""" - ,,4

_ ",:.:.""1,:'
,.-

.4' '-: :2
1'

',..,' '
":. :. "' ', t*. . Raj" i"' / i

'" L -3
· I ' L- /a.dLc)3

Akeep
BUlings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquent ammmt(whichevorlsgreatgg that will bo added to your account.

'

V #'"(:,'i'l)'{'|(}ctiii:(:{I{)i)t?ij!i[ilE{!,

lite, ==
)""

--
: .'-.

=ATmh$tkmeEncu,?Cb¢pcm've gj't jCurrent C"harges Due 01/03 24
" " " ' '" SSnoi

PO Box 308 iEiqnkDraft scheau]ed ior Q1jo3/24
. .

' $30:0Q,i

Keystone Heights, FL 3265&(K3DB

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONUNE: Check or credlt/deblt card at ClayElectrj¢.com or download the moblk

:3-'&'·
r"_""j:m

||||||||||||||I||||il|
' ""S" i""," l:y")(:== CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATJVE

PO BOX 308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE CObMUNITY DEVEL DISZ' KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkky lh"llll!drh|hhi|hj|MuuM||'lhn[|h'rliI'd ,' rORANGE, Park Eb 32065-0000

. A
,

:

'

IJ¶H73% 000(jIj300b2



YYNN

M¢gl'i'lbek'Mtm ScAfTki VliAAtMZ €:oMmNiiy '

"
CldyEkctd¢C00peldivc Inc "'""°"'"""'""""""""

, ,

REV.ZL MST
i

j , Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Ac.,munV. i 9117389
ATMldTn·En¢'d' Chopmrtvc Kk· TetMee ijisuiiE':i: %

' Statement Date: 12/13/2023
}

cm"' " "'":' ' ' ' " '

' · +'~~%g. Current Bill Due Date: 01:I03jm4
'%*·, '

. , ., ,
BN

., .'
' Previous Balance " -$5,10 " i

Your ®-op's Soam of trustees, management C' No Payment Received $0.00
and employees wish you the very best this

'

holiday seasgn. The co-op's oMces will be Balance Forward ·

...
-S&10 i

closed Dcg. 25·26 and jan. 1. Please report Current ChMges Due 01/0&/24 $35.32
outagos to ®88) 434-9844 or through your ·

-
I

M,ClayElectric app.

'

( J

r ·· '·
I

^

$k@n!m Ad '4;es= 749 YYNEiS blvl C;aniera sta'tio.m :.
i

S

- ¥

GENERAL SERWCE.N,ONQEMAND 1¶736569 ! 11/11/23 ' 12/1mL^?o§A_j919,,= 1 1

_., 1L,_
KWh '4wthlyUse W W MowMyHlghi0 Mcmhlyuwe Temp i

,
.

I

A Charge $32.00 i

» ' :.· , h jEnetgy ChaWg 13 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.06 i
i Powby Cost Acgustment 13 KWh @ 0.0080 $0,10 i

25 - - nµ~ Wt- " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.85,
I

m '- ^ 4*~—.% Clay Co'Pubk Ssr Utllhy Tax ' "
· sj.qj.

I

,, _ ,, ,Tota1 Currenit chmes for thk Location
,

$35.#
ip »
S - .

16

Q 0
Dcq iM F9b Apr Mqy Aln &i1 · XLtg Bop . Oct hbv [Jog

, .
i

2022 P1Gsaw? visit MyCEayElaeWtcfor dntaik,d usagehlstory 2023

" / /
±1' -S '

·

I

This Month. Last Month Thm M^ Avg Daily High '

Last_Vear 'g ";1 dd-A ' ·' -?.. ,'., - : '""·,
. ,

ACS#F·W7L, 5 -
{k :±'"'"":" ..i"" 'aj'j,, ,,( 3A:l-- jtiµt"X: ,:::i':.-

-.---·"' """""
',i,:'%7j'"

'"(:':'µ:,.:.,":z"'
" y'i?"g" ';::M I"')ZE"; 3

Akeep
Billings not paid in full Wlllincur a late charge of$5.00 or 5% d the ddlnqtmt amount (whichever Is gr'm® that vim b8 added to your account.

V :-'N'M'°I?

tl tf(j A lt
jAi'count NUm6dr ' ' " ' "" 9117339',

"' ¥
' ('s',ty ::L'Ctf"3 ?t op{M|i' ), n', ;"Gb'idnce Forward

,
-$5.10'

A Tjuch,mc=,u'Coqpemtiw i!i'k2 !Current Charges Due oUoiU " '" '" "'"" $3532!
PO Box 308 'KankDraft schedulcd for'01/03/Z4 '

. ,, .

$30,2?,j

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debitcard at ClayElectrlc.com or download the mobile

""'

a
ll||||||||||||||||||||||

,=,i'?2'", '. m:'ud'. ·''--'- ._.: '-' 2 CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE COMbKMITY DENEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy ||l'"llI|l||l'I'Illll!lilvIlt'ljIlMiI||ll'||l'I rllf| "I' !|'I|
ORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000

,

I I I

W

1)¶16?33¶ DDOD030EQb



k

XLNLY 1

" Momh¢?rNnmo mum l/|t.LA[akj ctjp.M(IN1TY

"
ClayE|ecllicC00peldtive Inc """°'""t"°"W""'""" '"F"""-"-"""

:

y Sf Toll Free: (800/-224-4917 r\{;'i;lmn? fl Cl'i 7ME'j :

A'IOuchstnmEnm Conpera'iw g2( ' 'i't'wAec:
·

1Nsk'ic:t: ' U& i

Statement Date: 12/1a/2023

"'" ' " " m'" '" '"" " " '"' ' '

" gmy'~# Current Bill Due Date: 01/(W2024
,

F.
' ' " %3 'Y

.R ' gik Previous Bdanco -$5.00
Your co-op's·board of trustees, management '

,'2:. No Payment Received :.' $0.00 i

and employCes wish you the very best this
"

-
% ' "Si Balance Forward · &.00

I

holiday season. Theco-op'soffices will be ( - - } /
I

closed Dec. 25-26 and jan. 1. Please report ' s, ', Current Charge$ Due 01 03/24 ' $34.10
!

outages to (888) 434-9844 or through your
MyclayE|eaic app.

a

>~m'
I

*'sMg3 AMress: 3853 ROYAL 84P4ES EbR MMERA, SYAUON
. i.

%

generalservce non deman_lj-159736568 t 11L!lm.Lla12n3 .k_Am_0. _-L_=9._—) i

This Momh · Last Month This MOnth Avg Dally High
,

"
"

·
i

; Last Year 1Accea Charge 2.ool

N ; '

'..
:

'

'

r
"

% Ifla Gios8 Rmlpt8 Tax

,
$0.82j

a · a |aay Co Pljt?l|GSHAj9flW i'%K $1 28jS
· ' '"'

. j
t"iotai CurrentChargesforthk Location m10;

!

µZ"r>.S : i

%)@./o

1'"% "

"·------ /j.d/.c)3
Akeep

Blllings nut pdd in full will incur a late charge of $5.® or 5% of tho delinquent amount (whichever Is greater) that will be added to youraccount.

V SEND"' """ " " _
'#

' P ( '1 I
1'Account Number 911734O'j

"
CIayEkctnc k*gt)oµe'alpe, i1c,

,
jBalance Forward "" ' ""','" ' ' -$5.'jo!

ATQU¢~EttadCbop¢rau& i§:%f I Current Charges Due 01/03 24 '" " 'H,10,
PO Box 308

1Bank Djaft $chedu!Cd.tor0i/oa/24 " "

,

."" " $29.10]
KeystoneHeights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or crediVdebft card at CiayElectri¢.com or download the mobile
'PP' |||| || ||

'= qj;i :%"!7lw clay electric cooperative
PO BOX 308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE COMbSUNITY DEVEL DIS!!
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 3265$-0308

3989 eagle Landing pkwy |hm¢|lllh'h|h|ll|hdllq4hIlIHr||I'IhIjIµurji|jI| '," 1
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-0000 ,

0¶ll7340 00Q002¶1,0D



FINN

' MmiMt 1\I:ztM, SQ!m viu.a¢3e c:n#imm\/

"
ClayEMni'Cooperative Inc, """°""""'""w'""""'" """":"""

/
,b

Toll Free: (m-224-4917 /«ci.:cmn'i if imm« i

' A Tmdmmc Er9gy' Ckqp·mtve rg.f ms<gN:F.H iMkrM: ®
Statement Pate: 12113/2023

" '-" " "' " " " ' " "' ¥%'"T~ Current Bill Due Date: 01/03/2024 .'.
I

n"" "In' ""

>,k p'wlousBalance -$5.86
Your co·op'sboardof trustees, management No Pa ms t Received $0.00
and employees wish you the very best this ·

' Ch y n

holiday season. The COgOP'S offices will be
.

,·
.

BalanceFwwam -$5i86

cbsed Dec. 25-26 and Jan. 1. Please report '

i Cumnt Chmges Due 01KM24 $41.41 !

outages to (888) 434-9844 or through your " y
i

MyClayHectnc app. ii -, .
.3",g

S
,

e ' ,.·

" -yi f tj '
s

I

' '%~m¥l-$

g'"ic£a Aeieit'um: S?:N 'TYM"4 Elk 'fEj RESTROOM
, ",

!

1

..
7

F '
.?- - - - ·' f

r"" Qeneral Sermce non DemaNd ; 154736607 11/11/23
1

12L1 3 241§_ L=R99L~L-_L L 78 !

,' ' - " ' _ m
kwh lBoMhtyUse W M N1onthlyH¢h * NmthfyLowB Temp i

.

SAccess c&nh · .
' ' 2.00

,,'.1 '
'

«, Energy Ghatnµ 78 kWh @ 0.0813 $6,34'1
Adjustment 7b kWh @ 0.0080 $0.62j

a, L ' ' "' FLA'Gross RecdptsTax $0 99j
i

.

60 |Gl?y,cp Public Ser UtjRyTax . $1·@j
"" "'

' ,, Total CurrentChaWesfor this Location _.....ss!L4y
:O

,
' 30

':P
, . ..

·':

a/,j"".s
i

· * &r Feb r Apr Nav jim m Ssp Oct Nov m ;

.2&!2 piemQ vk:ik MyCkrjElecErie For detMteQ ttaaaga hiskiy 2023 U I I /,C'
hm Morrthi

, Last MoAth This Month t a% Dauj high " Rt ' i

,
l.astYear

_
3CSS '

i

'": A"""i "" ia' ""' ,"i' ii)
!;'!:,y:'z, --gr7 ,"

'-:,": 'i""j ", '"i),' );" '""i,y'^:u". 'C"it,it$: ;;' :1"""' ""

/d.j/.ag
A

KEEP Billinµ Rot paid in full wIll inour a late (marg8 of $5.00 or 5% d the ddinqwnt amount (whlchwer is greataQthat wIll be added to youraccount.

V"send"" :"" '""

""""7'""'
'4.|(b( (t u 17 C i

' Aceoilrii'Nu&iier ' """ ' " " 91"21614,
': ,-= Mi :'""ii'{;'i|}9't ['jy-|, lit:,

' 1Bal?nce Fon'vqjd
" -$5.86!

"

AT,whmne Encrgy'Cbopemc'vcKii:2i i Cumnt Qhargm Due 01)0a/24 " ' $41.41 i

PO Box 308
{Toial Amount Due $35.558

Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 : Checks must be irj U,S, funds and drawn on a lj.S. bank.

ONLINE: Check or crediVdeblt card at ClayElectrlc.ciom or download the mobile

""
T"""jm

||||||||||||||||||||||||

=V::'.'
TZy:! N& CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE CQBMUNITY DEVEL DIS!F KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 326564308
3989 eagle landing pkwy |ll"IIllll|ldM4hdIIqllImlIjd||'|hlIflh'rlIrj| , m
ORANGB PARK FL 32065-0000 "

P

IJ¶l21,bb4 DD00035553



"" CONTACT US

"
Clay Electric C(

·
"°""°°"'""""' . ,', ,
Web: ClayElectric.com

,

'

,-8 Mailing: PO Box 308
A Touchstone Energy° Cooperat'v' r'"j' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWER OUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

Steps to follow:

P" Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure -g'""""'"' "'"""'

the problem is not within your electricaI system :",!',µ"'"T '
> If the outage is not within your system, report -

".. "" ' ", . .

it by calling 888-434-9844 ':."' :'"".':' "· " '"'!' :

> Always stay away from downed power lines.

,/- =
t'Ms*'e2ct

' ,'
,

..1±-2'

'. ii',. Tr::'zi

,

®.: ,

.. %,,
..? ,Z ,," .

.,#,a>*¥

- Ie' ,!- €,)1"

'"'gm )3 ' ? ", ,)" ' qz

, , , , . -
58zS"'

·

.,
' " , ,: t' t' - ,"' ,

g You're in chakM "
.' ' ' i' ' ' 1" 'd" &iz:,.- !¢ thermostat-m

{k:!)[}sits, late foes cir t€.c.9,j E-l.,j,..1 tS'f··.
"

, ,

',. eled '€ "

Ask us abcmt PrePuid tMay' : ":.'

=/ if' '·,'1 '"/ ' ,' /.. p'". ,""
.',.¥

' r d

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge: The Access Charge recovers some of the fixed costs that come directly from serving an individual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and other equipment used to deliver electricity to the
home or business, as well as meter reading technology and billing expenses. All utilities have some type of an accesscharge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustment reflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's cost of power purchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuation in the Power Cost Adjustment is largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation,
Operation Round Up: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collect voluntary donations that are used to benefit
organizations in Clay ElectriCs service area for the purposeof improving the quality of life of our members and their communities.

""-*, ^"^ e,"""~"%
% E"""""""% ^"""X

i' "

,,.,

g'" "' t"| 1 ""hm!=j L%%mmj "
'"" ' f' "

t,m Auto Pay y" "' ByPhone
e'=g·'on

inc '\ JPayStat
on,

e ?¥ 'Xf9)
M ,

y~~,y Free recurring " "
' Free with Y,,m

_ ,
,,Y

Free with

W,
7" $1,50 service g qc-¶;¥-" ;' Mail check or

payments from " checkingl checking/savings fee*' cash payments " money order to'
checking/savings or savings account, or account, or credit/debit only, Visit Clay Electric

from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card, Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative

card, Enroll at Call (844) 936-2704. ClayElectric,com, fora list of authorized P,0, BOX308

ClayElectric.com, pay stations, Keystone Heights,
FL 32656



1 '

I i

g\q¢m;mr Mmm mmi flit f.,t\GiE [:j'»jimr!lr"r i.

d / C 1 ' 1

,
Vklt us onllno at ClayElectrlc.oom n'"·'ri "m"

I

":'CldyE|c¢Nc mpe dive, d:.
Td[F~jgo0)-224-4917 A,,,,,,,,,,,, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,

· A Jhucihmne F~ CJcmµmtw Ktk 'ThMm l:m'N:?: 'jt':

" k£g~ E&g&mamz
Staiement Date: 12/1312023

I

,E""" ", ?"."4'. "" 'a' " '-"' a" ""' "' '" ',
,

.. Tr%>%¥ Current Bill Due Date: 01/08/2024
%:- · :. - ' '

, Previous Balance -$7.17
{

Your co-op's board of trustees, management " d . "' ". No Payment'Recdved
,

$0.00
I

and employees wish you the very best this
,

.'
.

' '· ·

holiday season. The co-opt offices will be .
.' i'

Baiance Fotward
.

-57.17

closed Dec.}t!5-26 and jan. 1. Please report q : Cuuent ChEwge8Due 01/0&/24 $49.88
1

outages to (j388) 434-9844 or thriough your
MyClayElec,ric app.

I

8oMcm \dares9: # 'i -. 1433 eaglk CKG$8iMCi dr RL??:mGE)M · ,

. "S" - '""' " " T '" " " % · "" " " " " "'" 'ij ' i

( "gEneraLsErvi¢e-Non DEMAND J 152(J20399 .11/11,/23 i 12/12/23j,_.Ntmj_3§37._1
1 "L 168 7

kNh µath|yUs' S N MoMyHlgh0 MQnthtyLoww Temp
1A¢cmChargo ' $32.00j

!

"' -
' ' ' " ' " ' ® Energy ChMjB 168 kWh @ 0.0813 ' $13.66,

"® " " : " "

*
Power cost AdjudmM 168 KWh @ 00080

'

$1.34j

,B ._
' FLA Gross RMApts Tax

W
$1.21 t

'0 jclay Co PublicSw UtlMy_;gk.. ,S,1,A7.1
,': " ,5 :Toml currcmCha¶e$forthis Looatlon $40:8iii
,

i
© ·-' .

30

?5
. ..

16
' I

Q · '
. · 0

,
.

i
Dec jarp . Nb Ww ay Jun- A Attg Gbp Oct bM m , i

2022 pkt&ai7 vIsit MVCNyEbctriu few elekikxt Lmge himmy 2023 ' "
< ':

'

This Month Last Month This Month Avg t)aity High

7!? /i/rj "
)

'":)i)" '),k,41.)) ::k)))' "Z:L-':d3

Akeep.,.
..

Bil|il1g? not paid in full an incur a late chuge of $5.00 or 5% of the del lnquont amount (whichever is greatQ that vdll be added to your account,

V q:»Ntj*y"

1

i { it ( |,1
'Account Numbe; "" 8e6e959,

jT :"' C,ii\ |':l:(:"it?(e')j)})i!f'b'|""f!, hie, j'q"alanje"F&ward "

/

' " " :$i:i'71

,
AT,,uchsrmeEmrgy'Coopcratkr ;!ik '

! Current Ch'arges 'Due,01/.03,24
.

S4k?,88

pb Box 308
' !.iroe!l Amount Due

, , .. . ,_

,' "' $g2.7i',l

KeystorleHeights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILF 24/7 Checks must be In US. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Check cir credlt/debit card at ClayEkctric.com or download the mobile

"" ' """""7E%
||||||||||||||||IM||

^"S~ "· "i' " ·,
[D|&: .VEK

"-' "j-i,!csa
.

':2,:
" ,

_ .
:.,il CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

' PO BOX 308 g

"

3756 2 AV 0.498 .
5 3756 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

' SOUTU VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST c-l3 lh"M|ljqhlNh'Illq||hIljllmdhj|llh¶'lll:l| ',"33989 F&GLE LANDING PKWY
,

P"'
.

ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641 ,
' "

||M||hqhlj||h|r|d4||qIl||µdhl'l|l||lll'|'"IlflI

00¶bb¶5¶ 00000427!b6

S



9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC

Check Register for Dec 1/23 thru Dec 31/23
Regular Checks

Check
Check   Issued to: Date Amount Note

 21337  Wells Fargo Dec 6/23 5,300.54
 21338  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION Dec 7/23 2,740.00
 21339  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL Dec 7/23 1,500.27
 21340  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR Dec 7/23 377.50
 21341  TWC SERVICES Dec 7/23 324.89
 21342  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY Dec 14/23 1,046.67
 21343  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE Dec 14/23 3,874.00
 21344  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Dec 14/23 737.15
 21345  POOLSURE Dec 14/23 3,494.69
 21346  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR Dec 14/23 149.52
 21347  THE POOL BROS Dec 14/23 649.18
 21348  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION Dec 21/23 342.09
 21349  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV Dec 21/23 281.12
 21350  Jonas Software USA  LLC Dec 21/23 7,724.00
 21351  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC Dec 21/23 142.12
 21352  SKYWAY SUPPLY Inc. Dec 21/23 719.70
 21353  SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DD Dec 21/23 37,000.00
 21354  Wells Fargo Dec 21/23 3,673.42

---------------
Total Regular Checks Issued

70,076.86

===== End of Report =====

January 24,2024  9:33am User: RGC3  Term: S1

Page 20



9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC

Check Register for Dec 1/23 thru Dec 31/23
Manual/QUIK Checks

Check
Check   Issued to: Date Amount Note

888221  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Dec 12/23 662.56
888222  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Dec 13/23 271.40
888223  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Dec 12/23 228.25
888224  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 19/23 49.50
888225  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 19/23 222.05
888226  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Dec 20/23 730.54
888229  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Dec 26/23         226.95

---------------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued

2,391.25

===== End of Report =====

January 24,2024  9:36am User: RGC3  Term: S1

Page 21































































9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
1000 - Golf Operating Account

Check Register for Dec 1/23 thru Dec 31/23
Regular Checks

Check
Check   Issued to: Date Amount Note

 14648  ACUSHNET COMPANY Dec 7/23 2,487.29
 14649  AT&T MOBILITY Dec 7/23 119.56
 14650  BRENNAN GOLF SALES Dec 7/23 517.00
 14651  CALLAWAY GOLF Dec 7/23 446.40
 14652  CINTAS CORPORATION Dec 7/23 467.02
 14653  CUTTER & BUCK Dec 7/23 1,234.34
 14654  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC Dec 7/23 410.00
 14655  DIRECTV Dec 7/23 395.89
 14656  DOMAIN LISTINGS Dec 7/23 288.00
 14657  EAGLE PRO USA CORP Dec 7/23 408.77
 14658  FISH WINDOW CLEANING Dec 7/23 180.00
 14659  HAHN  JIM Dec 7/23 519.58
 14660  HALIFKO  JOE Dec 7/23 246.44
 14661  HARRELL S LLC Dec 7/23 9,776.64
 14662  KIMBALL-MIDWEST Dec 7/23 250.45
 14663  LOGICALLY Dec 7/23 895.98
 14664  TEAM NEXBELT  LLC Dec 7/23 30.00
 14665  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC Dec 7/23 3,636.40
 14666  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL Dec 7/23 341.44
 14667  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS Dec 7/23 225.00
 14668  TROON GOLF  LLC Dec 7/23 15,525.00
 14669  US FOODSERVICE Dec 7/23 8,167.27
 14670  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC Dec 7/23 343.23
 14671  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC Dec 11/23 8,407.25
 14672  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR Dec 14/23 572.59 CancJan22
 14673  ACUSHNET COMPANY Dec 14/23 550.85
 14674  ADIDAS AMERICA INC Dec 14/23 1,652.11
 14675  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC Dec 14/23 227.58
 14676  CALLAWAY GOLF Dec 14/23 893.65
 14677  CINTAS CORPORATION Dec 14/23 599.42
 14678  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY Dec 14/23 2,390.27
 14679  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE Dec 14/23 3,340.68
 14680  EZLINKS GOLF Dec 14/23 737.50
 14681  FIRST INSURANCE FUNDING Dec 14/23 1,686.96
 14682  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Dec 14/23 1,102.23
 14683  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Dec 14/23 862.00
 14684  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS Dec 14/23 132.79
 14685  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Dec 14/23 857.64
 14686  SHARP ENERGY Dec 14/23 957.32
 14687  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC Dec 14/23 1,748.27
 14688  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL Dec 14/23 170.72
 14689  US FOODSERVICE Dec 14/23 11,041.53
 14690  WASTE MANAGEMENT Dec 14/23 4,426.84
 14691  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR Dec 21/23 417.08
 14692  ACUSHNET COMPANY Dec 21/23 3,904.63
 14693  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS Dec 21/23 172.90
 14694  CALLAWAY GOLF Dec 21/23 4,299.15

January 24,2024  9:32am User: RGC3  Term: S1

Page 22



9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
1000 - Golf Operating Account

Check Register for Dec 1/23 thru Dec 31/23
Regular Checks

Check
Check   Issued to: Date Amount Note

 14695  CUTTER & BUCK Dec 21/23 925.91
 14696  DARLING INGREDIENTS INC Dec 21/23 60.00
 14697  DLL FINANCE LLC Dec 21/23 250.31
 14698  DOMAIN LISTINGS Dec 21/23 288.00
 14699  GT GOLF SUPPLIES Dec 21/23 1,405.00
 14700  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC Dec 21/23 143.87
 14701  Jonas Software USA, LLC Dec 21/23 7,724.00
 14702  KIMBALL-MIDWEST Dec 21/23 227.78
 14703  LOGICALLY Dec 21/23 227.50
 14704  PRECISION SMALL ENGINE CO INC Dec 21/23 448.31
 14705  SHARP ENERGY Dec 21/23 898.53
 14706  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC Dec 21/23 1,227.09
 14707  SIMPLOT TURF & HORTICULTURE Dec 21/23 1,200.00
 14708  SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DD Dec 21/23 85,796.00
 14709  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC Dec 21/23 2,840.86
 14710  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL Dec 21/23 170.72
 14711  TROON GOLF  LLC Dec 21/23 1,774.32
 14712  US FOODSERVICE Dec 21/23 8,028.07
 14713  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC Dec 21/23         261.09

---------------
Total Regular Checks Issued

211,961.02

===== End of Report =====

January 24,2024  9:32am User: RGC3  Term: S1

Page 23







































































































































































































































































































































































































































































9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
1000 - Golf Operating Account

Check Register for Dec 1/23 thru Dec 31/23
Manual/QUIK Checks

Check
Check   Issued to: Date Amount Note

684089  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Dec 1/23 320.14
684090  TROON GOLF  LLC Dec 1/23 15,838.11
684091  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Dec 6/23 1,755.48
684092  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 5/23 593.00
684093  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 5/23 166.00
684094  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Dec 5/23 501.25
684095  COMCAST-CHARLOTTE Dec 13/23 630.12
684096  AT&T Dec 19/23 146.54
684097  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Dec 15/23 561.50
684098  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Dec 13/23 3,199.47
684099  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 12/23 785.00
684100  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 12/23 49.50
684101  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 12/23 534.55
684102  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Dec 12/23 389.20
684103  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Dec 19/23 332.45
684105  BREAKTHRU BEVERAGE FL Dec 29/23 932.64
684106  NORTH FLORIDA SALES (ACH) Dec 26/23 533.65
684107  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 26/23 423.80
684108  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 26/23 1,021.00
684109  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Dec 28/23 1,640.61
684110  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 19/23 126.00
684111  CHAMPION BRANDS INC (ACH ONLY) Dec 19/23 505.35
684112  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Dec 20/23 2,607.72
684121  SOUTHERN GLAZER S OF FL (ACH ONLY)  Dec 29/23         347.40

---------------
Total Manual/QUIK Checks Issued

33,940.48

===== End of Report =====

January 24,2024  9:35am User: RGC3  Term: S1

Page 24































9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
1015 - Capital Reserve Fund

Check Register for Dec 1/23 thru Dec 31/23
Regular Checks

Check
Check   Issued to: Date Amount Note

  1174  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION Dec 7/23 8,469.52
  1175  TAYLOR TENNIS & MORE LLC Dec 7/23 22,375.00
  1176  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES Dec 14/23 4,333.22
  1177  RD GAS PIPING & FIREPLACE SERV. LLC Dec 14/23 669.00
  1178  SUN POWER LAWN CARE LLC Dec 14/23 4,845.00
  1179  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION Dec 21/23 1,146.51
  1180  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC Dec 21/23 2,052.00
  1181  TORO NSN Dec 21/23 3,342.00

---------------
Total Regular Checks Issued

47,232.25

===== End of Report =====

January 24,2024  9:30am User: RGC3  Term: S1

Page 25






























	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the January 9, 2024 Meeting 
	      V.      A.                                                              Monument Neighborhood Sign Proposal 
	B.        Shade Awnings in Pool Area 
	VI.       Consideration of Capital Reserve Study Proposals 
	Reserve Study Institute
	Reserve Advisors
	Community Advisors
	VIII.    Consideration of TV Replacements 
	IX. A. 1.         Report 
	XII. A.                 Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2023
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



